
1.

2.

3.

4.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

April9,2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Matthew Thomas & Jacob Franco
Elm School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

Mayor for a Day Program
Approval of Proclamation Honoring Mayor-for-a-Day Students

Approval of Proclamation "Burr Ridge Parkway Honorary Naming,'April 9, 2Oi2

7:00 p.m.
Public Hearing

FY 2012-13 Budget

5. MINUTES

.A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of March 26. 2012

-8. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of Februarv 29. 2012

-C. Receive and File Draft Economic Development Committee Meetino of
March20.2012

.D. Receive and File Draft E-9-1-1 Board Meetinq of March 26. 2012

6. ORDINANCES

Mav. 2012 and Endinq on the Thirtieth Dav of Aoril. 2013

B. Consideration of An Ordinance of the Villaqe of Burr Ridoe. DuPaoe and Cook

ORDINANCES

Pavment Under an lnstallment Purchase Aqreement and Providinq for the



-D.

Aporoval of An Ordinance Grantino Soecial Use Pursuant to the Villaqe of Burr
Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance for Live Entertainment Ancillarv to an Existino
Restaurant (2-05-2012: 200-206 Bun Ridqe Parkwav - Dao. lnc.)

Approval of An Ordinance Grantinq Conditional Siqn Aporoval and a Variation

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Recommendation to Award Contract for Noise Testinq Studv -
Saia Propertv

B. Communitv Survey Question & Answer

*C. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for lnstallation of Wireless
SCADA Connection

-D. Approval of Proclamation Desiqnatinq April 22-28. 2012 as Arbor Dav Week

-E. Approval ofVendor List

F. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

(S-01-2012: '1000 Bun Ridqe Parkwav - Teamsters)



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of April9,2O12

DATE: April6,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE - Matthew Thomas & Jacob Franco, Elm School

MAYOR FOR A DAY PROGRAM

Proclamation - Mavor-for-a-Dav Students

Enclosed please find a Proclamation designating Matthew Thomas and Jacob Franco,
4"'grade students at Elm School, as "Mayors for a Day" for April 9, 2012. This
designation is a result of Matthew placing the winning bid for this item that was donated
to the Elm School PTO by Mayor Grasso.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Proclamation - Mavor for a Dav Official Action

On Monday evening, our "Mayors for a Day" will bring up for an "honorary" vote the
enclosed Proclamation that temporarily creates an honorary name for Burr Ridge
Parharay. This action will be taken at the beginning of the meeting and the honorary
renaming will be in effect all day on Tuesday, April 10.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

PUBLIC HEARING -FY 2012-13 Budget

Enclosed is the President's Budget Message, along with the public hearing notice for
the FY 2012-13 Budget. The Ordinance adopting the Budget is ltem #6A on this
agenda. Also enclosed is a new Budget binder that incorporates the revisions resulting
from the Budget Workshop of March 12,2012. Please return your original Budget binder
to Village Clerk Karen Thomas at your earliest convenience.

6. ORDINANCES

A. FY 2012-13 Budqet Adoption

Enclosed is an O-rdinance that adopts the Fy 2012-13 Budget in the
amount of $16,694,050 as follows:

-1- Ap 6,2012



General Fund:
Board and Commissions
Adm in istration
Community Development
Finance
Central Services
Police
Public Works
Buildings and Grounds

Total General Fund

E-911Fund
Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
RestauranUPlace Of Eating Tax Fund
Capital lmprovements Fund
Sidewalks/Pathway Fund
Equipment Replacement Fund
Storm Water Management Fund
Debt Service Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
lnformation Technology Fund
Police Pension Fund

Total All Funds

355,880
451,870
429,875
281,800
301,290

4,495,860
1,469,895

182.430

7,968,900

111,235
336,450
439,620

50,500
1,',t27,610

334,300
63,800
21 ,750

837,610
4,020,525

422,405
251,665
707,680

05069416

B.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance adopting the
FY 2012-13 Budget be approved.

Refund Series 2012 Debt Certificates

Attached is an ordinance providing for the issuance of refunding debt
certificates of the Village's Series 2009 Debt Certificates used to finance
the building of the Police station. The debt certificate will be for 5 years
with all closing costs and remaining interest rolled into the new principal
amount (estimated at $6,055,000). Annual interest expense will be
covered by equity set aside in the Debt Service Fund. Monday morning,
April 9"', the Village's financial advisors, Speer Financial, will conduct
bidding for lhe 2012 issue. At the Monday night board meeting Dan
Forbes from Speer Financial will provide the Village Board with the final
principal and interest costs along with the results of the bidding process
for board approval.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

-2- April 6, 20'12



7.

8.

C. Special Use (Dao Sushi and Thai Restaurantl

Attached is an Ordinance approving a special use for live entertainment
complementary to the existing Dao Sushi and Thai Restaurant. The Plan
Commission recommended approval of this special use and the Board
directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

D. Siqn Variation/Conditional Siqn Approval (Teamsters Local 731)

Attached is an Ordinance granting Conditional Sign approval and sign
variations to allow a wall mounted and a ground mounted sign for the
existing office building at 1000 Burr Ridge Parkway. Conditional sign
approvals are required for the wall sign mounted more than 20 feet above
grade and for the total area of the signs exceeding 100 square feet (140
square feet proposed). A variation is required to allow the wall mounted
sign to be oriented toward the parking lot rather than toward the corner lot
line.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Contract for Noise Teetinq Studv - Saia Property

Based on the unwillingness of Saia to pursue further noise abatement
possibilities as it relates to the dock plates, as well as the desire of the
Chestnut Hills Subdivision residents to have the Village determine whether
or not Saia is in compliance with the Village's impulse noise standards, I

am recommending that the Village Board contract to have an impulse
noise study conducted. I have obtained two quotes for this study:

John Yerges & Associates $7,300

ECS Midwest LLC $5,500 (see attached)

lmpulse noises will be recorded between the hours of 7:00 p.m. to 7:00
a.m. (at the time of peak onsite activities) on three separate nights and will
be collected from three offsite residential areas.

The Chestnut Hills Homeowners' Association has agreed to pay 50% of
the cost of the low quote from ECS Midwest LLC to conduct the noise
study.

With this in mind, it is mv recommendation that a contract be awarded to
ECS Midwest LLC to conduct an impulse noise study to determine Saia's
compliance with the Village's impulse noise standards in an amount not to

-3- Apm 6,2012



B.

c.

exceed $5,500, with 50% of the cost to be paid by the Chestnut Hills
Homeowners' Association.

Communitv Survev Question & Answer

This is an item that will be placed on the agenda for the next several
months. Mayor Grasso will present community-asked questions and
answers that were generated through the recent Community Survey. The
questions and answers will then be placed on our website.

Contract for lnstallation of Wireless SCADA Connection

The FY201 1-12 Budget includes $35,000 for upgrading the Village water
distribution system SCADA network to wireless radio communication. The
water distribution system is currently controlled from the use of a SCADA
system that operates from data acquisition through AT&T landline circuits.
These circuits are referred to as 3002 Lines and carry the telemetry data
sent from the two water towers and Bedford Park water connection valve
vault to the Pump Center where the data is used to control the pump
functions and water levels.

The integrity and reliability of the AT&T lines have become an issue over
the last several years. There have been many outages and down times
after heavy rains and storms caused damage to AT&T equipment and
lines. The current trend in the water industry has been to transition to
wireless technology in order to attain greater reliability in SCADA system
data acquisition. There are two methods of accomplishing this task -
cellular phone based or spread spectrum radio based technology. The
most desirable method is radio based, as it would eliminate the need to
pay for cellular modem use and rely on the cellular provider service. The
radio based system would be totally controlled by the Village.

Because of the many design variables and signal strength testing that is
required in determining the most suitable system for the Village; it has
been difficult to obtain quotations that contain an exact cost without
spending additional funds for signal testing for this project. Bids requested
for this work that included this testing were received as follows:

Automatic Control Services (ACS) of Naperville $34,995
Okeh Electric Company of Arlington Heights $42,700
ELAN Technologies of New Lenox - not received -

The low bid of $34,995 is from Automatic Control Services (ACS), of
Naperville, who designed, installed and maintains the Village of Burr
Ridge SCADA system.

wireless SCADA connection be
(ACS) in the amount of $34,995.

that a contract for the installation of a
awarded to Automatic Control Services

It is our recommendation:

-4- Aptil6,2012



D. Proclamation - Arbor Dav Week

Attached is a Proclamation designating Apnl 22 to April 28, 2012, as
"Arbor Day Week" in the Village of Burr Ridge. Our annual Arbor Day
Program will be held at the Village Hall on Monday, April 23, at 6:45 p.m.
just prior to the Board meeting.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

E. Approval ofVendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount ot $79,524.76 for all funds, plus
$194,185.72 for payroll, for a grand total of $273,710.48. The Vendor List
includes the following special amount:

. $15,155.99 - Hitchcock Design Group for |-SS/CLR Bridge
Enhancements design work

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

E
Aptil6,2O't2



LEGAL NOTICE
VILI-AGE OF BURR RIDGE

The Mllage of Bun Ridge, lllinors hereby provides:
Notic€ of Availability of Budget

and Public lnspection
and Notice of Public Hearing

A public hearing on the Village of Bun Ridge Fisc€l Year 2012-13
Budget will be held at 7:00 p.m. on Monday Apnl 9, 20'12 at the
Villag6 Hall, 7660 South County Line Road, Bun Ridge, lllinois.
The Board of Trustees will consider adoption of the Budget for
Fiscal Year 2012-13 as follows:

General Fund
E-91'l Fund
Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Hotel/MotelTax Fund
RestauranuPlace of Eating Tax Fund
Captal lmprovements Fund
Sidewalks/Pathway Fund
Equipment Replacement Fund
Stormwater Management Fund
Debt Service Fund
Waler Fund
Sewer Fund
lnicrmation Technology Fund
Police Pensron Fund
Total Expenditures

$8,007,600 $7,968,900
72,405 111,235

336,450 336,450
439,620

50,500
1,183,405 1,127,610

72,500 334,300
159,640 63,800
29,160 21,750

738,275 837,610
3,922,890 4,020,525
318,270 422,405
201,365 251,665

The Village of Bun Ridge, lllinois teniative Budget for Fiscel Year
2012-'13 has been made available for public inspeclion at the
Village Hallduring regular business hours.
Published in the Suburban Life, March 30, 2012

42',t,885
51,500

ReYonues Expendltures

s'16,491,995 $16,694,050



April 9,2012

PRESIDENT'S BUDGET MESSAGE

Budqet Hiqhliqhts

The Village Board has reviewed Staffs proposed budget in detail at a workshop held on
March 12. As a result, a few changes have been made (see attached report) and the
Budget is now in final form. The total FY 12-13 Expenditure Budget, including transfers,
amounts to $1 6,694,050.

General Fund

The FY 12-13 General Fund Budget reflects a surplus of $38,700.

Revenues

Revenues for the FY 12-13 General Fund are projected to be $8,007,600, which is
$203, 1 30 or 2.60/o more than the FY 1 1 -1 2 Budget of $7,804,47 0.

Expenditures

The FY 12-13 Expenditures Budget is $7,968,900, which is $196,195 ot Z.So/o moe
than the FY 11-12 Expenditure Budget of $7,772,705.

Special Revenue Funds

E-9-1-'l Fund

The E-9-1-1 Fund was established in FY 88-89. FY 12-13 surcharge revenues, based
upon $.60 per month access lines, are estimated to be $67,050. The total revenue in
the E-9-1-1 Fund for FY 12-13 is projected to be $72,405. Expenditures for Fy 12-11
are estimated at $l11,235 with $129,609 set aside for future capital Expenditures by
the Burr Ridge Police Department, the Tri-State Fire protection District and the
Pleasantview Fire Protection District.

MFT Fund

The FY 12-13 MFT Fund Budget includes a transfer of $335,700 to the Capital
lmprovements Fund to help fund lhe 2012 Road Program. This transfer represents the
available funds expected to be approved by IDOT (lllinois Department of
Transportation) for the 2012 Road Program.

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund

This year the Hotel/Motel tax will generate $421,885. The majority of this revenue will
be used to fund the marketing plan for Burr Ridge hotels (9250,000) and pay for
gateway landscape maintenance.



RestauranUPlace-of-Eatinq Tax Fund

The RestauranVPlace-of-Eating Tax Fund is being established in FY 12-13. 25o/o ot lhe
1o/o Plac,e-ot-Eating Tax will be allocated to this fund to promote local restaurants.
Place-of-Eating Tax Revenues in this fund are estimated at $50,000.

Capital Proiects Funds

Capital lmprovements Fund

All non-enterprise fund capital improvements are expensed out of the Capital Projects
Fund. With this in mind, revenues will come from grants and transfers from other funds.
The total FY 12-13 Capital lmprovements Budget is $1,127,610, which includes the cost
otlhe2012 Road Program in the amount of $579,660.

SidewalUPathwav lmprovement Fund

The FY 12-13 SidewalUPathway Budget includes expenditures in the amount of
$334,300, which includes $308,000 for projects and $25,000 for annual maintenance. A
fund balance of $372,241 is estimated to exist at the end of FY 12-13.

Capital Equipment Replacement Fund

The Capital Equipment Replacement Fund was established in FY 91-92. This fund
currently has a beginning fund balance of $969,058 and it is anticipated that it will have
an ending fund balance at the end of FY 12-13 of $1,064,898.

Stormwater Manaqement Fund

ln FY 08-09, a new Stormwater Management Fund was established to better account
for stormwater-related revenues and expenditures. The Fund currently has a beginning
fund balance of $61,805 and it is anticipated that it will have an ending fund balance at
the end ol FY 12-13 of $69,2'15. Due to budget constraints, no new projects are
included in the FY 12-13 Budget.

Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund for FY 12-13 includes the payment of principal and interest on
G.O. Bond Series 2003 (refinanced 1996 in the amount of $507,850) and the
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund installment loan for gateway beautification in the amount of
$90,540. The principal and interest on the Police Facility Debt Certificate in 2012 is
$56,327.

Water Fund

The Water Fund Budget shows a deficit in the amount of $97,635. Projected revenues
for the Water Fund in FY 12-13 are $3,922,890 or 7.2o/o more than the FY 11-12 Budget
and $3,660,040 or 13.9% more than the FY 11-12 estimated actual of $3,506,3,10. The

2



FY 12-13 Expenditure Budget amounts to $4,020,525 and is 9109,315 ot 2.8o/o mote
than the FY 11-12 Budget.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was established to maintain the sewer system in the Cook County
portion of the Village. Revenues in the amount of $318,270 are projected for FY 12-13,
with expenditures in the amount $422,405,leaving a deficit in FY 12-13 of $104,135.

lnformation Technoloqv Fund

The lnformation Technology Fund was established in FY 96-97 to account for all costs
related to delivery of information services to the internal departments of the Village. FY
12-13 revenues are estimated at $201,365, which is comprised primarily of Transfers
from the General, Water, and Sewer Funds. FY 12-13 Expenditures are estimated at
$251,665.

Police Pension Fund

The FY 12-13 Police Pension Fund revenues are estimated at $976,650, of which
$461,230 is projected to be collected from property taxes. Total pension/disability
payments equal $656,850, which is 9106,360 more than budgeted in FY 11-12.
Pension/disability payments include four police officers on permanent disability, seven
retirees and one survivor spouse. Total Police Pension Fund expenditures equal
$707,680.

Details of each Budget are included in the Budget document. Are there any questions?



PROCI,AIIT,ATZON
*tr{rlyoR toR A DAY 2072"

APRIL 9, 2072

IIIHER5,AS, in February, 2072, Ehe E7n SchooT pTO conducted an

auction as a fundraising event for their schooT; and
qIHERB;A9, one of the items up for bid was the honor of being

named \Mayor for a Day', in Ehe ViLLage of Burr Ridge and
participaEing in activiEies that educaEe and inform our young
citizens about the workings of Eheir 7oca7 government; and

WHBRB; 5, the winning bid was pTaced by MaEEhew Thomas, a 4th

grade student aE Elm SchooT, who has chosen to share the honor
with his friend, ,facob Franco, aLso a 4th grade student at Ejm
SchooT; and

B[HE?E]AS, on Monday, ApriT 9, 2072, MaEthew and Jacob were

invited to spend the day Eouring ViTTage faciJ.iEies, meeting
ViTTage Staff and Tearning abouE the many aspecEs of vijlage
operations; and

WHBR5,AS, Matthew and Jacob wi77 participate in the vijtage
Board meeting on the evening ot ApriT 9, 2072, by leading the
PTedge of ATTegiance aE the beginning of Ehe meeting and

adopting an officiaT action during the meeEing;

NOw, THERETOR.E, the ViTTage of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage

Counties, I77inois, does hereby procTaim Matthew Thomas and
Jacob Franco as "Mayors for a Day,, in the ViTlage of Burr Ridge
for Monday, ApriT 9, 201-2.

ZN WITNESS WHERBOF, I have set my hand this 9th day of
April,2072.

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

Mayor



PROCUIMATION
"Burr Ridge Parkway Honorary Naming"

APRIL 9,2072

WHEREAS, Matthew Thomas and Jacob Franco have been appointed

"Mayor for a Day" for Monday, April 9,2012; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Thomas and Mr. Franco, in their official capacity as

"Mayor of Burr Ridge" declare that Burr Ridge Parlanay shall be designated as

" Honorarv Parkwav": and

WHEREAS, this designation shall be in full force and effect on Tuesday,

April10,2012.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, does hereby proclaim Burr Ridge Parkway will be

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand this 9th day of April, 2012.

"Mayor for a Day"
Matthew Thomas

"Mayor for a Doy"
Jacob Franco

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



<n
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Nlarch25.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of March 26,2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Trustee Paveza.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pleasantdale Elementary School.

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted Kalina Jasiak of

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Wott, Sodikoff, Grela, and Manieri. Absent was Mayor Grasso. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Community Development Director Doug
Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May, Police Chief John Madden, Village Arborist Gary Gatlin,
and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Resident Marty Gleason discussed Paul Douglas and his book titled Ethics in
Govemment.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Trustee
Paveza, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Grela, Wott, Sodikoft Ruzak, Paveza, Manieri
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 12.2OI2
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF BUDGET WORKSHOP OF MARCH 12.2012
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were approved for

were approved for

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote_

9852



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
N{arch26.2012

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD HOTEL MARKETING SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING OF
MARCH 13. 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF'MARCH 19.20T2
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE REGARDING ORNAMENTAL LIGHT STANDARDS. OUTDOOR FIREPLACES
AND GRILLS. AND THE LOCATION OF POOL EOUIPMENT (2.07-2012) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending the Zoning
Ordinance of the Village of Burr Ridge regarding Omamental Light Standards, Outdoor Fireplaces
and Grills, and the Location ofPool Equipment (Z-07 -2012).
TTIIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-07-12.

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION RECOGNIZING RETIREMENT AFTER 24 YEARS
OF SERVICE TO THE YILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE BRYAN DEYOTJNG ThE
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution of Appreciation
recognizing retire rneri after 24 years of service to the Village of Burr Ridge Bryan DeYoung.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-04-T2.

RESOLUTION REGARDING MFT FUNDS PURSUANT TO IDOT AUDIT 1996 _
PRESENT OROJECT O3-OOO26.OO-RS) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution regarding MFT Funds pursuant to IDOT Audit 1996 -
Present (Project 03-00026-00-RS).
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-05-T2.

RESOLUTION REGARDING MFT FUNDS PURSUANT TO IDOT AUDIT 1996 -
PRESENT OROJECT O6-OOO32-OO-RS) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution regarding MFT Funds pwsuant to IDOT Audit 1996 -
Present (Project 06-00032-00-RS).
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-06-I2.

RESOLUTION REGARDING MFT FT]NDS PURSUANT TO IDOT AUDIT 1996 -
PRESENT GROJECT O7-OOO35-OO-RS) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution regarding MFT Funds pursuant to IDOT Audit 1996 -
Present (Project 07-0003 5-00-RS).
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.O7-12.

96-
EREEENT_GRO{EC197-0q000-00-GM The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
omnibus vote, adopted the Resolution regarding MFT Funds pursuant to IDor euait t ggo -
Present (Project 97-00000-00-GM).
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.O8-12.

9853



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
March26.2012

PL==A],{ COMMISSTON RECOM

RIDGE PARKWAY - DAO SUSHI AND THAI RESTAURAND The Board, under ttre
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance approving special use to
allow live entertainment within an existing restaurant (2-05-2012: 200 Burr Ridge Parlway - Dao
Sushi and Thai Restaurant).

TEAMSTERS LOCAL 731) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
directed staff to prepare iur Ordinance approving sign variation and conditional sign approval (S-01-
2012: 1000 Burr Ridge Parkway - Teamsters Local 731).

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2012 TREE PURCHASE The
Board, under the consent Agenda by omnibus vote, approved a contract for the purchase of 58
trees for the 2012 spring planting program from the Suburban Tree Consortium at a cost not to
exceed $8,655.

for the purchase of sensus iPERL water meters to be awarded to HD supply waterworks in the
amount of $63,996.

INSPECTTONS The Board, under the consent Agenda by omnibus vote, awarded a contract
for the inspection and cleaning of the Village's Water Towers to Liquid Engineering Corporation,
Billings, Montana in the amount of $5,892.

IIN{TIRGENCY SIR-EN AT 451 COMMERCE STREET The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded a contract in the amount of $9,490 to Braniff Communications,
crestwood, Illinois for the purchase and installation of a new emergency waming siren at 451
Commerce Street.

The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and filed the resignation letter from Jennifer
Balanoff from her position of part-time Public Works Secretary effective March 30, 2012.

Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Public Works Director to hire a
part-time Public Works Secretary to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Jennifer Balanoff.

The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved a contract

9854

4L:AN COMMISSTON RECOMMENDATION TO APPRO\rE SIGN VARIATION AND

PURCHASE



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Br.rr Ridge
March26.2012

REOUEST FOR FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE ACT LEAVE OF ABSENCE FOR
GENERAL UTILITY WORKER II JOHN WERNIMONT The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request for leave of absence under the Family Medical
Leave Act for General Utility Worker II John Wemimont.

VOUCHERS FY 11 - 12 in the amount of $292,972.64 for the period ending March 26,2012,
and payroll in the amount of$181,896.73 for the period ending March 17,2012 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2012 EMERALD ASH BORER
TREATMENT PROGRAM Public Works Director Paul May provided a presentation on
the status of the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) in Burr Ridge. Mr. May presented slides depicting the
identification of ash trees and a discussion ofthe ash tree infestation by the EAB. He explained that
it is not believed that the EAB can be eradicated from North America and that all of northeastem
Illinois is within a quarantine zone.

Mr. May discussed the local impact noting that in 2008, the Village had 2,247 parkway Ash trees.
In addition, he stated that several subdivisions have significant populations ofAsh trees. Mr. May
stated that to date, over 350 private Ash trees have been removed and 40 public trees removed out of
over 1,000 which have been treated.

Mr. May explained the propagation of the EAB, which is approximately % mrle per year, but can be
1 mile ifthe habitat is destroyed. He noted that ifa secondary infestation did not occur, propagation
would expand such that all of Burr Ridge would be exposed by 2016. Mr. May discussed the
altematives for the affected Ash trees which include removal and replacement, tree injection
heatment, and soil injection treatment.

Mr. May discussed the treatrnent altematives explaining the process, benefits and costs associated
with each, and provided a cost comparison of the options noting that the removal and replacement
option is the most expensive option. Mr. May explained that the Village initiated a soil injection
program in 2009 and it has limited the Ash tree mortality to 40 of 1,000 trees treated.

Mr. May stated that during the winter of 2012, staff observed EAB infestation throughout the
Village and would like to review the treatment plan via a GIS inventory. He explained that the
Village has been awarded a $20,000 Technical Assistance grant which will be utilized for this
process. Mr. May stated the goal of the review is to provide for the management of the Ash trees
and the development of a long-range EAB Management Plan focusing on selective removal,
treatrnent, and continued public information.

Mr. May concluded stating that during 2012, staff s recommendation is to proceed with the
Inventory and Management Plan; provide preliminary removals based on tree health, location and

9855



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
March26.2012

staff and budget resources; and authorize the Soil Drench EAB treatment to Kramer Tree Specialists
in an amount not to exceed S60,000.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that in previous years, the treatment is t)?ically started at
the beginning ofthe fiscal year but due to the mild winter and early spring, questioned if that would
be the appropriate timing for this year. In response, Mr. May indicated the treatment should begin
as soon as possible as treatrnent is most effective when the tree is in the budding process.

Trustee Wott inquired about the length of time it will take Kramer to treat the Village and Mr. May
responded it would take approximately one month to complete.

Trustee Manieri inquired if the GIS inventory would assist in the maaagement of the Ash tree
treatrnent in the future. In response, Mr. May explained how the inventory would pinpoint specific
locations ofthe Ash trees, size, and status to facilitate treatment in the future.

Trustee Manieri questioned if the budget funds were sufficient for removal and replacement in this
fiscal year and in response, Mr. May explained the process for replacement and indicated that
replacement remained within the budget.

Trustee Paveza commented that with the weather, heatment should begin soon. Mr. Stricker stated
that if the Board approves the contract, the $60,000 would be budgeted into FY 11 - 12 as well as
FY 12 - l3 to allow treatment to begin immediately.

Trustee Grela expressed his thanks to village Arborist Gary Gatlin and Mr. May for their
comprehensive presentation and service to the Village.

Trustee Paveza inquired as to why the Ash tree is susceptible to the EAB. Village Arborist Gary
Gatlin explained that the Ash tree is the only tree it feeds on and is specific to that tree only.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Wott to award a contract for Village-
wide Emerald Ash Borer treatment to Kramer Tree Specialists, at the rate of $2.50 per diameter-
inch, not to exceed $60,000 and to direct Public Works staff to begin the treatment progam
immediately.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Wott, Paveza, Sodikoff, Grela, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none ar this time.
9856



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
March26.2012

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFF'ICIALS There were none
at this time

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela that the
Regular Meeting of March26,2012 be adjoumed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at7,44 p.m.

PLEASE NorE: where there is no srunmary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _ day of
2012.

9857



-rB
BURR RIDGE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE

Minutes of Meeting. Wednesday, Februa4 29. 2012

l, Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P M

2. Roll Call:

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak, John Curin. Cody Curin,

Andy Alderson, Russell Smith, Excused : Warrcn Kubistal.. Jack Schaus

Absent: Mickey Sraub.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of la\n ry 25,2012 were read. Motion to accePt minutes

by John Currr- Second by Russell Smith. Motion caried.

4. Written Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasuer, dated February 29,2012 showed a current

balance of$36,888.20. Motion to accePt Treasuers report by Russell Smith, second by

John Curin. Motion carried.

Detailed Financial Report on file with the FinaDce Departrnent.

5. Old Business:

Motion by Andy turderson to pursue information and location ofa proposed time capsule. No

second to the motion. Motion dropped.

The contract for the band to play, from l0;0C to I I :00, at thc ,AIT'!ed Forces Day Program.

was submitted arrd accepred by the committee.

Cody Curin is checking into military speakers

6. Nerry Business;

Treasuren' report shows monebry balance in the Veterans' Memorial account gradually

decreasing. A suggestion by ADdy AndeBon rhat we look imo investing some mooies

into a fund that would pay a higher irterest.

7. General discussion:

E. Adjoumment:

Motion by John Curin. Second by Andy Anderson to adjoum. Motion carried. Meeting

adjoumed at 5:05 P.M. Next meeting will be on March 28,2012. at 4:00 P.M.



SCMINUTES
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Tuesday, March 2O,2OL2

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairperson Bob Sodikoff

PRESENT

Present were Bob Sodikoff, Josephine Goetz, John Manieri and Sheryl Kern

ABSENT

Absent were Ed Clafl!, Mike Donahue, Zach Mottl and Ron Santo

ALSO PRESENT

Village Administrator Steve Stricker; Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner; Alan
Nicholson, of Marriott Hotel; Bob Witkiewicz, of Extended Stay; Vicki Kroll, of Spring Hill
Suites; and Phil Yaege4, of Boost Communications

APPROVAT OF MINUTES

A motion was made by f ohn Manieri to approve the minutes of f anuary L7, 20L2. The
motion was seconded by fosephir,e Goetz and approved by a vote of 4-0.

CONVERSATION WITH BUSINESS LEADERS

Scott Rolston, Executive Director of the Village Center, was present to provide an update to
the Committee on the Village Center. He stated that planning for the summer concerts and
the Farmers Market has been completed and that he looks forward to another excellent
summer concert series. He stated that the Village Center will be donating $10,000 to the
Village for the purchase ofa new tent. He stated that the concerts will begin on Friday, June
8, and the Farmers Market will begin on June 14, with this year having three separate
farmers participating.

Mr, Rolston stated that traffic counts have increased each year at the Village center and he
is confident that the Center has become a shopping destination for residents throughout
the trade area. He stated that sales in February were up substantially for several businesses
and, in total, up 10% from February 207L to February ?012, with the national average
being 4.5%.

Mr. Rolston stated that he is looking forward to having new outdoor patios installed at both
cooper's Hawk and wok N Fire this year and that cooper's Hawk had also shown an
interest in expanding its indoor facility, but that he was still negotiating with neighboring
businesses to open up the space to allow this to happen.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of March zo,zoLz
Page Z

Mr. Rolston stated that, overall, the Center is currently 68.8% full and that in 2011 Clark
Street Sports and Wok N Fire were the rwo major additions. He stated that, in 2012, he
hopes to sign up Francesca's Collectibles and Soma. He also indicated that he is looking
forward to the renovation of the Starbuck's to allow them to sell beer and wine at their
facility. ln response to a question from Trustee fohn Manieri, Mr. Rolston stated that
Starbuck's was not interested in any additional square footage.

Mr. Rolston stated that he is working with several additional restaurants, including two
pizza restaurants and some fast food restaurants. He stated that he is also in conversations
with a pet store and another men's store.

Chairperson Bob Sodikoff thanked Mr. Rolston for the update.

pRoposED FY 12-13 HOTEL/MOTEI TAX FUND BUDGET

Administrator Stricker presented the Committee with the proposed FY 2012-13
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Budget. He stated that it is expected that the fund would have

available reserves of $790,472 at the beginning of FY 12-13, with revenues projected at
$416,530 and expenditures of $439,620, drawing down on reserves by the amount of
$77 ,735. He stated that gateway landscape maintenance went up substantially this past
year and was in the amount of $44,300 and gateway projects were in the amount of
$34,025. He stated that the normal programs for Tourism Promotions was in the amount of
$20,000 and the transfer to Debt Service this year doubled to $90,545 due to the
anticipated purchase of an installment loan for the Village's portion ofthe ITEP Grant costs.

He stated that this would leave $250,000 for hotel marketing, which was a reduction of
$11,000 from the previous year.

FY 12-13 HOTEL MARKETING PUTN

Phil Yaeger; of Boost Communications, presented the Committee with the Hotel Marketing
Subcommittee's recommended marketing plan for 2012-13. Mr. Yaeger began his
presentation by discussing the hotel performance measures vs. the three other hotel groups
that are in competition with Burr Ridge, including Oak Broo[ Willowbrook and Midway
Airport/Bedford Park. He stated that, over the past five years, the Average Daily Rate, the
Revenue to Available Room Rate and the Room Revenue in Burr Ridge all improved greater
than any ofthe other hotel groups. He stated that the hotel industry in general is poised for
continued growth in 2012, as the economy improves. He stated that the 2012 marketing
program increased awareness and interest in Burr Ridge with the use of both online and
offline promotions, including six print business publications, seven online business website
newsletters/online ad media outlets, five local newspapers, three outdoor boards and two
online advertising networks.

Mr. Yaeger stated that the Hotel Marketing Subcommittee's current model is the "natural
alternative." He stated that what the Marketing Subcommfttee would like to pursue is the
idea that Burr Ridge as an alternative is not only less expensive, but a better value.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of March 20, 2012
Page 3

Mr. Yaeger stated that because of the fact that the Village Center is doing so well, it has also
helped the hotels, as it allows for travelers who use the hotels to also shop and visit the
restaurants, as well as the Kohler spa. He stated that Burr Ridge is not only a place to stay,
but also a place to enjoy and that he would be using these concepts in the 2012-13
marketing strategy, which included the following:

1. Evolving our message to communicate the uniqueness of Burr Ridge vs. the
competition.

) Targeting residents within a 15-mile radius of the Village, touting convenient
location for out-of-town guests, banquet facilities, etc.
Using outdoor boards to remind out-of-town business and leisure travelers that the
hotels should be their choice for staying overnight in the Chicagoland area.
lncreasing the use of social media, including Facebook and Twitter.
Concentrating on meeting planners, group tour companies and group tour planners
through trade publications, online advertising and direct mail programs.
Building relations with nearby attractions, as well as McCormick place.
Leveraging free distribution of Burr Rldge hotels literature through five IDOT travel
centers.
Upgrading the Burr Ridge hotels website.
Continuing to track performance through the Star Reports.
Co-promoting Burr Ridge along with the Village Center and restaurants throughout
the year as opportunities present themselves.

3.

4.
(

6.

7.

o

9.

10.

Mr. Yaeger presented the 2012-73 Marketing Calenda4 as well as the Budget, as follows:

DESCRIPTION NOTES COST
Business Media Off-line and 0nline $20,000
Social/Leisure/Radio Media Newspape4 Radio $2s,000
0utdoor Boards I-55 North and South $7s,000
Online Advertising Media Networks $30,000
Website, Improvements, Upgrades and
Maintenance Upgrade, new CMS, Updates

$2s,000

Creative Development
NP, 0utdoo1, DM, Literature,
0nline

$2s,000

Group Tour Media/Direa Mail Group Tour 0perators $20,000
Social Media Program Facebook, Twitte4 Blog $12,000

Agenry Services
Management, Media
Planning and Buying

$18,000

TOTAL BUDGET $250,000

Trustee Manieri questioned the use of billboards. In response, Mr. yaeger stated that the
Subcommittee has used billboards for several years and he felt that they were effective.
Howeve4 he stated that, this yeal the Subcommittee is talking about securing a billboard on
I-294 southbound, as opposed to on I-55 northbound, in order to coniinue to create
awareness of Burr Ridge hotels for residents and travelers coming from the north and
O'Hare Airport.



Minutes - Economic Development Commiftee
Meeung ofMarch 20,2012
PaEe 4

Hotel Marketing Subcomminee Chairperson Bob Witkiewicz stated that he felt that the
overall program gave us the best bang for the buck. He stated that, although all of the four
hotels are different in nature, they work together to highlight the advantages that they have.

Administrator Stricker stated that the Hotel Marketing Subcommittee discussed at great
length the idea of working more closely with Mccormick Place, but in order to do so, the
hotels would need to join the Chicago Convention and Visitors Bureau. Mr. yaeger stated
that the cost of joining the Bureau for the four hotels would be approximately $a,000.

Vicki Kroll, of Spring Hill Suites, stated that, when there are over 40,000 people attending a
convention, her hotel naturally gets the overflow business. Chairperson Witkiewicz agreed,
stating that, before the Burr Ridge hotels will fill up, all of the Midway Airport hotels will fill
up to handle the overflow.

Trustee Manieri stated his concern that $75,000 was earmarked for outdoor boards, which
is over 250/o of the budget.

In response to a question from Chairperson Bob Sodikoff regarding how much money the
individual hotels were spending on marketing, Bob witkiewicz stated that his marketing is
done from the national company on a national basis. Ms. Kroll also stated that that would
be done through the parent corporation. Alan Nicholson, of Marriott Hotel, stated that his
hotel does some individual marketing, with the majority of the marketing done by the
parent corporation. As an example, Mr. Nicholson stated that the Marriott spends $5,000 a
year on wedding promotions.

After considerable discussion, a motion was made by Sheryl Kern to approve the FY 12-13
Budget, including the $250,000 Marketing Plan. The motion was seconded by losephine
Goetz and approved by a vote of 2-1, with Trustee Manieri voting negatively and
chairperson Sodikoff abstaining. chairperson sodikoff stated that he would present his
views at the Budget public hearing at the Village Board meeting on April 9.

SEE YOU DOWNTOWN VIDEOS

Assistant to the Administrator Lisa scheiner presented the committee with the shop, Dine,
Stay, and Spas/Salons draft videos that were still in production. Ms. Scheiner stated that we
expect to have these videos online within the next month.

PIIICE-OF.EATING TAX UPDATE

Administrator Stricker indicated that the village Board had approved the place-of-Eating
Tax and that it will become effective on May 1, 2012. He stated that the Mayor and Board
will need to appoint a Restaurant Marketing subcommittee to discuss how io promote the
Village's restaurants as a destination spot for dining. He indicated that, for budgeting
purposes, $200,000 was expected to be generated from the new place-of-Eating Tax, with
the Village Board agreeing to put aside $50,000 for restaurant marketing.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of March 20,2012
Page 5

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

It was agreed that Staff should continue to attempt to secure either representatives of
M & M Mars or Case to come to the Economic Development Committee meeting.

OTHER BUSINESS

Administrator Stricker reminded the Commiftee that he had sent an email out a month ago
regarding the possibility of providing a Class 68 Tax lncenrive to NuFarm lndustries, which
was an existing Burr Ridge firm that was looking to purchase a property on Tower Drive in
the Cook County portion of the Village to renovate and expand. He stated that, during the
due diligence phase, NuFarm had found several additional environmental issues with the
building that would exceed their budget expectations. He stated that, with that in mind,
NuFarm asked for this issue to be tabled. Chairperson Sodikoff commented that this was a
good example of Village Staff getting too far out in front of the issues relating to possible
incentives for businesses and stated that Staff should be more careful in offering potential
incentives until the businesses have all their ducks in a row.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by lohn Manieri to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Sheryl Kern and approved by a vote of 4-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 9:25 p.m.

Respectfully submined,

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



€o
MINUTES

E-9-1-1 BOARn
Meetlng of March 26, ZOtz

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Barbara Miklos called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.

ROLL CAIL

Present: Barbara Miklos, Brook Fu er, Bob Jewell and police chieflohn Madden

Absent: Jerome Connolly

Also Present: village Administrator steven stricker and pleasanMew Fire chief Kevin Doyle

APPROVAI OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Bob Jewell to approve the minutes of the April 74, zor7 meeung. The
motion was seconded by Brooks Fuller and approved by a vote of4_0.

BRPD PURCHASE OF MOTOROUI MDIO EQUIPMENT

Police chief John Madden explained that he had been worhng with the director of the Dupage
county ETSB to purchase radios through Dupage county, but it was decided that the equipment
should be plrchased directly from Motorola rather than the Dupage county ET5B. Chief Madden
sated that he is in contact with Motorola representatives in an attempt to obtain the discounted
pricing and service incentives that were granted to the DuPage County itSB. village Administrator
Steve stricker stated that, ifit appears that the Police Chiefcould not work out an air*!"-.nt *itt
Motorola and Dupage county prior to May 1, he will re-budget this expenditure for Fy i-13.
FY 2OL2.13 E.9.1.1 BUDGET

Administrator stricker presented the E-9-1-1 Board with the proposed Fy 20:^2-13 Budget. Hestated that the budget was basically the same as in previous yeirs, with revenues ftom 9-1_1
surcharge in the amount of $67,050 and contrachral services to Southwest Cerrter Ois-patch and
AT&T in the amount of $39,925. He stated that this year the Fire District had ..qr.rt"d $io,soo ro.a new CAD system' Administrator stricker stated that, currently, the Tri-stite Fire protection
District has $19,887 available in reserves, Pleasanwiew Fire protection District has $70,560 inreserves and the Village of Burr Ridge has $205,907 in reserves.

PURCHASE E-9-1-1 EQUIPMENT FOR PLEASANTVIEW FrRE DTSTRTCT

Fire chief Kevin Doyre presented the committee with a report on the need to replace the FireDistrict's 20-year old cAD System. He stated that the system is obsolete and no longer mees theneeds of the Fire DepartunenL He stated that Pleasanwiew FpD is one of the few nis?as that aonot have MDTs in vehicles because tleir current CAD System does not allow it
In response to a question from Administfator stricker, chief Doyle stated that the total cost of theproiect will be around trz7,66s, of which he is requesting $70,560 to be paid from E-9-1-1 funds,which is the amount that is currently available to the pleaslnwiew Fpn.

In response to a question from Bob Jewell, chief Doyle stated that the remaining cost will comefrom Srants and potentially Foreiga Fire Board revenues. cnier ooyt" u*pr"in"J ir,ri *,e ro.eigo



MINUTESiX-9- 1- T BOARI)
Meeting of March 26,2012
Page 2

Fire Board revenues come from- premiums trat are paid by out-of-state insurance companies. He
also indicated the possibility that the Fireman's Alsociation would also donate funds for the
purchase.

In response to a question from Administrator stricker, chief Doyle stated that the purchase would
include both MDTs and AVL equipment to track location ofvehicles.

ln response to a question ftom chairperson Barbara Miklos regarding if the Tri-state FpD has
MDTS, Tri-state representative Bob fewell stated that Tri-State tris trad lvtnts in their vehicles for
several years.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Bob lewell to approve the Fy 2012-13 E-9-1-1
BudgeL The motion was seconded by Brooks Fuller and approved by a vote of 4-0.

A motion was made by Brooks Fuller to recommend approval of the pleasanMew Fire protection
DisEict request to receive E-9-1-1 funds to replace its cAD System in tie amount of $70,550. The
motion was seconded by Bob Jewell and approved by a vote of4_0.

WTR.ELESS E-9-1-1 UPDATE/SOUTIrWEST CENTRAL DISPATCH UPDATE

Due to the fact that Bob Shanley, of southwest central Dispatch, was not present, there was no
update presented on t}tese issues.

POLICE DEPARTMENT UPDATE

Chief John Madden outlined the current stafEng in the Burr Ridge police Department and the factthat one of his sergeants was about to retire. He stated that thJ number ofialls in 2011 actually
decreased by 100/o and part-time crimes were down 19%0.

Inresponse to a question from.Bob_l.el igll reF rding his position on the concept ofcell phone use in
vehicles and texting while driving chief Madden stated that he is opposed to ihe ur" Li..il pt on.,in vehicles, especially texting..He indicated that a young woma, wai in an accident iust the other
day and it was believed t}lat the accident was caused by the faa that she was using f,.. ."rr prron"
while driving.

IIDJOURNMENT

There being no further business,. a motion was made by Bob Jewell to adjourn the meeting. Them_otion was seconded by Brooks Fu er and approvid by a vote of 4-0. The meeting wasadjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Resn0ctfu ll{srt-itt.a.

,,4/-f)
Village Administrator

SS:bp



6A
oRDtNANCE NO._

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR ALL CORPORATE
PURPOSES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, DUPAGE AND
COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, IN LIEU OF THE APPROPRIATION

ORDINANCE, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF
MAY,2012 AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY OF APRIL, 2013

WHEREAS, On April 9, 2012, a public hearing on a proposed budget for all

corporate purposes of the Village of Burr Ridge for the fiscal year commencing on the first

day of May 2012,was held, pursuant to legal notice published on March 30,2012,in The

Sububan Life. a newspaper having a general circulation within the Village of Burr Ridge;

and

WHEREAS, April 30, 2012, a copy of said proposed budget was available for public

inspection at the Municipal Building of the Village of Burr Ridge during regular business

hours;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook counties, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1: The budget for all corporate purposes of the Village of Burr Ridge,

DuPage and Cook Counties, for the fiscal year commencing on the first d ay of May, 2012

and ending on the thirtieth day of April, 2013, as presented to and approved by the Board

of Trustees on April 9,2012, attached hereto as ExhibitA, and incorporated by reference

herein as a public record, is hereby adopted.



Section 2: The Budget Adoption Ordinance is in lieu of the statutory appropriation

ordinance, and the following amounts set forth in the Budget for the various corporate

purposes shall constitute the aggregate amount of the appropriations for the Village of Burr

Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, lllinois.

General Fund:
Board and Commissions
Administration
Community Development
Finance
Central Services
Police
Public Works
Buildings and Grounds

Total General Fund

E-9't 1 Fund
Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
RestauranUPlace Of Eating Tax Fund
Capital lmprovements Fund
Sidewalks/Pathway Fund
Equipment Replacement Fund
Storm Water Management Fund
Debt Service Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
lnformation Technology Fund
Police Pension Fund

Total All Funds

3s5,880
451 ,870
429,875
281,800
301,290

4,495,860
1,469,895

182.430

7,968,900

't11,235
336,450
439,620

50,500
1,127,610

334,300
63,800
21 ,750

837,610
4,020,525

422,405
251,665
707,680

16 694 050

Itemization of all revenues and expenditures is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval,

and publications in pamphlet form as required by law. The Village clerk is hereby directed

and ordered to publish the Ordinance in pamphlet form.



ADOPTED this 9th day of April, 2012, by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Bun Ridge on the grh day of Aprit,2012.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER'S CERTIFICATION OF
ESTIMATED AND AVAILABLE REVENUE FOR THE

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, DU PAGE AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS,
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1,2012 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2013

I, Steven S. Stricker, do hereby certify than I am the chief fiscal officer of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Du Page and Cook Counties lllinois; and further certify that the estimated and
available revenues by source and fund, for the Village of Burr Ridge for the fiscal year
beginning May 1 , 2012 and ending April 30, 2Q13 are estimated to be as follows:

General Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Taxes
Licenses
Permits And Fees
lntergovern menta I

Charges For Services
Fines And Forfeitu res
Cost Recoverable
M iscellaneous Revenues
Other
Transfers

Estimated Available

E-911 Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Charges For Services
M iscellaneous Revenues

Estimated Available

Motor Fuel Tax Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
lntergove rnmenta I

M iscella neous

Estimated Available

4,458,541

5,541,590
48,330

269,000
904,460
484,420
155,000
266,800
323,000

15,000
0

't2 466 141

168,439

67,050
5,355

240.844

329,930
6.520

336.450

0



CFO Ceftificetion of Estimated and Available Revenue: Fiscal Yeet May 1,2012- April 30,2019

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenues
Other

Estimated Available

RestauranUPlace of Eatinq Tax Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenues
Other

Estimated Available

Caoital lmprovement Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue

lntergovern mental
Miscellaneous Revenues
Other
Transfers

Estimated Available

SidewalUPathwav Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
lntergovernmental
M iscellaneous Revenues

Estimated Available

190,472

416,530
5,355

0

612.357

0

50,000
1,500

0

50051

965,194

100,000
385,705
362,000
335.700

2.148,599

634,041

0
72.500

706.541



CFO Certlfication of Estimated end Ayaitable Revenue: Fiscal Year rtay 1,2012- Aptil 30,2013

Equipment Replacement Fund Summary
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenues
Transfers

Estimated Available

Storm Water Manaqement Fund
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenues
Transfers

Estimated Available

Debt Service Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Taxes
lntergovernmental
Miscellaneous Revenues
Other
Transfers

Estimated Available

Water Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Charges For Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

Estimated Available

969,058

24,910
134,730

1 ,1 28,698

61,805

29,160
0

90,965

3,111,042

507,850
23,170

1 16,710
0

90,545

3,849,317

3,761 ,614

3,642,890
280,000

7.684.504



CFO Certification of Estlmatd and Available Revenue: Fiscal year May 1,2012- April 30, 2013

Sewer Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Charges For Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

lnformation Technoloov Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Miscellaneous Reven ues
Transfers

Estimated Available

Police Pension Fund Summarv
Estimated Fund Balance May 1,2012

Estimated Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenues

Estimated Available

1 ,636,189

253,430
64,840

1,954.459

224,418

6,610
194.755

425.783

1 1 ,973,819

976,650

12,950.469

Village Administrator

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



6B
ORDTNANCE No.

AN ORDTNANCE of the Village of Burr fudge, DuPage and Cook
Counties, Illinois, authorizing and providing for the issue of
(estimated) $6,055,000 Refunding Debt Certificates, Series 2012,
evidencing the rights to payment under an Installment Purchase

Agreement and providing for the security for and means of
payment under the Agreement for the Certificates.

PREAMBLES

WHEREAS

A. The Village of Bun Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the " Village "), is a

municipality and unit of local govemment of the State of Illinois (the "State") operating, inter

alia, tnder and pursuant to the following laws:

1 . the Illinois Municipal Code (the " Municipal Code ");

2. the Local Govemment Debt Reform Act of the State (the " Debt Reform

Act "); and

3. all other Omnibus Bond Acts of the State:

in each case, as supplemented and amended (collectively. "Applicable Lu*-").

B. Pursuant to the Installment Purchase Provisions of the Debt Reform Act, as

amended, the Village has the powers as follows:

The goveming body of each govemmental unit may purchase or
lease either real or personal property, including investments,
invesUnent agreements, or investment services, 0rough
agreements that provide that the consideration for the purchase or
lease may be paid through installments made at stated intervals for
a period of no more than 20 years or another period of time
authorized by law, whichever is greater provided, however, that
investments. investrnents agreemenls or investment services
purchased in connection with a bond issue may be paid tkough
installments made at stated intervals for a period of time not in
excess of the maximum term of such bond issue. Each
govemmental unit may issue certificates evidencing the
indebtedness incurred under the lease or agreement. The
goveming body may provide for the treasuer, comptroller, finance



offrcer, or other officer of the goveming body charged with
financial administration to act as counter-party to any such lease or
agreement, as nominee lessor or seller. When the lease or
agreement is executed by the officer of the govemmental unit
authorized by the goveming body to bind the govemmental unit
thereon by the execution thereof and is filed with and executed by
the nominee lessor or seller, the lease or agreement shall be
suffrciently executed so as to permit the govemmental unit to issue
certificates evidencing the indebtedness incurred under the lease or
agreement. The certificates shall be valid whether or not an
appropriation with respect thereto is included in any amual or
supplemental budget adopted by the govemmental unit. From time
to time, as the goveming body executes contracts for the purpose
of acquiring and constructing the services or real or personal
property that is a part of the subject of the lease or agreement,
including financial, legal, architectural, and engineering services
related to the lease or agreement, the goveming body shall order
the contracts filed with its nominee officer, and that officer shall
identifr the contracts to the lease or agreement; that identification
shall permit the payment of the contract from the proceeds of the
certificates; and the nominee officer shall duly apply or cause to be
applied proceeds ofthe certificates to the payment of the contracts.
The goveming body of each govemmental unit may sell, lease,
convey, and reacquire either real or personal property, or any
interest in real or personal property, upon any terms and conditions
and in any manner, as the goveming body shall determine, if the
govemmental unit will lease, acquire by purchase agreement, or
otherwise reacquire the property, as authorized by this subsection
or any other applicable law.

All indebtedness incurred under this subsection, when aggregated
with the existing indebtedness of the govemmental unit, may not
exceed the debt limits provided by applicable law.

C. Pusuant to said provisions, the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village (the

"Corporate Authorities") previously entered into an Installment Purchase Agreement described

as follows:

INsrellvrNr PURCHAsE AoREEMENT for purchase of real or
personal property, or both, for the purpose of paying the costs of
certain capital improvements in and for the Village, including, but
not limited to, a new police station, dated the 15th day of
September, 2009, in and for the Village of Burr Ridge, Dupage and
Cook Counties, Illinois.



(the "Prior Agreement") and issued certificates evidencing the debt thereunder, designated

"Taxable Debt Certificates, Series 2009," in the amount of 55,885,000, dated September 15,

2009, due on December 15,2012, and subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the

Village as a whole or in part on December 15,2011, or on any date thereafter, at the redemption

price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption (the " Prior Certificates ").

D. In order to restnrcture the debt burden ofthe Village, the Corporate Authorities have

determined that it is necessary and in the best interests of the Village to refund the Prior

Certificates, avail of the provisions of the lnstallment Purchase Provisions of the Debt Reform

Act and issue refunding debt certificates, evidencing the indebtedness incurred rurder the Prior

Agreement, in the amount of S_, in form and having such details as set forth below in

the text ofthis Ordinance.

E. In accordance with the provisions of the ordinance authorizing the issuance of the

Prior Certificates, the Corporate Authorities have firther determined that it is necessary and in

the best interests ofthe Village to call the Prior Certificates for redemption prior to maturity on

their earliest practicable call date.

Now Tssnpponp Be It ordained by the Mayor and Board of rrustees of the village of

Bun Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows:

secrion l. Definitions. words and terms used in this ordinance shall have the

meanings given them unless the context or use clearly indicates another or different meaning is

intended. words and terms defined in the singular may be used in the plural and vice-versa.

Reference to any gender shall be deemed to include the other and also inanimate persons such as

corporations, where applicable.

-3-



A. The following words and terms are as defined in the preambles hereto.

Applicable Law
Corporate Authorities
Debt Reform Act
Installment Purchase Provisions of the Debt Reform Act
Municipal Code
Prior Agreement
Prior Certificates
State
Village

B. The following words and terms are defined as set forth.

"Certificate Fund" means the fund established and defined as such in this

Ordinance.

"CertiJicate Monels " means moneys on deposit in the Certificate Fund.

"CertiJicate Register" means the books of the Village kept by the Certificate

Registrar to evidence the registration and transfer ofthe Certificates.

"CertiJicate Registrar" means U.S. Bank National Association, Chicago, Illinois,

in its respective capacities as registrar and paying agent hereunder, or a successor

designated as Certificate Registrar hereunder.

"Certificates" means the $_ Refunding Debt Certificates, Series 2012,

authorized to be issued by this Ordinance.

"Clerk" means the Village Clerk of the Village.

"Code" means the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

"Mayor" means the Mayor of the Village.

"Purchase Price" means the price to be paid by the Purchaser pursuant to the

Purchase Contract for the Certificates, to-wit $

"Purchaser" means the purchaser of the Certificates, namely,

-4-



" Record Date" means the 15th day next preceding any regular or other interest

payment date.

"Treasurer" means the Village Treasurer of the Village.

C. Definitions also appear in the preambles hereto or in specific sections, as appear

below. The headings in this Ordinance are for the convenience of the reader and are not a part of

this Ordinance.

Section 2. Incorporation of Preambles. The Corporate Authorities hereby find that the

recitals contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are true, correct, and complete and do

incorporate them into this Ordinance by this reference.

Section 3. Determination to Issue Certificates. lt is necessary and in the best interests

of the Village to refirnd the Prior Certificates and borrow money for the purpose of financing the

same and, in evidence thereof, provide for the issuance and delivery of the Certificates

evidencing the indebtedness incurred under the Prior Agreement.

Section 4. Prior Agreemenl is a General Obligation; Annual Appropriation. The

Village hereby represents, warants, and agrees that the obligation to make the payments due

under the Prior Agreement shall be a lar+frl direct general obligation ofthe Village payable from

the corporate firnds of the Village and such other sources of payment as are otherwise lawftlly

available. The Village represents and warrants that the total amourt due the seller under the

Prior Agreement, together with all other indebtedness of the Village, is within all statutory and

constitutional debt limitations. The village agrees to appropriate funds of the village annually

and in a timely manner so as to provide for the making of all payments when due under the terms

of the Prior Agreement.

section 5. certificate Details. Fot the purpose of refunding the prior certificates,

there shall be issued and sold the certificates in the amount of$ The certificates

-5-



shall be designated "Refunding Debt Certificates, Series 2012"; shall be dated _,2012
(the " Dated Date "); and shall also bear the date of authentication thereof. The Certificates shall

be in fully registered form, shall be in denominations of $5,000 each and authorized integral

multiples thereof (but no single Certificate shall represent installments of principal maturirg on

more than one date), shall be numbered I and upward, shall become due and payable serially

(subject to prior redemption as hereinafter described) on December 15, 2017, and shall bear

interest at the rate of %o per annum.

Each Certificate shall bear interest from the later of its Dated Date or from the most

recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the

principal amount of such Certificate is paid or duly provided for, such interest (computed upon

the basis ofa 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable June 15 and December 15 of

each year, commencing on Jlur:le 15,2012.

Interest on each Certificate shall be paid by check or draft of the Certificate Registrar,

payable upon presentation thereof in lawful money of the United States of America, to the person

in whose name such Certificate is registered at the close of business on the applicable Record

Date, and mailed to the registered owner of the Certificate at the address as shown in the

Certificate Register or at such other address fumished in writing by such registered owner. The

principal of the Certificates shall be payable in lawfirl money of the United States of America

upon presentation thereof at the principal corporate trust office maintained for such purpose of

the Certificate Registrar as currently maintained, as may be relocated from time to time, or at a

successor Certificate Registrar and locality.

Section 6. Execution; Aulhentication. The Certificates shall be executed on behalf of

the Village by the manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor and attested by the manual or

facsimile signature of the Clerk, and shall have impressed or imprinted thereon the corporate seal

-6-



or facsimile thereof of the Village. In case any such ofhcer whose signature shall appear on any

Certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Certificate, such signature

shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such oflicer had

remained in office until delivery. All Certificates shall have thereon a certificate of

authentication, substantially in the form hereinafter set forth, duly executed by the Certificate

Registrar as authenticating agent of the Village and showing the date of authentication. No

Certificate shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit

under this Ordinance unless and until such certificate of authentication shall have been duly

executed by the Certificate Registrar by manual signature, and such certificate of authentication

upon any such Certificate shall be conclusive evidence that such Certificate has been

authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance. The certificate of authentication on ly

Certificate shall be deemed to have been executed by it if signed by an authorized officer of the

Certificate Registrar, but it shall not be necessary that the same officer sign the certificate of

authentication on all ofthe Certificates issued hereunder.

Section 7. Registration ofCertificates; Persons Treated as Owners.

(a) General. The Village shall cause books (the "Certificate Register") for rhe

registration and for the transfer of the Certificates as provided in this Ordinance to be kept at the

principal corporate trust office maintained for such purpose by the Certificate Registrar, which is

hereby constituted and appointed the registrar of the Village for the Certificates. The Village is

authorized to prepare, and the Certificate Registrar or such other agent as the Village may

designate shall keep custody o{ multiple Certificate blanks executed by the Village for use in the

transfer and exchange of Certificates. Subject to the provisions of this Ordinance relating to the

Certificates in Book-Entry Form, any Certificate may be transferred or exchanged, but only in

-7-



the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon payment of the charges as set forth in this

Ordinance.

Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Certificate at the principal corporate trust

offrce of the Certificate Registrar, duly endorsed by or accompanied by a written instrument or

instruments of transfer or exchange in form satisfactory to the Certificate Registrar and duly

executed by the registered owner or an attomey for such owner duly authorized in writing, the

Village shall execute and the Certificate Registrar shall authenticate, date, and deliver in the

name of the transferee or transferees or, in the case of an exchange, the registered owner, a new

fully registered Certificate or Certificates of like tenor, of the same maturity, bearing the same

interest rate, of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. The Certificate

Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Certificate during the period from the

close of business on the Record Date for an interest payment to the opening of business on such

interest payment date nor to transfer or exchange any Certificate after notice calling such

Certificate for redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of fifteen days next preceding

mailing of a notice of redemption of any Certificate. The execution by the Village of any fully

registered Certificate shall constitute full and due authorization of such Certificate; and the

Certificate Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date, and deliver such

Certificate; provided, however, the principal amount of Certificates of each maturity

authenticated by the Certificate Registrar shall not at any one time exceed the authorized

principal amount of Certificates for such maturity less the amount of such Certificates which

have been paid. The person in whose name any Certificate shall be registered shall be deemed

and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or

interest on any Certificate shall be made only to or upon the order ofthe registered owner thereof

or his or her legal representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satis$ and

-8-



discharge the liability upon such Certificate to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No service

charge shall be made to any registered owner of Certificates for any transfer or exchange of

Certificates, but the Village or the Certificate Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient

to cover any tax or other govemmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any

transfer or exchange of Certificates except in the case of the issuance of a Certificate or

Certificates for the unredeemed portion of a Certificate surrendered for redemption.

(b) Global Book-Entry System. The Certificates shall be initially issued in the form ofa

separate single fully registered Certificate for each of the maturities of the Certificates

determined as described in Section 6 hereof Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each such

Certificate shall be registered in the Certificate Register in the name of Cede & Co., or any

successor thercto ("Cede"), as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New

York, and its successors and assigns ("DfC"). All of the outstanding Certificates shall be

registered in the Certificate Register in the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC, except as

hereinafter provided. The Mayor and the Clerk and the Certificate Registrar are each authorized

to execute and deliver, on behalf of the Village, such letters to or agreements with DTC as shall

be necessary to effectuate such book-entry system (any such lefter or agreement being referred to

herein as the " Representation Letter"), which Representation Letter may provide for the

payment of principal of or interest on the Certificates by write transfer.

With respect to Certificates registered in the Certifrcate Register in the name of Cede, as

nominee of DTC, the Village and the Certificate Registrar shall have no responsibility or

obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution for which DTC holds

Certificates from time to time as secwities depository (each such broker-dealer, bank or other

financial institution being referred to herein as a "DTC Participant") or to any person on behalf

of whom such a DTC Participant holds an interest in the Certificates. Without limiting the

-9-



immediately preceding sentence, the Village and the Certificate Registrar shall have no

responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuacy of the records of DTC, Cede or any

DTC Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Certificates, (ii) the delivery to any

DTC Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of a Certificate as shown in

the Certificate Register, of any notice with respect to the Certificates, including any notice of

redemption, or (iii) the payment to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a

registered owner ofa Certificate as shown in the Certificate Register, ofany amount with respect

to the principal ofor interest on the Certificates. The Village and the Certificate Regishar may

fteat and consider the person in whose name each Certificate is registered in the Certificate

Register as the holder and absolute owner of such Certificate for the purpose of payment of

principal and interest with respect to such Certificate, for the purpose of giving notices of

redemption and other matters with respect to such Certificate, for the purpose of registering

transfers with respect to such Certificate, and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Certificate

Regishar shall pay all principal ofand interest on the Certificates only to or upon the order ofthe

respective registered owners of the Certificates, as shown in the Certificate Register, or their

respective attomeys duly authorized in writing, and all such payments shall be valid and

effective to fully satisfu and discharge the village's obligations with respect to payment of the

principal of and interest on the certificates to the extent ofthe sum or sums so paid. No person

other than a registered ou.mer of a Certificate as shown in the Certificate Register, shall receive a

Certificate evidencing the obligation of the Village to make payments of principal and interest

with respect to any Certificate. Upon delivery by DTC to the Certificate Registrar of written

notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place ofcede, and

subject to the provisions in section 6 hereof with respect to the payment of interest to the

-10-



registered owners of Certificates at the close ofbusiness on the applicable Record Date, the name

"Cede" in this Ordinance shall refer to such new nominee of DTC.

In the event that (i) the Village determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its

responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (ii) the agreement among the

Village the Certificate Registrar and DTC evidenced by the Representation Letter shall be

terminated for any reason or (iii) the Village determines that it is in the best interests of the

beneficial owners of the Certificates that they be able to obtain certificated Certificates, the

Village shall notiff DTC and DTC Participants of the availability through DTC of certificated

Certificates and the Certificates shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the Certificate

Register in the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC. At that time, the Village may determine that

the Certificates shall be registered in the name of and deposited with such other depository

operating a universal book-entry system, as may be acceptable to the Village, or such

depository's agent or designee, and if the Village does not select such altemate universal

book-entry system, then the Certificates may be registered in whatever name or names registered

owners of Certificates transferring or exchanging Certificates shall designate, in accordance with

the provisions ofthis Ordinance.

Nonuithstanding any other provisions of this Ordinance to the contrary, so long as any

certificate is registered in the name of cede, as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to

principal of and interest on such Certificate and all notices with respect to such Certificate shall

be made and given, respectively, in the name provided in the Representation Letter.

Section 8. Redemplion. The Certificates shall be subject to redemption prior to

maturity at the option of the village from any available funds, as a whole or in part in integral

multiples of $5,000 as determined by the Village (less than all of the Certificates to be selected

-11-



by the Certificate Registrar), on December 15, 2016, and on any date thereafter, at the

redemption price ofpar plus accrued interest to the redemption date.

The Certificates shall be redeemed only in the principal amount of 95,000 and integral

multiples thereof. The Village shall, at least forty-flve (45) days prior to the redemption date

(unless a shorter time period shall be satisfactory to the Certificate Registrar) nodry the

Certificate Registrar of such redemption date and of the principal amount of Certificates to be

redeemed. For purposes of any redemption of less than all of the outstanding Certificates, the

particular Certificates or portions of Certificates to be redeemed shall be selected by lot by the

Certificate Registrar from the Certificates of such maturity by such method of lottery as the

Certificate Registrar shall deem fair and appropriate; proyided that such lottery shall provide for

the selection for redemption of Certificates or portions thereof so that any $5,000 Certificate or

$5,000 portion of a Certificate shall be as likely to be called for redemption as any other such

$5,000 Certificate or $5,000 portion. The Certificate Registrar shalt make such selection upon

the earlier of the irrevocable deposit of frrnds with an escrow agent sufficient to pay the

redemption price of the Certificates to be redeemed or the time of the giving of official notice of

redemption.

The Certificate Registrar shall promptly notifu the Village in writing of the Certificates or

portions of Certificates selected for redemption and, in the case of any Certificate selected for

partial redemption, the principal amount thereofto be redeemed.

Section 9. Redemption Procedure. Unless waived by any holder of Certificates to be

redeemed, notice of the call for any such redemption shall be given by the Certificate Registrar

on behalf of the Village by mailing the redemption notice by first class mail at least thirty (30)

days and not more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered

owner of the Certificate or Certificates to be redeemed at the address shown on the Certificate

-12-



Register or at such other address as is furnished in writing by such registered owner to the

Certificate Registrar.

All notices of redemption shall state:

(1) the redemption date;

(2) the redemption price;

(3) if less than all outstanding Certificates are to be redeemed, the identification

(and, in the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the

Certificates to be redeemed;

(4) that on the redemption date the redemption price will become due and

payable upon each such Certificate or portion thereof called for redemption, and that

interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and a"fter said date;

(5) the place where such Certificates are to be surrendered for payment of the

redemption price, which place of payment shall be the principal corporate trust office of

the Certificate Registrar; and

(6) such other information then required by custom, practice or industry

standard.

Prior to any redemption date, the Village shall deposit with the Certificate Registrar an

amount of money sufficient to pay the redemption price of all the Certificates or portions of

Certificates which are to be redeemed on that date.

Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the certificates or portions of

certificates so to be redeemed shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable at the

redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date (unless the Village shall default

in the payment ofthe redemption price) such Certificates or portions of Certificates shall cease to

bear interest. Upon surrender of such Certificates for redemption in accordance with said notice,

-13-



such Certificates shall be paid by the Certifrcate Registrar at the redemption price. Installments

of interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be payable as herein provided for payment

of interest. Upon surrender for any partial redemption of any Certificate, there shall be prepared

for the registered holder a new Certificate in the amount of the unpaid principal.

If any Certificate or portion of a Certificate called for redemption shall not be so paid

upon surrender thereof for redemption, the principal shall, until paid or duly provided for, bear

interest from the redemption date at the rate bome by the Certificate or portion of Certificate so

called for redemption. All Certificates which have been redeemed shall be cancelled and

destroyed by the Certificate Registrar and shall not be reissued.

Section 10. Form of Certificate. The Certificates shall be in substantially the form

hereinafter set fotth; provided, however, that if the text of the Certificates is to be printed in its

entirety on the fiont side of the Certificates, then the second paragraph on the front side and the

legend "See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions" shall be omitted and the text of paragraphs

set forth for the reverse side shall be inserted immediately after the first paragraph.

-14-



REGISTERED

No. 1

Interest Maturity
Rate: _% Date: December 15,2017

[FoRM oF CERrrFrcArE - FRoNr SrDE]

Uxrrrn Srarrs oF AMERICA
STATE oF ILLINoIS

CoUNTY oF DUPAGE
VILLAGE oF BURR RIDGE

Rrruxorxc DEBT CERTTFTCATE, SERTES 2012

REGISTERED

$

Dated
Date: _,2012

CUSP
Number:

Registered Owner: CEor & Co.

Principal Amount:

KNow ALL PERsoNs By THESE PneseNrs that the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and

Cook Counties, Illinois, a municipality and political subdivision of the State of Illinois (the

"Village"), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay from the

source and as hereinafter provided to the Registered Owner identified above, or registered

assigns, on the Maturity Date identified above, the Principal Amount identified above and to pay

interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on such Principal

Amount fiom the later of the Dated Date of this Certificate identified above or from the most

recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, at the Interest

Rate per annum identified above, such interest to be payable on June 15 and December 15 of

each year, commencing June 15,2012, until said Principal Amount is paid or duly provided for.

The principal of this Certificate is payable in la*ful money of the United States of America upon

presentation hereof at the principal corporate trust office of U.S. Bank National Association,

Chicago, Illinois, as paying agent and registrar (the "Certificate Registar"). Payment ofinterest

shall be made to the Registered Owner hereof as shown on the registration books of the Village

maintained by the Certificate Registrar at the close of business on the applicable Record Date

(the "Record Date"). The Record Date shall be the 15th day next preceding any regular or other

See Reverse Side for
Additional Provisions.

-15-



interest payment date. Interest shall be paid by check or draft of the Certificate Registrar,

payable upon presentation in laufirl money of the United States of America, mailed to the

address of such Registered Owner as it appears on such registration books or at such other

address fumished in writing by such Registered Owner to the Certificate Registrar, or as

otherwise agreed by the Village and the Certificate Registrar and a qualified securities clearing

corporation as depository, or nominee, for so long as this Certificate shall be in Book Entry Form

as provided for same.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Certificate set forth on the

reverse hereof, and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set

forth at this place.

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts, and things required by the

Constitution and Laws of the State of Illinois to exist or to be done precedent to and in the

issuance of this Certificate, including Applicable Law as defined herein, have existed and have

been properly done, happened, and been performed in regular and due form and time as required

by law; that the obligation to make payments due hereon are a lawful direct general obligation of

the Village payable from the corporate funds ofthe Village and such other sources of payment as

are otherwise lawfully available; that the total amount due under the Agreement, represented by

the Certificates, together with all other indebtedness of the Village, is within all statutory and

constitutional debt limitations; and that the Village shall appropriate funds annually and in a

timely manner so as to provide for the making of all payments hereon when due. THp owNsn or

THIS CERTIFICATE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE IS NO STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR THE LEVY OF A

SEPARATE TAX TN ADDITION TO OTHER TAXES OF THE VILLAGE OR THE LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX

UNLIMITED AS TO RATE OR AMOT,NT TO PAY ANY OF THE AMOI.,NTS DUE HEREL]NDER.

This Certificate shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the

certificate of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Certificate Registrar.

-16-



IN WITNESS WHEREoF the Village of Bun fudge, DuPage and Cook Corurties, Illinois, by

its Mayor and Board of Trustees, has caused this Certificate to be executed by the manual or duly

authorized facsimile signature of its Mayor and attested by the manual or duly authorized

facsimile signature of the Village Clerk and its corporate seal or a facsimile thereof to be

impressed or reproduced hereon, all as appearing hereon and as of the Dated Date identified

above.

Mayor
ATTEST:

Village Clerk

ISEer-]

Date of Authentication: 20

Crnrrrrcern
OF

AUTHENTICATIoN

This Certificate is one of the Certificates
described in the within-mentioned Ordinance
and is one of the Refunding Debt Certificates,
Series 2012, having a Dated Date of

, 2012, of the Village of Bun
Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois.

U.S. Bellr NerroNAL AssocrATroN,
as Certifi cate Registrar

Authorized Offrcer

Certificate Registrar and Paying Agent:
U.S. Bank National Association
Chicago, Illinois

By

-17-



[FoRM oF CERrrFrcArE - REvERSE SrDE]

This Certificate is one ofa series (the "Certificates") in the aggegate principal amount

of$ issued by the Village for the purpose of refirnding certain outstanding

obligations of the Village, all as described and defined in the ordinance authorizing the

Certificates (the " Ordinance "), pursuant to and in all respects in compliance with the applicable

provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as supplemented and amended, and in particular as

supplemented by the Local Govemment Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, as amended,

and the other Omnibus Bond Acts of the State of Illinois (collectively, "Applicable Law"), aurrd

with the Ordinance, which has been duly passed by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the

Village on the fth day of April, 2012, n all respects as by law required. The Certificates have

been issued in evidence of the indebtedness incurred pursuant to a certain Installment Purchase

Agreement (the "Agreement"), dated as ofthe 15th day of September, 2009, entered into by and

between the Village and its Treasurer, as Seller-Nominee, to which reference is hereby expressly

made for further definitions and terms and to all the provisions of which the holder by the

acceptance of this certificate assents.

This Certificate is subject to provisions relating to registration, transfer, and exchange;

redemption and notice and procedure for redemption; and such other terms and provisions

relating to security and payment as are set forth in the Ordinance; to which reference is hereby

expressly made; and to all the terms of which the registered owner hereof is hereby notified and

shall be subject.

The Village and the Certificate Registrar may deem and heat the Registered Owner

hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of

principal hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and neither the Village nor

the Certificate Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

-18-



ASSIGNMENT

FoR VALUE REcErvED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

[Here insert identifuing number such as
TID, SSN, or otherl

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Certificate and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

as attomey to transfer the said Certificate on the books kept for registration thereof with full

power of substirution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:

NoTIcE: The signature to this assigrunent must correspond with the name of the Registered
Owner as it appears upon the face of the within Certificate in every particular,
without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Section I I . Sale of Certificales. The Certificates shall be executed as in this Ordinance

provided as soon a.fter the passage hereof as may be, shall be deposited with the Treasurer, and

shall thereupon be delivered to the Purchaser upon payment ofthe Purchase Price. The contract

for the sale of the Certificates to the Purchaser (the "Purchqse Contract") is hereby in all

respects approved and confirmed, it being hereby found and determined that the Certificates have

been sold at such price and bear interest at such rates that neither the true interest cost (yield) nor

the net interest rate received upon such sale exceed the maximum rate otherwise authorized by

Illinois law and that the Purchase Contract is in the best interests of the Village and that no

person holding any office of the Village, either by election or appointment, is in any manner

financially interested directly in his or her own rulme or indirectly in the name of any other

- 19-



person, association, kust or corporation, in the Purchase Contract for the sale of the Certificates

to the Purchaser.

The use by the Purchaser of any Preliminary Official Statement and any final Official

statement relating to the certificates (the "fficial statement") is hereby ratified, approved and

authorized; the execution and delivery of the Official Statement is hereby authorized; and the

ofEcers ofthe Corporate Authorities are hereby authorized to take any action as may be required

on the part of the Village to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase

contract, this ordinance, said Preliminary official Statement, the official Statement and the

Certificates .

Section I 2. Creation of Funds and Appropriations.

A. There is hereby created the " Refunding Debt CertiJicates, Series 2012, CertiJicate

Fund" (the "Certificate Fund"), which shall be the fund for the payment ofthe principal of and

interest on the certificates. Accrued interest and premium, if any, received upon delivery of the

Certificates shall be deposited into the Certificate Fund and be applied to pay the first interest

coming due on the Certificates. Funds lawtrlly available for the purpose shall be deposited into

the certificate Fund and used solely and only for the purpose of paying the principal of and

interest on the Certificates. Interest income or investment profit eamed in the Certificate Fund

shall be retained in the certificate Fund for payment of the principal of or interest on the

Certificates on the interest payment date next after such interest or profit is received or, to the

extent lawful and as determined by the Corporate Authorities, transferred to such other fi.rnd as

may be determined. Moneys in the certificate Fund shall be applied to pay interest when due

and principal when due at maturity.

B. The amount necessary from the proceeds of the Certificates shall be used either to

pay expenses directly at the time of issuance of the Certificates, and may be so paid by the

-20-



Purchaser, or be deposited into a separate fiud, hereby created, designated the "Expense Fund,"

to be used to pay expenses of issuance of the Certificates. Disbursements from such fund shall

be made from time to time as necessary. Moneys not disbursed liom the Expense Fund within

six (6) months shall be transferred by the appropriate financial officers for deposit into the

Certificate Fund.

C. The amount necessary from the proceeds of the Certificates, together with such

additional arnounts as may be necessary from the general firnds of the Village, shall be used to

refund the Prior Certificates as the same are redeemed on Jure 15, 2012, and deposited with U.S.

Bank National Association, Chicago, Illinois, the paying agent for the Prior Certificates, at

Closing (as hereinafter defined). At the time of the issuance ofthe Bonds, the costs of issuance

of the Bonds may be paid by the Purchaser on behalf of the Village from the proceeds of the

Bonds.

Section 13. Call of lhe Prior Certificates. In accordance with the redemption

provisions of the ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Prior Certificates, the Village, by the

Corporate Authorities, does hereby make provision for and does hereby call (subject only to the

delivery of the Certificates) the Prior Certificates for redemption on June I 5, 2012.

Section 14. Non-Arbitrage and Tm-Exemption. One purpose of this Section is to set

forth various facts regarding the Certificates and to establish the expectations of the Corporate

Authorities and the Village as to future events regarding the Certificates and the use of

Certificate proceeds. The certif,rcations, covenants and representations contained herein and at

the time of the Closing are made on behalf of the Village for the benefit of the owners from time

to time of the Certificates. In addition to providing the certifications, covenants and

representations contained herein, the Village hereby covenants that it will not take any action,

omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control

-21-



(including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Certificates)

if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause zrny of the Certificates to be an

arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise

cause the interest on the Certificates to be included in the gross income ofthe recipients thereof

for federal income tax purposes. The Village acknowledges that, in the event ofan examination

by the Intemal Revenue Service ( "1RS") of the exemption from federal income taxation for

interest paid on the Certificates, under present rules, the Village may be treated as a ,,taxpayer"

in such examination and agrees that it will respond in a commercially reasonable manner to any

inquiries from the IRS in connection with such an examination. The Corporate Authorities and

the Village certifi, covenant and represent as follows:

1.1. DeJinitions. In addition to such other words and terms used and defined in
this Ordinance, the following words and terms used in this Section shall have the
following meanings unless, in either case, the context or use clearly indicates another or
different meaning is intended:

"Afiliated Persol, " means any Person that (a) at any rime during the six months
prior to the execution aad delivery of the Certificates, (i) has more than five percent of
the voting power of the goveming body of the Village in the aggregate vested in its
directors, officers, owners, and employees or, (ii) has more than five percent ofthe voting
power of its goveming body in the aggegate vested in directors, officers, board members
or employees of the Village or (b) during the one-year period beginning six months prior
to the execution and delivery of the Certificates, (i) the composition of the goveming
body of which is modified or established to reflect (directly or indirectly) representation
of the interests of the Village (or there is an agreement, understanding, or arrangement
relating to such a modification or establishment during that one-year period) or (ii) the
composition of the goveming body of the Village is modified or established to reflect
(directly or indirectly) representation of the interests of such Person (or there is an
agreement, understanding, or rurangement relating to such a modification or
establishment during that one-year period).

"Bond Counsel" means Chapman and Cutler LLP or any other nationally
recognized firm of attomeys experienced in the field of municipal bonds whose opinions
are generally accepted by puchasers of municipal bonds.

"Capital Expenditures " means costs ofa R?e that would be properly chargeable
to a capital account under the Code (or would be so chargeable with a proper election)

11



under federal income trx principles if the Village were Eeated as a corporation subject to
federal income taxation, taking into account the definition of Placed-in-service set forth
herein.

"Closing" means the first date on which the Village is receiving the purchase
price for the Certificates.

"Commingled Fund" means any fund or account containing both Gross Proceeds
and an amount in excess of $25,000 that are not Gross Proceeds if the amounts in the
fund or account are invested and accounted for, collectively, without regard to t}te source
of funds deposited in the fund or account. An open-ended regulated investment company
under Section 85 I of the Code is not a Commingled Fund.

"Control" means the possession, directly or indirectly through others, ofeither of
the following discretionary and non-ministerial rights or powers over another entity:

(a) to approve and to remove without cause a controlling portion of the
goveming body of a Controlled Entity; or

(b) to require the use of funds or assets of a Controlled Entity for any
purpose.

"Controlled Enti4l " means any entity or one of a group of entities that is subject
to Control by a Controlling Entity or group of Controlling Entities.

"Controlled Group " means a group of entities directly or indirectly subject to
Control by the same entity or goup ofentities, including the entity that has Control ofthe
other entities.

"Controlling Entity " means any entity or one of a group of entities directly or
indirectly having Conhol of any entities or group of entities.

"Costs of Issuance" means the costs of issuing the Certificates, including
underwriters' discount and legal fees.

"De minimis Amount of Original Issue Discount or Premium" means with respect
to an obligation (a) any original issue discount or premium that does not exceed two
percent of the stated redemption price at maturity of the Certificates plus (b) any original
issue premium that is attributable exclusively to reasonable underwriter's compensation.

" External Commingled Fund" means a Commingled Fund in which the Village
and all members of the same Controlled Group as the Village own, in the aggregate, not
more than ten percent ofthe beneficial interests.

-23-



"GIC" means (a) any investment that has specifically negotiated withdrawal or
reinvestrnent provisions and a specifically negotiated interest rate and (b) any agreement
to supply investments on two or more future dates (e.&, a forward supply contract).

"Gross Proceeds " means amounts in the Certificate Fund and Sale Proceeds and
investment eamings thereon used to refund the Prior Certificates and pay Costs of
Issuance. If, contrary to the expectations described in this Section, moneys or
investments are pledged or otherwise set aside for payment of principal of or interest on
the Certificates, any arnounts are derived from the sale of any right that is part of the
terms of a Certificate or is otherwise associated with a Certificate (e.g., a redemption
right), or the Village enters into any agreement to maintain certain levels of gpes of
assets for the benefit ofa holder ofa bond or any credit enhancement with respect to the
Certificates, such amounts may also constitute gross proceeds. Further, if any
Certificate-financed property is sold or otherwise disposed of, contrary to the
expectations described in this Section, any €rmounts received from such sale or other
disposition may also constitute Gross Proceeds.

"Person" means any entity with standing to be sued or to sue, including any
natural person, corporation, body politic, govemmental unit, agency, authority,
partnership, trust, estate, association, company, or group ofany ofthe above.

" Placed-in-Service " mearts the date on which, based on all facts and
circumstances (a) a facility has reached a degree of completion that would permit its
operation at substantially its design level and (b) the facility is, in fact, in operation at
such level.

"Prior Certificate Fund" mears the fi.urd or frmds established in connection with
the issuance ofthe Prior Certificates to pay the debt service on the Prior Certificates.

"Prior Certificate Proceeds" means amounts actually or constructively received
from the sale of the Prior Certificates and all other amounts properly treated as gross
proceeds of the Prior Certificates under the Regulations, including (a) amounts used to
pay underwriters' discount or compensation and accrued interest, other than accrued
interest for a period not greater than one year before the Prior Certificates were issued but
only if it is to be paid within one yeiu after the Prior Ce(ificates were issued and
(b) amounts derived fiom the sale of any right that is part of the terms of a Prior
Certificate or is otherwise associated with a Prior Certificate (e.g., a redemption right).

" Prior Project" means the facilities financed, directly or indirectly with the
proceeds of the Prior Certificates.

"Private Business Use " means any use of the Prior Project by any Person other
than a state or local government unit, including as a result of (i) ownership, (ii) actual or
benehcial use pursuant to a lease or a management, service, incentive payment, research
or output contract or (iii) any other similar arrangement, agreement or understanding,
whether written or oral, except for use of the Prior Project on the same basis as the

-24-



general public. Private Business Use includes any formal or informal arrangement with
any person other than a state or local govemmental unit that conveys special legal
entitlements to any portion of the Prior Project that is available for use by the general
public or that conveys to any person other than a state or local governmental unit any
special economic benefit with respect to any portion of the Prior Project that is not
available for use by the general public.

"Qualified Administrative Costs of Investments " means (a) reasonable, direct
administrative costs (other than carrying costs) such as separately stated brokerage or
selling commissions, but not legal and accounting fees, recordkeeping, custody and
similar costs; or (b) all reasonable administtative costs, direct or indirect, incurred by a
publicly offered regulated investment company or an Extemal Commingled Fund.

" QualiJied Tax Exempt Obligations" means (a) any obligation described in
Section 103(a) of the Code, the interest on which is excludable from gross income ofthe
owner thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax preference for
puposes of the altemative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the Code; (b) an
interest in a regulated investment company to the extent that at least ninety-five percent
of the income to the holder of the interest is interest which is excludable from gross
income under Section 103 of the Code of any owner thereof for federal income tax
puposes and is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the altemative minimum tax
imposed by Section 55 of the Code; and (c) certificates of indebtedness issued by the
United States Treasury purswmt to the Demand Deposit State and Local Govemment
Series program described in 3l C.F.R. pt. 344.

" Rebate Fund" means the fund, if any, identified and defined in parugraph 4.2
herein.

"Rebate Provisior?s " means the rebate requirements contained in Section 148(f)
of the Code and in the Regulations.

" Regulations" means United States Treasury Regulations dealing with the
tax-exempt bond provisions of the Code.

" Reimbursed Expenditures" means expenditures of the Village paid prior to
Closing to which Sale Proceeds or investrnent earnings thereon are or will be allocated.

"Reserve Portion of the Certificate Fund " means the portion of the Certificate
Fund fiuded in excess ofthe amount ofdebt service payable each year.

"Sale Proceeds" means amounts actual ly or constructively received ftom the sale
of the Certificates, including (a) arnounts used to pay under*riters' discount or
compensation and accrued interest, other than accrued interest for a period not greater
than one year before Closing but only if it is to be paid within one year after Closing and
(b) amounts derived from the sale of any right that is part of the terms of a Certificate or
is otherwise associated with a Certificate (e.g., a redemption right).

-25-



"Transferred Proceeds" means arnounts actually or constructively received from
the sale of the Prior Certificates, plus investment eamings thereon, which have not been
spent prior to the date principal on the Prior Certificates is discharged by the Certificates.

"Yield" means that discount rate which when used in computing the present value
of all payments of principal and interest paid and to be paid on an obligation (using
semiannual compounding on the basis of a 360-day year) produces an amount equal to
the obligation's purchase price (or in the case of the Certificates, the issue price as
established in paragraph 5.1 hereof), including accrued interest.

"Yield Reduction Payment" means a rebate payment or any other amount paid to
the United States in the s.rme manner as rebate amormts are required to be paid or at such
other time or in such manner as the Intemal Revenue Service may prescribe that will be
treated as a reduction in Yield ofan investment under the Regulations.

2.1. Purpose of the Cerlificares. The Certificates are being issued solely and
exclusively to currently refund the Prior Certificates in a prudent manner consistent with
the revenue needs of the Village. A breakdown of the sources and uses of funds is set
forth in the preceding Section ofthis Ordinance.

2.2. Certificate Fund Investmen. The invesfinent eamings on the Certificate
Fund will be spent to pay interest on the Certificates, or to the extent permitted by law,
investment eamings on amounts in the Certificate Fund will be commingled with
substantial revenues from the govemmental operations of the Village, and the eamings
are reasonably expected to be spent for governmental purposes within six months of the
date commingled. Interest eamings on the Certificate Fund have not been earmarked or
restricted by the Corporate Authorities for a designated purpose.

2.3. Reimbursemenl None ofthe Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon
will be used for Reimbursed Expenditures.

2.4. W'orking Capital. All Sale Proceeds and investment earnings thereon will
be used, directly or indirectly, to pay principal of, interest on and redemption premium (if
any) on the Prior Certificates, other than the following:

(a) payments of interest on the Certificates for the period commencing at
Closing and ending on the later of (i) date one year after the date on which the
Prior Project is Placed-in-Service or (ii) three years after the Closing;

O) Costs of Issuance and Qualified Administrative Costs of Investments;

(c) payments of rebate or Yield Reduction Pa),ments made to the United
States under the Regulations;

(d) principal of or interest on the Certificates paid from unexpected
excess Sale Proceeds and investment eamings thereon; and

-26-



(e) investrnent eamings that are commingled with substantial other
revenues and are reasonably expected to be spent within six months of the date of
the commingling.

2.5. Consequences of Contrary Expenditure. The Village acknowledges that if
Sale Proceeds and investrnent eamings thereon are spent other than as permitted by
paragtaph2.4 hereo{ a like amount of then available funds of the Village will be treated
as unspent Sale Proceeds.

2.6. Investment of Certificate Proceeds. No portion of the Certificates is being
issued solely for the purpose of investing a portion of Sale Proceeds or investment
eamings thereon at a Yield higher than the Yield on the Certificates.

2.7. No Granls. None of the Sale Proceeds or investment eamings thereon will
be used to make grants to any person.

2.8. Hedges. Neither the Village nor any member of the same Controlled Group
as the Village has entered into or expects to enter into any hedge (e.g., an interest rate
swap, interest rate cap, futures contract, forward contract or an option) with respect to the
Certificates or the Prior Certificates. The Village acknowledges that any such hedge
could affect, among other things, the calculation of Certificate Yield under the
Regulations. The Intemal Revenue Service could recalculate Certificate Yield if the
failure to account for the hedge fails to clearly reflect the economic substance of the
transaction.

The Village also acknowledges that if it acquires a hedging contract with an
investment element (including, e.g, an off-market swap agreement, or any cap agreement
for which all or a portion of the premium is paid at, or before the effective date of the cap
agreement), then a portion of such hedging contract may be treated as an investment of
Gross Proceeds ofthe Certificates, and be subject to the fair market purchase price rules,
rebate and yield restriction. The Village agrees not to use proceeds of the Certiflcates to
pay for any such hedging contract in whole or in part. The Village also agrees that it will
not give any assurances to any Certificate holder or any credit or liquidity enhancer with
respect to the Certificates that any such hedging contract will be entered into or
maintained. The Village recognizes that ifa portion ofa hedging conhact is determined
to be an investment of gross proceeds, such portion may not be fairly priced even if the
hedging contract as a whole is fairly priced.

2.9. Internal Revenue Service Audits. The Village represents that the Intemal
Revenue Service has not contacted the Village regarding the Prior Certificates or any
other obligations issued by or on behalf of the Village. To the best of the knowledge of
the Village, no such obligations of the Village are currently under examination by the
Intemal Revenue Service



3.1. Use of Proceeds. (a) The use ofthe Sale Proceeds and investment eamings
thereon ald the fi.rnds held under this Ordinance at the time of Closing are described in
Section 12 of this Ordinance.

(b) Sale Proceeds ofthe Certificates will be deposited with the paying agent for
the Prior Certificates and will be used to redeem the Prior Certificates on _,2012.
There are no frmds or accounts created under this Ordinance, other than the Certifrcate
Fund, the Expense Fr.nd (if created) and the Rebate Fund if it is created as provided in
puagraph 4.2 hereof. No amounts, regardless of source, are being deposited into these
firnds at Closing.

(c) Principal of and interest on the Certificates will be paid from the Certificate
Fund.

(d) Any Costs of Issuance incurred in connection with the issuance of the
Certificates to be paid by the Village will be paid from Sale Proceeds at the time of
Closing.

3.2. Purpose of Certificate Fund. Ttre Certificate Fund (other than the Reserve
Portion of the Certificate Fund) will be used primarily to achieve a proper matching of
revenues and eamings with principal and interest payments on the Certificates in each
bond year. It is expected that the Certificate Fund (other than the Reserve Portion ofthe
Certificate Fund) will be depleted at least once a year, except for a reasonable carry over
amount not to exceed the greater of (a) the eamings on the investment of moneys in the
Certificate Fr.rnd (other than the Reserve Portion of the Certificate Fund) for the
immediately preceding bond year or (b) l/l2th of the principal and interest payments on
the Certificates for the immediately preceding bond year.

The Village will levy taxes to produce an amount suffrcient to pay all principal of
and interest on the Certificates in each bond year. To minimize the likelihood of an
insuffrciency, the arnount extended to pay the Certificates may in most years be in excess
of the amount required to pay principal and interest within one year of collection. This
over-collection (if any) may cause the Certificate Fund as a whole to fail to function as a
bona fide debt service fund. Nevertheless, except for the Reserve Portion of the
Certificate Fund, the Certificate Fr.rnd will be depleted each year as described above. The
Reserve Portion of the Certificate Fund will constitute a separate account not treated as
part of the bona fide debt service fund. The Reserve Portion of the Certificate Fund is
subject to yield restriction requirements except as it may otherwise be expected as
provided in 5.2 below. It is also subject to rebate requirements.

3.i. The Prior Certificates. (a) The Prior Certificates were issued on
September 15,2009, pursuant to a duly authorized ordinance authorizing the issuance of
the Prior Certificates. The Village elected to treat the Prior Certificates as build America
bonds as defined in Section 54AA of the Code that are qualified bonds as defined in
Section 54AA(g) of the Code. Absent such elections, the Prior Certificates would have
been tax-exempt obligations, the interest on which would have been excludable from

-28-



gross income under Section 103 of the Code. As of the date of Closing, all of the Sale
Proceeds of the Prior Certificates and investment eamings thereon were completely spent.

(b) As of the date hereof, no Prior Certificate Proceeds or money or property of
any kind (including cash) is on deposit in any fund or account, regardless of where held
or the source thereof, with respect to the Prior Certificates or any credit enhancement or
liquidity device relating to the foregoing, or is otherwise restricted to pay the Village's
obligations.

(c) The Prior Certificate Fund was used primarily to achieve a proper matching
of revenues and eamings with principal and interest payments on the Prior Certificates in
each bond year. The Prior Certificate Fund was depleted at least once a year, except for a
reasonable carry over amount not to exceed the geater of (i) the eamings on the
investment of moneys in such account for the immediately preceding bond year or
(ii) one-twelfth (l/l2th) of the principal and interest payments on the related issue ofthe
Prior Certificates.

(d) At the time the Prior Certificates were issued, the Village reasonably
expected to spend at least 857o of the proceeds (including investment eamings) of such
issue for non-refimding purposes within three years of such date and such proceeds were
so spent. Not more thai 50%o of the proceeds of the Prior Certificates to be used for
non-refirnding purposes was invested in investments having a substantially guaranteed
Yield for four years or more.

(e) The Prior Certificates do not include, directly or indirectly in a series, any
advance refunding obligations.

(0 The Village has not been notified that the Prior Certificates are under
examination by the Intemal Revenue Service, and to the best of the Village's knowledge
the Prior Certificates are not under examination by the Intemal Revenue Service.

(g) The Village acknowledges that (i) the final rebate payment with respect to
the Prior Certifrcates may be required to be made sooner than if the refunding had not
occurred and (ii) the final rebate is due 60 days after the Prior Certificates are paid in full.

3.4. Call of Prior Certi/icates. The Prior Certificates will be redeemed within 90
days of the Closing. Sale proceeds will be deposited with the paying agent for the Prior
Certificates to effect the redemption ofthe Prior Certificates.

3.5. No Other Gross Proceeds. (a) Except for the Certificate Fund, Sale
Proceeds and investment eamings thereon used to redeem the Prior Certificates and pay
Costs of Issuance and except for investment eamings that have been commingled as

described in paragraph 2.2 and any credit enhancement or liquidity device related to the
Certificates, after the issuance ofthe Certificates, neither the Village nor any member of
the same Controlled Group as the Village has or will have any property, including cash,

-29-



securities or arry other property held as a passive vehicle for the production of income or
for investment purposes, that constitutes:

(D Sale Proceeds;

(ii) amounts in any fund or account with respect to the Certificates (other
than the Rebate Fund)l

(iiD TransferredProceeds;

(ir) amounts that have a sufficiently direct nexus to the Certificates or to
the govemmental purpose of the Certificates to conclude that the arnounts would
have been used for that govemmental purpose if the Certificates were not used or
to be used for that govemmental purpose (the mere availability or preliminary.
earmarking of such amounts for a govemmental purpose, however, does not itself
establish such a suffrcient nexus);

(") amounts in a debt service fiurd, redemption fund, reserve fund.
replacement fi.urd or any similar fund to the extent reasonably expected to be used
directly or indirectly to pay principal of or interest on the Certificates or any
amounts for which there is provided, directly or indirectly, a reasonable assurance
that the amount will be available to pay principal ofor interest on the Certificates
or any obligations under any credit enhancement or liquidity device with respect
to the Certificates, even if the Village encounters financial difficulties;

("i) any amounts held pursuant to any agreement (such as an agreement to
maintain certain levels of types of assets) made for the benefit of the
Certificateholders or any credit enhancement provider, including any liquidity
device or negative pledge (e.g, any amount pledged to pay principal ofor interest
on an issue held under an agreement to maintain the amount at a particular level
for the direct or indirect benefit ofholders of the Certificates or a guarantor ofthe
Cedficates); or

(vii) amounts actually or constructively received from the investment and
reinvestment of the amounts described in (i), (ii) or (iii) above.

(b) No compensating balance, liquidity account, negative pledge of property
held for investment purposes required to be maintained at least at a particular level or
similar arrangement exists with respect to, in any way, the Certificates or any credit
enhancement or liquidity device related to the Certificates.

(c) The term of the Certificates is not longer than is reasonably necessary for
the govemmental purposes of the Certificates. The Prior Project consisted of new
building construction with an economic life of at least 40 years. One hundred twenty
percent of the average reasonably expected remaining economic life of the prior project
is at least 45 years. The weighted average maturity of the certihcates does not exceed

-30-



6 years and does not exceed 120 percent of the average reasonably expected economic
life of the Prior Project. The maturity schedule of the Certificates (the "Principal
Payment Schedule") is based on an analysis of revenues expected to be available to pay
debt service on the Certifrcates. The Principal Payment Schedule is not more rapid (ie.,
having a lower average maturity) because a more rapid schedule would place an undue
burden on tax rates and cause such rates to be increased beyond prudent levels, and
would be inconsistent with the govemmental purpose of the Certificates as set forth in
paragraph 2.1 hereof.

4.1. Compliance with Rebate Provisions. The Village covenants to take such
actions and make, or cause to be made, all calculations, transfers and payments that may
be necessary to comply with the Rebate Provisions applicable to the Certificates. The
Village will make, or cause to be made, rebate payments with respect to the Certificates
in accordance with law.

4.2. Rebate Fund. Tlte Village is hereby authorized to create and establish a
special fund to be known as the Rebate Fund (the "Rebate Fund"), which, if created,
shall be continuously held, invested, expended and accounted for in accordance with this
Ordinance. Moneys in the Rebate Fund shall not be considered moneys held for the
benefit of the owners ofthe Certificates. Except as provided in the Regulations, moneys
in the Rebate Fund (including eamings and deposits therein) shall be held in trust for
payment to the United States as required by the Rebate Provisions and by the Regulations
and as contemplated under the provisions of this Ordinance.

4.3. Records. The Village agrees to keep and retain or cause to be kept and
retained for the period described in paragraph 7.9 adequate records with respect to the
investment of all Gross Proceeds and arnounts in the Rebate Fund. Such records shall
include: (a) purchase price; (b) purchase date; (c) type of investment; (d) accrued interest
paid; (e) interest rate; (f) principal amount; (g) maturity date; (h) interest payment date;
(i) date of liquidation; and O receipt upon liquidation.

If any investment becomes Gross Proceeds on a date other than the date such
investrnent is purchased, the records required to be kept shall include the fair market
value of such investment on the date it becomes Gross Proceeds. If any investrnent is
retained after the date the last Certificate is retired, the records required to be kept shall
include the fair market value of such investrnent on the date the last Certificate is retired.
Amounts or investments will be segregated whenever necessary to maintain these
records.

4.4. Fair Market Value; Certificates of Deposit and Investment Agreements. Ttrc
Village will continuously invest all amounts on deposit in the Rebate Fund, together with
the amounts, if any, to be transferred to the Rebate Fund, in any investment permitted
under this Ordinance. In making investments of Gross Proceeds or of amounts in the
Rebate Fund the Village shall take into account prudent investment standards and the
date on which such moneys may be needed. Except as provided in the next sentence, all
amounts that constitute Gross Proceeds and all amounts in the Rebate Fund shall be

-3 1-



invested at all times to the greatest extent practicable, and no amounts may be held as

cash or be invested in zero yield investments other than obligations of the United States
purchased directly from the United States. In the event moneys cannot be invested, other
than as provided in this sentence due to the denomination, price or availability of
investrnents, the amounts shall be invested in an interest bearing deposit ofa bank with a
yield not less than that paid to the general public or held uninvested to the minimum
extent necessary.

Gross Proceeds and any amounts in the Rebate Fund that are invested in
certificates of deposit or in GICs shall be invested only in accordance with the following
provisions:

(a) Investments in certificates of deposit of banks or savings and loan
associations that have a fixed interest rate, fixed payment schedules and
substantial penalties for early withdrawal shall be made only ifeither (i) the Yield
on the certificate of deposit (A) is not less than the Yield on reasonably
compamble direct obligations of the United States and (B) is not less than the
highest Yield that is published or posted by the provider to be currently available
from the provider on reasonably comparable certificates of deposit offered to the
public or (ii) the investment is an investment in a GIC and qualifies under
paragraph (b) below.

(b) Investments in GICs shall be made only if

(D the bid specifications are in writing, include all material terms
of the bid and are timely forwarded to potential providers (a term is
material if it may directly or indirectly affect the yield on the GIC);

(iD the tems of the bid specifications are commercially reasonable
(a term is commercially reasonable if there is a legitimate business
purpose for the term other than to reduce the yield on the GIC);

(iiD all bidders for the GIC have equal opportunity to bid so that,
for example, no bidder is given the opportunity to review other bids (a last
look) before bidding;

(iv) any agent used to conduct the bidding for the GIC does not bid
to provide the GIC;

(v) at least three of the providers solicited for bids for the GIC are
reasonably competitive providers of investments of the type purchased
(i.e., providers that have established industry reputations as competitive
providers of the trce of investments being purchased);

("i) at least thee of the entities that submit a bid do not have a
financial interest in the Certificates;

-32-



(vii) at least one of the entities that provided a bid is a reasonably
competitive provider that does not have a financial interest in the
Certificates;

(viii) the bid specifications include a statement notifuing potential
providers that submission of a bid is a representation that the potential
provider did not consult with any other provider about its bid, that the bid
was determined without regard to any other formal or informal agreement
that the potential provider has with the Village or any other person
(whether or not in connection with the Certificates) and that the bid is not
being submitted solely as a courtesy to the Village or any other person for
purposes of satisfuing the federal income tax requirements relating to the
bidding for the GIC;

(ix) the determination of the terms of the GIC takes into account
the reasonably expected deposit and drawdown schedule for the amounts
to be invested;

(*) the highest-yielding GIC for which a qualifying bid is made
(determined net ofbroker's fees) is in fact purchased; and

(xi) the obligor on the GIC certifies the administrative costs that it
is paying or expects to pay to third parties in connection with the GIC.

(c) If a GIC is purchased, the Village will retain the following records
with its bond documents until three years after the Certificates are redeemed in
their entirety:

(D a copy of the GIC;

(i0 the receipt or other record of the amount actually paid for the
GIC, including a record of any administrative costs paid, and the
certification under subparagraph (b)(xi) of this paragraph;

(iiD for each bid that is submitted, the name ofthe person and entity
submitting the bid, the time and date ofthe bid, and the bid results; and

(iv) the bid solicitation form and, if the terms of the GIC deviated
from the bid solicitation form or a submitted bid is modified, a brief
statement explaining the deviation and stating the purpose for the
deviation.

Moneys to be rebated to the United States shall be invested to mature on or prior
to the anticipated rebate payment date. All investments made with Gross Proceeds or
amounts in the Rebate Fund shall be bought and sold at fair market value. The fair
market value of an investment is the price at which a willing buyer would purchase the

-33-



investment from a willing seller in a bona fide, arm's length transaction. Except for
investments specifrcally described in this Section and United States Treasury obligations
that are purchased directly from the United States Treasury, only investments that are
traded on an established securities market, within the meaning ofregulations promulgated
under Section 1273 of the Code, will be purchased with Gross Proceeds. In general, an
"established securities market" includes: (i) property that is listed on a national securities
exchange, an interdealer quotation system or certain foreign exchanges; (ii) property that
is traded on a Commodities Futues Trading Commission designated board of trade or an
interbank market; (iii) property that appears on a quotation medium; and (iv) property for
which price quotations are readily available from dealers and brokers. A debt instrument
is not treated as traded on an established market solely because it is convertible into
property which is so traded.

An investrnent of Gross Proceeds in an External Commingled Fund shall be made
only to the extent that such investment is made without an intent to reduce the amount to
be rebated to the United States Govemment or to create a smaller profit or a larger loss
than would have resulted if the transaction had been at arm's length and had the rebate or
Yield restriction requirements not been relevant to the Village. An investment of Gross
Proceeds shall be made in a Commingled Fund other than an Extemal Commingled Frurd
only if the investments made by such Commingled Fund satisfo the provisions of this
paragraph.

A single investment, or multiple investments awarded to a provider based on a
single bid may not be used for funds subject to different rules relating to rebate or yield
restriction.

The foregoing provisions of this paragraph satis$ various safe harbors set forth in
the Regulations relating to the valuation of certain types of investments. The safe harbor
provisions of this paragraph are contained herein for the protection of the Village, who
has covenanted not to take any action to adversely affect the tax-exempt status of the
interest on the Certificates. The Village will contact Bond Counsel if it does not wish to
comply with the provisions of this paragraph and forego the protection provided by the
safe harbors provided herein.

4.5. Arbitrage Elections. The Mayor, the Clerk and the Treasurer are hereby
authorized to execute one or mote elections regarding certain other matters with respect
to arbitrage.

4.6. Rebate. The Village expects that all Sale Proceeds and investment eamings
thereon will be spent within six months of Closing. If all Gross Proceeds of the
Certificates (including eamings thereon) are spent within six months of the date the
Certificates are issued, other than amounts deposited in a reasonably required reserve
fund or a bona fide debt service fund, no rebate is required except as described below in
the case of an issue secured by a reasonably required reserve firnd or in the case of
unexpected gross proceeds arising after the date of Closing. If all proceeds (including
eamings thereon) required to be spent are so spent within this six-month period, except

-34-



for 5% ofthe certificate proceeds, and the village spends the 5% (plus earnings thereon),
within one year from the Closing, no rebate is required except as described bilow in the
case ofan issue secured by a reasonably required reserve fund. If the issue is secured by
a reasonably required reserve fund, rebate is required on the reserve fund from the date
the certificates are issued, but not on the other funds. The village acknowledges that to
qualifo for the six-month exception, there must be no other amounts that are teated as
Gross Proceeds of the certificates, other than a reasonably required reserve or
replacement fund or a bona fide debt service fund. The village acknowledges that even
if it qualifies for this exception, it may have to rebate with rJspect to any imounts that
arise or are pledged to the payment of the certificates at a later date or as described in the
paragraph below. The village will monitor the expenditure of Sale proceeds and
investment eamings thereon and if it does not meet the six-month exception from rebate,
it will comply with the Rebate provisions of the code and rebate arbitrige profits, if any,
as required by the Rebate Provisions.

No rebate should be payable with respect to the certificate Fund, so long as it
qualifies as a bona f,rde debt service firnd. As described in 3.2, the village may
accumulate revenues as a result of the excess levy collections to pay principal andlnterest
on the certificates, which may result in a Reserve portion of the certificate Fund. The
District acknowledges that the Reserve portion of the certificate Fund is subject to the
Yield restriction requirements except as it may otherwise be excepted in paragraph 5.2
and will also be subject to rebate. The village acknowledges that iimay neid to compute
rebate with respect to the Reserve Portion of the certificate Fund, and with respect to
other funds.

5.l. Issue Price. For purposes of determining the yield on the certificates, the
purchase price of the certificates is equal to the first offering price (including accrued
interest) at which the Purchaser reasonably expected to sell at least ten percent of the
principal amount of each maturity of the certificates to the public (eicluding bond
houses, brokers or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity'of unde.irit"rr,
placement agents or wholesalers). The purchaser has certified thai all of the certificates
have been the subject ofa bona fide initial offering to the public (excluding bond houses,
brokers, or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity oi underwriters,
placement agents or wholesalers) at prices equal to those set forth in the offrciai
statement. The Purchaser has certified that based upon prevailing market conditions,
such prices are not less than the fair market value of each certificate as of the sale date
for the Certificates.

5.2. Yield Limirs. Except as provided in paragraph (a) or (b), alr Gross proceeds
shall be invested at market prices and at a yield (after taking into account any yield
Reduction Payments) not in excess ofthe yield on the Certificates.

The following may be invested without yield restriction:

(aXi) amounts on deposit in the Certificate Fund (except for capitalized
interest and any Reserve Portion of the certificate Fund) that have not 

-been 
on

-35-



deposit under this Ordinance for more than 13 months, so long as the Certificate
Fund (other than the Reserve Portion of the Certifrcate Fund) continues to qualifl'
as a bona frde debt service fund as described in paragraph 3.2 hereof;

(iD amounts to be used to refund the Prior Certificates until the Prior
Certificates are redeemed on _,2012;

(bxi) An amount not to exceed the lesser of$100,000 or five percent of the
Sale Proceeds;

(iD amounts invested in Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations (to the extent
permitted by law and this Ordinance);

(iiD amounts in the Rebate Fund;

(i") all amounts other than Sale Proceeds for the first 30 days after they
become Gross Proceeds; and

(v) all amounts derived from the investment of Sale Proceeds or
investment eamings thereon for a period ofone year from the date received.

5.3. Continuing Nature of Yield Limits. Except as provided in paragraph 7.10
hereof, once moneys are subject to the Yield limits of paragraph 5.2 hereof, such moneys
remain Yield restricted until they cease to be Gross Proceeds.

5.4. Federal Guarontees. Except for investments meeting the requirements of
paragraph 5.2(a) hereof, investrnents of Gross Proceeds shall not be made in
(a) investments constituting obligations of or guaranteed, directly or indirectly, by the
United States (except obligations of the United States Treasury or investments il
obligations issued pursuant to Section 2lB(d)(3) of the Federal Home Loan Bank, as
amended (e.9, Refcorp Strips)); or (b) federally insured deposits or accounts (as defined
in Section 149(bX4XB) of the Code). Except as otherwise permitted in the immediately
prior sentence and in the Regulations, no portion of the payment of principal or interest
on the Certificates or any credit enhancement or liquidity device relating to the foregoing
is or will be guaranteed, directly or indirectly (in whole or in part), by the United States
(or any agency or instrumentality thereof), including a lease, incentive payment, research
or output contract or any similar arrangement, agreement or understanding with the
United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof. No portion of the Gross proceeds

has been or will be used to make loans the payment ofprincipal or interest with respect to
which is or will be guaranteed (in whole or in part) by the United States (or any agency or
instrumentality thereof). Neither this paragraph nor paragraph 5.6 hereof applies to any
grxrantee by the Federal Housing Administration, the Federal National Mortgage
Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Govemment National
Mortgage Association, the student Loan Marketing Association or the Bonneville power
Administration pursuant to the Northwest Power Act (16 u.s.c. 839d) as in effect on the
date of enactment ofthe Tax Reform Act of 1984.

-36-



5.5. Investments After the Expiration of Temporary Periods, Etc. Any amounts
that are subject to the yield limitation in Section 5.2 because Section 5.2(a) is not
applicable and amounts not subject to yield restriction only because they are described in
Section 5.2(b) cannot be invested in (i) federally insured deposits or accounts (as defined
in Section 149(bX4XB) of the Code or (ii) investments constituting obligations of or
guaranteed, directly or indirectly, by the United States (except obligations of the United
States Treasury or investments in obligations issued pursuant to Section 2lB(d)(3) ofthe
Federal Home Loan Bank Act, as amended (e.g, Refcorp Strips).

6.1. Payment and Use Tesls. (a) No more than five percent of the proceeds of
the Prior Certificates and investment earnings thereon were used, and no more than five
percent of the proceeds of the Certificates and investment eamings thereon will be used,
directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, in any Private Business Use. The Village
acknowledges that, for purposes of the preceding sentence, Gross Proceeds used to pay
costs of issuance and other common costs (such as capitalized interest and fees paid for a
qualified guarantee or qualified hedge) or invested in a reserve or replacement fund must
be ratably allocated among all the purposes for which Gross Proceeds are being used.

(b) The payment of more thal five percent of the principal ofor the interest on
the Certificates or on the Prior Certificates, considered separately, has not been and will
not be, directly or indirectly (i) secured by any interest in (A) property used or to be used
in any Private Business Use or (B) payments in respect of such property or (ii) on a
present value basis, derived from payments (whether or not to the Village or a member of
the same Controlled Group as the Village) in respect of property, or borrowed money,
used or to be used in any Private Business Use.

(c) No more than the lesser of $5,000,000 or five percent of the sum of the
proceeds of the Prior Certificates and investment eamings thereon were used, and no
more than the lesser of $5,000,000 or five percent of the sum of the Sale Proceeds and
investment eamings thereon will be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance loans
to any persons. The Village acknowledges that, for purposes of the preceding sentence,
Gross Proceeds used to pay costs of issuance and other common costs (such as
capitalized interest and fees paid for a qualified guarantee or qualified hedge) or invested
in a reserve or replacement fund must be ratably allocated among all the purposes for
which Gross Proceeds are being used.

(d) No user of the Prior Project other than a state or local govemmental unit will
use more than five percent of such facilities, considered separately, on any basis other
than the same basis as the general public.

6.2. I.R.S. Form 8038-G. T\e information contained in the Information Return
for Tax-Exempt Govemmental Obligations, Form 8038-G, is true and complete. The
Village will file Form 8038-G (and all other required information reporting forms) in a
timely manner.

-37-



6.3. Bank QualiJication. (a) The Village hereby designates each of the
Certificates as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for the purposes and within the
meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. In support of such designation, the Village
hereby certifies that (i) none of the certificates will be at any time a "private activity
bond" (as defined in Section 141 of the Code), (ii) as of the date hereof in calendar year
2012, other than the certificates, no tax-exempt obligations ofany kind have been issued
(x) by or on behalf of the Village, (y) by other issuers any of the proceeds of which have
been or will be used to make any loans to the Village or (z) any portion of which has
been allocated to the village for purposes of Section 265(b) of the code and (iii) not
more than $10,000,000 of obligations of any kind (including the certificates) issued
(x) by or on behalf of the Village, (y) by other issuers any of the proceeds of which have
been or will be used to make any loans to the village or (z) any portion of which has
been allocated to the village for purposes of Section 265(b) of the code during calendar
year 2012 will be designated for purposes of Section 265(bX3) of the Code.

(b) The Village is not subject to Control by any entity, and there are no entities
subject to Control by the Village.

(c) On the date hereo{ the Village does not reasonably anticipate that for
calendar year 2012 it will issue, have another entity issue on behalf of the village,
bonow the proceeds of or have allocated to the village for purposes of section 265(b) of
the Code more than $10,000,000 Section 265 Tax-Exempt Obligations (including the
Certificates). "section 265 Tat-Exempt Obligations" are obligations the intereJt on
which is excludable from gross income of the owners thereof under Section 103 of the
Code, except for private activity bonds other than qualified 501(c)(3) bonds, both as
defined in section 141 of the code. The village will not, in calendar year 2012 issue,
permit the issuance on behalf of it or by ary entity subject to control by the village
(which may hereafter come into existence), borrow the proceeds ofor have allocated to it
for purposes of Section 265(b) of the Code Section 265 Tax-Exempt Obligations
(including the Certificates) that exceed the aggregate amount of $10,000,000 during
calendar year 2012 unless it first obtains an opinion of Bond counsel to the effect that
such issuance, borrowing or allocation will not adversely affect the treatment of the
certificates as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose and within the meaning
ofSection 265(bX3) ofthe Code.

(d) The Certificates have not been sold in conjunction with any other obligation.

7.1. Termination; Interest of Village in Rebate Fund. The terms and provisions
set forth in this Section shall terminate at the later of (a) 75 days after the certificates
have been fully paid and retired or (b) the date on which all amounts remaining on
deposit in the Rebate Fund, ifany, shall have been paid to or upon the order ofthe United
States and any other payments required to satisfy the Rebate provisions of the code have
been made to the United States. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the provisions of
paragraphs 4.3, 4.4(c) and 7.9 hereof shall not terminate until the third aruriversary of the
date the Certificates are fully paid and retired.

-38-



7.2. Separate /ssae. Since the date that is 15 days prior to the date of sale of the
Certificates by the Village to the Purchaser, neither the Village nor any member of the
same Controlled Group as the Village has sold or delivered any tax-exempt obligations
other than the Certificates that are reasonably expected to be paid out of substantially the
same source of funds as the Certificates. Neither the Village nor any member of the same
Controlled Group as the Village will sell or deliver within 15 days after the date ofsale of
the Certificates any tax-exempt obligations other than the Certificates that are reasonably
expected to be paid out of substantially the sarne source offunds as the Certificates.

7.3. No Sale of the Prior Project. (a) Other than as provided in the next
sentence, neither the Prior Project nor any portion thereof has been, is expected to be, or
will be sold or otherwise disposed of, in whole or in part, prior to the earlier of (i) the last
date of the reasonably expected economic life to the Village of the property (determined
on the date of issuance ofthe Certificates) or (ii) the last maturity date ofthe Certificates.
The Village may dispose of personal property in the ordinary course of an established
govemment program prior to the earlier of (i) the last date of the reasonably expected
economic life to the Village of the property (determined on the date of issuance of the
Certificates) or (ii) the last maturity of the Certificates, provided: (A) the weighted
average maturity of the Certificates financing the personal property is not greater than
120 percent of the reasonably expected actual use of that property for govemmental
purposes; (B) the Village reasonably expects on the issue date that the fair market value
of that property on the date of disposition will be not greater than 25 percent of its cost;
(C) the property is no longer suitable for its governmental purposes on the date of
disposition; and (D) the Village deposits amounts received from the disposition in a
commingled fund with substantial tax or other govemmental revenues and the Village
reasonably expects to spend the amounts on goverrunental programs within six months
from the date of the commingling.

(b) The Village acknowledges that if property financed with the Prior
Certificates is sold or otherwise disposed of in a manner contrary to (a) above, such sale
or disposition may constitute a "deliberate action" within the meaning of the Regulations
that may require remedial actions to prevent the Certificates fiom becoming private
activity bonds. The Village shall promptly contact Bond Counsel if a sale or other
disposition of Certificate-financed property is considered by the Village.

7.4. Purchase of CertiJicates by Village. The Village will not purchase any of
the Certificates except to cancel such Certificates.

7.5. Final Maturity. The period between the date of Closing and the final
maturity ofthe Certificates is not more than l0-l/2 years.

7.6. Registered Form. The Village recognizes that Section 149(a) of the Code
requires the certificates to be issued and to remain in fully registered form in order that
interest thereon be exempt from federal income taxation under laws in force at the time
the certificates are delivered. In this connection, the village agrees that it will not take

-39-



any action to permit the Ce(ificates to be issued in, or converted into, bearer or coupon
form.

7.7. First Amendment. The Village acknowledges and agrees that it will not tse,
or allow the Prior Project to be used, in a manner which is prohibited by the
Establishment of Religion Clause of the First Amendment to the Constitution of the
United States of America or by any comparable provisions of the Constitution of the
State of Illinois.

7.8. Future Events. The Village acknowledges that any changes in facts or
expectations from those set forth herein may result in different Yield restrictions or rebate
requirements from those set forth herein. The Village shall promptly contact Bond
Counsel if such changes do occur.

7.9. Records Retention. The Village agrees to keep and retain or cause to be
kept and retained sufficient records to support the continued exclusion of the interest paid
on the Certificates from federal income taxation, to demonstrate compliance with the
covenants in this Ordinance and to show that all tax returns related to the Certificates
submitted or required to be submitted to the Intemal Revenue Service are correct and
timely filed. Such records shall include, but are not limited to, basic records relating to
the Certificate transaction (including this Ordinance and the Bond Counsel opinion)l
documentation evidencing the expenditure of Certificate proceeds; documentation
evidencing the use of Certifrcate-financed property by public and private entities (r'.a.,

copies of leases, management contracts and research agreements); documentation
evidencing all sources of payment or security for the Certificates; and documentation
pertaining to any investment of Certificate proceeds (including the information required
under paragraphs 4.3 and 4.4 hereof and in particular information related to the purchase
and sale of securities, SLGs subscriptions, yield calculations for each class of
investrnents, actual investment income received from the investment of proceeds,
guaranteed investment contracts and documentation of any bidding procedure related
thereto and any fees paid for the acquisition or management of investments and any
rebate calculations). Such records shall be kept for as long as the Certificates are
outstanding, plus three (3) years after the later of the final payment date of the
Certificates or the final payment date of any obligations or series of obligations issued to
refirnd directly or indirectly all or any portion of the Certificates.

7.10. Permitted Changes; Opinion of Bond Counsel. The Yield restrictions
contained in paragraph 5.2 hereof or any other restriction or covenant contained herein
need not be observed or may be changed if such nonobservance or change will not result
in the loss of any exemption for the purpose of federal income taxation to which interest
on the Certificates is otherwise entitled and the Village receives an opinion of Bond
Counsel to such effect. Unless the Village otherwise directs, such opinion shall be in
such form and contain such disclosures and disclaimers as may be required so that such
opinion will not be treated as a covered opinion or a state or local bond opinion for
purposes of Treasury Depaftment regulations goveming practice before the Intemal
Revenue Service (Circular 230) 3 I C.F.R. pt. 10.

-40-



7.11. Successors and Assigns. The terms, provisions, covenants and conditions
ofthis Section shall bind and inure to the benefit ofthe respective successors and assigns
of the Corporate Authorities and the Village.

7.12. Expectations. The Corporate Authorities has reviewed the facts, estimates
and circumstances in existence on the date of issuance of the Certificates. Such facts,
estimates and circumstances, together with the expectations of the Village as to future
events, are set forth in summary form in this Section. Such facts and estimates are true
and are not incomplete in any material respect. On the basis of the facts and estimates
contained herein, the Village has adopted the expectations contained herein. On the basis
of such facts, estimates, circumstances and expectations, it is not expected that Sale
Proceeds, investment eamings thereon or any other moneys or property will be used in a
manner that will cause the Certificates to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of the
Rebate Provisions and the Regulations. Such expectations are reasonable and there are
no other facts, estimates and circumstaaces that would materially change such
expectations.

The Village also agrees and covenants with the purchasers and holders ofthe Certificates

from time to time outstanding that, to the extent possible under Illinois law, it will comply with

whatever federal tax law is adopted in the future which applies to the Certificates and affects the

tax-exempt status of tlle Certificates.

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize the officials of the Village responsible for

issuing the certificates, the same being the Mayor, the clerk and the Treasurer, to make such

further covenants and certifications as may be necessary to assure that the use thereof will not

cause the Certificates to be arbitrage bonds and to assure that the interest in the Certificates will

be exempt from federal income taxation. In connection therewith, the Village and the Corporate

Authorities firther agree: (a) through their officers, to make such further specific covenants,

representations as shall be truthful, and assurances as may be necessary or advisable; (b) to

consult with counsel approving the certificates and to comply with such advice as may be given;

(c) to pay to the United States, as necessary, such sums of money representing required rebates

of excess arbinage profits relating to the certificates; (d) to file such forms, statements, and

supporting documents as may be required and in a timely manner; and (e) if deemed necessary or

-41-



advisable by their offrcers, to employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors, attomeys, and

other persons to assist the Village in such compliance.

Section 15. Pertaining to the Certirtcarc Registrar. If requested by the Certificate

Registrar, any officer of the Village is authorized to execute a mutually agreed to agreement

between the Village and the Certificate Registrar with respect to the obligations and duties of the

certificate Registrar under this ordinance. In addition to the terms of such agreement and

subject to modification thereby, the Certificate Registrar by acceptance of duties under this

Ordinance agrees (a) to act as registrar, paying agent, authenticating agent, and transfer agent as

provided herein; (b) to maintain a list of Certificateholders as set forth herein and to fumish such

list to the Village upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential to the extent

permitted by law; (c) to give notice of redemption of Certificates as provided herein; (d) to

cancel and-/or destroy Certificates which have been paid at maturity or upon earlier redemption or

submitted for exchange or transfer; (e) to fumish the Village at least annually a certificate with

respect to Certificates cancelled and,/or destroyed; and (0 to fumish the Village at least annually

an audit confirmation of certificates paid, certificates outstanding and payments made with

respect to interest on the Certificates. The Village covenants with respect to the Certificate

Registrar, and the Certificate Registrar further covenants and agrees as follows:

A. The Village shall at all times retain a Certificate Registrar with respect to

the Certificates; it will maintain at the designated office(s) of such Certificate Registrar a

place or places where certificates may be presented for payment, registration, transfer, or

exchange; and it will require that the certificate Registrar properly maintain the

Certificate Register and perform the other duties and obligations imposed upon it by this

ordinance in a manner consistent with the standards, customs, and practices of the

municipal securities industry.

-42-



B. The Certificate Registrar shall signify its acceptance of the duties and

obligations imposed upon it by this Ordinance by executing the certificate of

authentication on any Certificate, and by such execution the Certificate Registrar shall be

deemed to have certified to the Village that it has all requisite power to accept and has

accepted such duties and obligations not only with respect to the Certificate so

authenticated but with respect to all the Certificates. Any Certificate Registrar shall be

the agent of the Village and shall not be liable in connection with the performance of its

duties except for its own negligence or willful rwongdoing. Any Certificate Registrar

shall, however, be responsible for any representation in its certificate of authentication on

Certificates.

C. The Village may remove the Certificate Registrar at any time. In case at

any time the Certificate Registrar shall resign, shall be removed, shall become incapable

of acting, or shall be adjudicated a bankrupt or insolvent, or if a receiver, liquidator, or

conservator of the Certificate Registrar or ofthe property thereof shall be appointed, or if

any public officer shall take charge or control of the Certificate Registrar or of the

property or affairs thereof, the Village covenants and agrees that it will thereupon appoint

a successor Certificate Registrar. The Village shall give notice ofany such appointment

made by it to each registered owner of any Certificate within twenty days after such

appointment in the same manner. Any Certificate Registrar appointed under the

provisions ofthis Section shall be a bank, trust company, or national banking association

maintaining its principal corporate tnrst office in Illinois and having capital and surplus

and undivided profits in excess of $100,000,000. The Clerk is hereby directed to file a

certified copy ofthis Ordinance with the Certificate Registrar.

-43-



Section 16. Defeasance. Any Certificate or Certificates which (a) are paid and

cancelled, (b) which have matured and for which suffrcient sums been deposited with the

Certificate Registrar to pay all principal and interest due thereon, or (c) for which sufficient

United States of America dollars and direct United States Treasury obligations have been

deposited with the Certificate Registrar or similar institution to pay, taking into account

investment eamings on such obligations, all principal of and interest on (and redemption

premium, if any, on) such Certificate or Certificates when due at maturity or as called for

redemption, if applicable, pusuant to an irrevocable escrow or trust agreement, shall cease to

have any lien on or right to receive or be paid from the Certificate Moneys hereunder and shall

no longer have the benefits ofany covenant for the registered owners of outstanding Certificates

as set forth herein as such relates to lien and security of the outstanding Certificates. All

covenants relative to the tax-exempt status ofthe Certificates; and payment, registration, transfer,

and exchange; are expressly continued for all Certificates whether outstanding Certificates or

not.

Section 17. Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. The Mayor is hereby authorized,

empowered and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking under

Section (b)(5) of Rule l5c2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Continuing Disclosure Undertaking").

When the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking is executed and delivered on behalf of the Village

as herein provided, the continuing Disclosure Undertaking will be binding on the Village and

the officers, employees and agents of the village, and the officers, employees and agents of the

village are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to

execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of

the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking as executed. Notwithstanding any other provision of this

-44-



Ordinance, the sole remedy for failure to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking

shall be the ability of the beneficial oumer of any Certificate to seek mandamus or specific

performance by court order to cause the Village to comply with its obligations under the

Continuing Disclosure Undertaking.

Section 18. Record-Keeping Policy and Post-lssuance Compliance Matters. It is

necessary and in the best interest of the Village to maintain sufficient records to demonstrate

compliance with its covenants and expectations to ensure the appropriate federal tax status for

the Certificates and other debt obligations of the Village, the interest on which is excludable

from "gtoss income" for federal income tax purposes (including the Certificates, the

"Tax-Exempt Obligations"). Fu(her, it is necessary and in the best interest of the Village that

(i) the Corporate Authorities adopt policies with respect to record-keeping and (ii) the

Compliance Offrcer (as hereinafter defined) shall at least annually review the Village's Contracts

(as hereinafter defined) to determine whether the Tax-Exempt Obligations comply with the

federal tax requirements applicable to each issue ofthe Tax-Exempt Obligations.

(a) Compliance Oflicer Is Responsible for Records. The Treasurer (the
"Compliance Ofiicer ") is hereby designated as the keeper of all records of the Village
with respect to each issue of the Tax-Exempt Obligations, and such officer shall report to
the Corporate Authorities at least annually that he or she has all ofthe required records in
his or her possession, or is taking appropriate action to obtain or recover such records.

(b) Closing Transcripts. For each issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations, the
Compliance Offrcer shall receive, and shall keep and maintain, a true, correct and
complete counterpart of each and every document and agreement delivered in connection
with the issuance of the Tax-Exempt obligations, including without limitation (i) the
proceedings of the Village authorizing the Tax-Exempt Obligations, (ii) any offering
document with respect to the offer and sale ofthe Tax-Exempt obligations, (iii) any legal
opinions with respect to the Tax-Exempt obligations delivered by any lawyers, and
(iv) all written representations of any person delivered in connection with the issuance
and initial sale of the Tax-Exempt Obligations.

(c) Arbitrage Rebate Liability. The Compliance Offrcer shall review the
agreements ofthe Village with respect to each issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations and shall
prepare a report for the Corporate Authorities stating whether or not the Village has any

-45-



rebate liability to the U.S. Treasury, aad setting forth any applicable exemptions that each
issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations may have from rebate liability. Such report shall be
updated annually and delivered to the Corporate Authorities.

(d) Recommended Records. The Compliance Officer shall review the records
related to each issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations and shall determine what requirements
the Village must meet in order to maintain the tax-exemption of interest paid on the
Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Compliance Officer shall then prepare a list of the
contracts, requisitions, invoices, receipts and other information that may be needed in
order to establish that the interest paid on the Tax-Exempt Obligations is entitled to be
excluded from "gross income" for federal income tax purposes. Notwithstanding any
other policy of the Village, such retained records shall be kept for as long as the
Tax-Exempt Obligations relating to such records (and any obligations issued to refund
the Tax-Exempt Obligations) are outstanding, plus three years, and shall at least include:

(D complete copies of the bond transcripts delivered when any issue of
Tax-Exempt Obligations is initially issued and sold;

(ii) copies of account statements showing the disbursements of all bond
proceeds for their intended purposes;

(iii) copies of account statements showing all investment activity of any
ard all accounts in which the proceeds of any issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations
has been held;

(iv) copies of all bid requests and bid responses used in the acquisition of
any special investments used for the proceeds of any issue of Tax-Exempt
Obligations, including any swaps, swaptions, or other financial derivatives
entered into in order to establish that such instruments were purchased at /air
market value;

(") copies of any subscriptions to the U.S. Treasury for the purchase of
State and Local Govemment Series (SLGS) obligations;

("i) any calculations of liability for arbitrage rebate that is or may
become due with respect to any issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations, and any
calculations prepared to show that no arbitrage rebate is due, together, if
applicable, with account statements or cancelled checks showing the payment of
any rebate amounts to the U.S. Treasury together with any applicable IRS
Form 8038-T; and

(vii) copies of all contracts ald agreements of the Village, including any
leases (the "Contracts"), with respect to the use of any property owned by the
Village and acquired or financed with the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt
Obligations, any part of which property is used by a private person at any time
when such Tax-Exempt Obligations are or have been outstanding.

-46-



(e) IRS Examination. ln the event the IRS commences an examination of any
issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations, the Compliance Officer shall inform the Corporate
Authorities of such event, and is authorized to respond to inquiries of the IRS, and to hire
outside, independent professional counsel to assist in the response to the examination.

(0 Annual Review. The Compliance Officer shall conduct an annual review of
the Contracts and other records to determine for each issue of Tax-Exempt Obligations
then outstanding whether each such issue complies with the federal tax requirements
applicable to such issue, including restrictions on private business use, private payments
and private loans. The Compliance Officer is expressly authorized, without further
official action of the Corporate Authorities, to hire outside, independent professional
counsel to assist in such review. To the extent that any violations or potential violations
of federal tax requirements are discovered incidental to such review, the Compliance
Officer may make recommendations or take such actions as the Compliance Offrcer shall
reasonably deem necessary to assure the timely correction of such violations or potential
violations through remedial actions described in the United States Treasury Regulations,
or the Tax Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Progmm described in Treasury
Notice 2008-31 or similar progarn instituted by the IRS.

G) Training. The Compliance Officer shall undertake to maintain reasonable
levels of knowledge conceming the rules related to tax-exempt bonds (and build America
bonds and tax ffedit bonds to the extent the Village has outstanding build America bonds
or tax-credit bonds) so that such officer may fulfill the duties described in this Section.
The Compliance Officer may consult with counsel, attend conferences and presentations
of trade groups, read materials posted on various web sites, including the web site ofthe
Tax-Exempt Bond function of the IRS, and use other means to maintain such knowledge.
Recognizing that the Compliance Offrcer may not be fully knowledgeable in this area, the
Compliance Officer may consult with outside counsel, consultants and experts to assist
him or her in exercising his or her duties hereunder. The Compliance Officer will
endeavor to make sure that the Village's staff is aware of the need for continuing
compliance. The Compliance Officer will provide copies of this Ordinance and the Tax
Exemption Certificate and Ageement or other applicable tax documents for each series
of Tax-Exempt Obligations then currently outstanding (the "Tax Agreements") to staff
members who may be responsible for taking actions described in such documents. The
Compliance Offrcer will review this Ordinance and each of the Tax Agreements
periodically to determine if there are portions that need fi.rther explanation and, if so, will
attempt to obtain such explanation from counsel or from other experts, consultants or
staff.

(h) Amendment and llaiver. The Village may amend this Section and any
provision of this Section may be waived, without the consent of the holders of any
Tax-Exempt obligations and as authorized by passage of an ordinance by the corporate
Authorities.

-47 -



Section 19. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this

ordinance shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or

unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the

remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

[Rrtraenvonn or eAcE TNTENTToNALLy LEFT BLANK]

-48-



Section 20. Superseder and Effective Date. All ordinances, resolutions, and orders, or

parts thereof, in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict hereby superseded; and this

Ordiaance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval.

Aoopreo by the Corporate Authorities on the 9th day of April, 2012, by the foltowing

roll call vote:

Avr:

Nlv:

ABSENT:

AppRovED by me, as Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties,

Illinois, the %h day of Aptll,2012.

Mayor

Attest:
Village Clerk

-49-



6C
oRDTNANCE NO . h- 834 -_- 12

AliI ORDINANCE GRAMTING SPECIAI USE
PI'RSUAI{TP TO THE VTIJIJAGE OF BT'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINAI{CE

FOR LIVE E}TTERTAINMENT ANCILI,ARY TO A}I EXI STING RESTAI'RAI!]T

(z-O5-20L2. 200-206 Burr Ridge Parkway - Dao, Inc.)

VIIHEREjAS, an applicat.ion f or a special use f or certain real

estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, IIIinois, and said

application has been referred to the plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said PIan Commission of this village heLd a pubLic

hearing on che question of granEing said special use on March

f9, 2012, aE Ehe Burr Ridge Vil]age HalL, aE which Eime aII

persons desiring Eo be heard were given the opportunj-ty t.o be

heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by Iaw was

provided for said public hearing

15 days prior to said public

noE. more than 30 nor less than

hearing by publication in the

general circuLaEion in thisSuburban Life, a newspaper of

Vi1lage, there being no newspaper published in this Vill-age; and

WHEREAS, the Vj-I1age of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its report on the request for a special use, including itss

findings and recommendations, to this Pres j-denE and Board of

Trustees, and t,his President and Board of Trustees has duly



considered said reports, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President. and Board of

Trustees of the VifLage of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Countsies,

Illinois, as follows:

section 1: All- Exhibits submit.t.ed at the aforesaid pubLic

incorporat.ed by reference. This Presidenthearing are hereby

and Board of Trustees find t.haE E.he grant.ing of speciaL use

indicat.ed herein is in Ehe public good and in Ehe best interesE.s

of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, j.s consist.enE.

wiCh and fosters the purposes and spirits of tshe Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as seE forth in Section II Ehereof.

Section 2: ThaE Ehis President and Board of Trustees,

after considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendaEions of

the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it. in

addit.ion t,o Ehe findings set forth in SecEion 1, finds as

follows:

That the PetiEioner for Ehe special use for the
property located aE 200-206 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr
Ridge, I1I inoi s , is Dao, Inc . (here inaf E.er
"Petitioner"). The PetiE.ioner request.s special use
approval as per Section VIII.B.2.ff of t.he Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to permit a rescaurant with live
ent,ertsainment in addiEion to t.he previously approved
sales of alcoholic beverages .

That the special use will noE be detrimental to
surrounding properties because the restaurant has
operat,ed in Ehis locaEion with no negative impact on
surrounding businesses nor any negative impact on the
use and enj oyment of residenE.ial properEies and t.he
live ent.erE.ainmenE. will be 1j-mited and complementary
t.o Ehe resEauranE.

The estsablishment, mainEenance,

B.

C.

-)-

or operation of the



condit.ional use will- noE be detrimenE.al to or endanger
the public healt.h, safety, morals, comfort or general
welfare. The extended hours of operation are
consistent with other restauranEs in the area and
Iimited Iive ent.ertainment is consistent with oE.her
businesses in this area.

D. That tshe special use is consistent with Ehe Burr Ridge
Comprehensive Plan which call-s for t.he continued use
of E.he properEy and retail shopping center as
commerc.ial which is consist.enE. wiEh Ehe oEher uses in
the retail shopping cenEer.

Section 3: That special use approval as per SecEion

tso permit. aVIII.B.2.ff of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance

resEaurant with Live ent.ert.ainmenE in addit.ion E.o the previously

approved sales of alcoho1ic beverages is hereby granted for the

tenant space wiEhin Ehe existing County Line Square commonly

known as 200-206 aurr Ridge Parkway and 1ega]1y described as

follows:

Parcel 1- Lot. 1in Burr Ridge Market Resubdivision of
Lots, 4, 5 and Vacated Emro Drive in Burr Ridge Park
Unit 2 in t.he WesE X of t.he Sout.hwest X of Section 30,
Township 38 NorEh, Range a2, East of tshe Third
Principal t"teridian, According Eo the PIaE Thereof
Recorded Apri] 18, 1989 as Document Nurnber 89777549,
Cook County, Illinois.

- Lot 1 in Burr Ridge Unit. 1 Being a
in the WesE X of Ehe SouE.hwest X of Section

30, Township 38 Nort.h, Range L2, East of the Third
Principal Meridian, According to E.he Plat Thereof
Recorded January 3, 1984 as Document Numbe r 259L5O64,
in Cook County, IIIinois.

Section 4 ! ThaE. the special use approval as per SecEion

Parcel 2
Subdivi s ion

VIII. B.2 . ff of

restaurant with

approved sales

the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance Eo permit a

previous 1ylive enterE.ainmen! in addit.ion to Ehe

of alcoholic beverages

-3-

IS subject to the



following condition:

A. The live enterE.ainmenE shall be l-imiEed to no more
than 4 musicians at a time and sha1l be ancillary to
the primary use of t.he facility as a resE.auranE. (i.e.
Iive entertsainment could not occur wit.houE. food
service ) .

There shaI1 be no Iive enE.ertainment outside the
building (i.e. within the outside dining area).

Section 6: That. E.his Ordinance shall be in fu11 force and

effecE from and afler iEs passage, approvaL, and publicaEion as

required by law. The Village Cl-erk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphleE. form.

PASSED E.his 9'h day of Aprit, 20L2, by Ehe Corporale

Authorit.ies of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roLl cal-l- vot,e as

fol lows :

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President
this 9Eh day of April, 2012.

of the Village of Burr Ridge on

Village President.

ATTEST:

B.

Village Clerk

-4-



6D
ORDINNiICE NO. A-923- -72

AII ORDINANCE GRAIITING CONDITIONAL SIGN APPROVAL AND A
VARTATION OF THE VILI.AGB OF BI]RR RIDGE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR

THE HEIGIIT OF A WALL MOI'NTED SIGN, TOTAIJ SIGN AREA AND FOR THE
ORIEIiITATION OF SIGNS ON A CORNER IJOT

(S-OL-20L2: 1000 Burr Ridge Parkway - Teamsters)

WHEREAS, an applicaEion for a variation of the Village of

Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance for certain reaL estate has been

filed with the Community Development Director of the Village

of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, Il1inois, and said

applicat.ion has been referred Eo the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance wit.h Ehe Burr

Ridge Sign ordinance,' and

WHEREAS, said PIan Commission of this village considered

Ehe question of granting said sign variation on March 19,

20L2, at the Burr Ridge ViLlage HalI, at which time al-I

persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

IVHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has

made ils reports on the request for sign variations, including

it.s findings and recommendaEions, t.o this President and Board

of Trust.ees, and t.his PresidenE and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said reporE, findings, and recommendations.

Now THERBFoRE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board

of Trustees of Ehe vil-lage of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage



counties, I11inois, as follows:

SectsLon 1: Afl documentation submiE.ted at tshe aforesaid

Plan Commission meeEing is hereby incorporated by reference.

This President and Board of TrusEees find that. the granting of

Ehe sign variaEions indicaEed herein is in the public good and

is in Ehe besE interesEs of the Village of Burr Ridge and its

residents, is consistent with and does foster the purposes and

spirit. of the Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance as set forth in

ArEicle I Ehereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,

after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of

Ehe Zoning Board of Appeals and oEher matters properly before

iE, in addiEion Eo Ehe findings set forth in Section 1, finds

as f ol-Iows :

A. That. the applicant for E.he variation for the
property l-ocaE.ed aE 1000 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr
Ridge, Illinois, is InfiniEy Signs on beha]f of
TeamsEers Local 731 (hereinaf t.er "Applicant,,). The
applicanE request.s conditional sign approvals as
per Section 5.08.8 of the Sign Ordinance to allow
t,he combined area of a waLL sign and ground sign
Eo exceed 100 square feet and Eo allow a wa11 sign
mount.ed more than 20 feeE. above grade and request.s
a variation f rom Sect.ion 55.08.A.2.d of E.he Sign
Ordinance to al1ow E.wo signs on a corner loE
orienEed Coward the same sEreeE frontage.

That t.he increase in sign area is minimal and is
consist.ent. with the scale of Ehe buiLding and its
location on a corner lot.

B.

-2-



C. That the location of the waII sign more t.han 20
feet above grade is consistent with the design and
scal-e of tshe building.
That the orientation of the walI sign is Eoward
the parking rather t.han t.he corner Iots line and as
such it will not. conE.ribute to sign clutEer in the
area.

Section 3: That conditional sign approvals as per

Section 5.08.8 of Ehe Sign Ordinance to altow the combined

area of a wal1 sign and ground sign to exceed 100 square

feeE and Eo alIow a wa1l sign mounE.ed more than 20 feet

above grade and requests a variation from SecE.ion

55.08.A.2.d of Ehe Sign Ordinance to a11ow two signs on a

corner Iots oriented toward Ehe same streeL frontage is hereby

approved for Ehe properCy commonly known as 1000 Burr Ridge

Parkway and identified as Permanent Parcel Index Number: 18-

30-303-011.

Sectsion 4: Tha! E.he approval of t.his variation is subj ect

to the following condit j-ons:

D.

A.

B.

The signs shaIl comply
aEtached hereto as Exhibit

with t.he submitted plans
A.

ground sign and Ehe waII
square feet.

shall be in fuII force and

approval, and publicaE.ion

The cornbined area of the
sign shall not exceed 140

Section 5: That t.his Ordinance

effecE from and after its passage,

-3-



as required by 1aw. the Village CLerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publ-ish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 9th day of Apri1, 2OL2, by Ehe Corporate

Authorit.ies of Che ViLLage of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote

as follows:

AYES:

NAYS 3

ABSENT:

APPRO\IED by the President of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on
Ehis 9th day of Aprit, 20L2.

Village President,

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

-4-



F
-tIIE
*D

E

s ds
€EE
,1 E8
;!F
&cs+3i
€!,s
S: Eie s
EiE
R*E
bgsE*S
SE*

cr
P.orlg ._u og o
- ,x I -+-; 0.,oreH.t 9':- l)Eile +!S. r

-6(J(J:=a^rtE!g:.;EE :!

E _E: 
= 

j 5 Er F-c ef .=(D: E.9 t '^

EEs€E# ei * E=: E=t
&<=?++?# # 

'EEE 
5!L

;I

:

:

:

:

:

:

:

:

i

NE
c")8
C\ ctr-!

il6
CfJ3
qir*'o5NS
xs(u

J(o
6o
Ni
lo
Cf)
qto
q)

.9
E
o

u)

cI)o
6.e
}E.EP

tro
S,5

a

qg

qqntr

o

f
o

q;

at!
o
L)

()

s

E.;PP
FE
EP
iE:
E=E

_,iE
?€i
*" EE; eE
F EE
gFE
E ;=
; !F
a E9
( Jg

*:g
8 EF
F :E
e€E
E iie
= Fr
E EE

= cE
:€H

S EE
6 r€ 

-E

r3;
EF€
= =to[-

q)

o
q)

6o

c+.*.

t
i



FEaEIExn

s
s

EEI
=E3
"83
>3i
Si's
€E.Ensc
RilE
B€E

s$E

5

8

e
tr

ci

E *s _ig €
g;-EE €E-I ;
E gg E,E ;E f
!eP*etF; * ee: *esH===+#?fi E E*= gs;
&.' ' 6

w:i
It

E
o
c;
o€{!
o
q
o)

U)

ol6{Oar-|
NS
Lod
(Y) o
qi;
Ri
oH
ouJl-o

Efi
U)
c
Oo
6.s
}E.EP

EO
So

€
-P
B
!

n:
E.E:q

:. .ii

<E

EE
EG
Ed;
k.,-
*F2?
dS
ES
E"

E.

E*
EE
FE

e;
g+

#g
3;
=5

o

s
g
E

F
E

E

-
€

E
!
E

a

5

Ea

F

;

B
F

=

E

g

r
€

cr)
N
o.i
ro
(f)
qto
x
e

99
q<trtr

t

oo
o
Go

f

t^



5
sE3
€EE
hE(9'= g!!,

E$$ab>-

FqS
.€a o
s i's
€€E
r s.€

$€Eh.s:
t6s
E6B
= Rp< H=

Fr
-ETExH

to
N.tooo>(o(-r

(, -:fit
oQtoa(!) r,
l.ric

oo

E
o

c;

G

r5,
OY
Oo
a- O)

AE
!oEl-.\(r!

F\
(r)
N
e.i
tro
('J
qi
oN
x
G

(o
ao
c.l
!O(9
qi
oN

€
ta
co

U)

c

E

€* _6

=>SE
Q9

6 sSESE
e.s !
S >c
sr 3E: =*
=- i3E S*s aE

'E-EE
5 EE

5ES
e E=
SF8

E -q?

: EE
E ;CE
3 s6
s 9?E

,B EF
E SE

csE
d EE
= 6*
< 6Sd :i
5 EE
=5e
-k -=- I

3 e!
s ss
E$9
\-66=:
;ESE FS
F =e

.E
g

dq

<4
o)5)
(E

(i

€
C)(tr

o()
Q)
<4
(E
q)
o*
tr

V)q)

(E

=!q)

a-a-

tr

\q)

o
a-a-

tr

+9v,I x !t,liI i\.: o?-o
I 'PE!u
I Pic:0JoI (J rY)
l-x :-
l=

.FJ

q)
v)
0)+r
oo



P
EEE
=EB?j 'F, (Si
! 9,n
EE H.(5 e;'ab>
B9E6 ss

S r'ss\*:€N
H+EgH d
^tr 

.H E.es:
SHEE?P

= 
qQ

< vE

=lI
FrIE:
IEX
Fd

N
Cf)

S
TR(Vi .lo
-; oo!i >(o
X {-r
s .f;t
8B$r-ll)\(\x
Ed
qi
oN

E$8pg
l-so)9ii oP
\.9 I
EE{IE lUE

E
a' .E

S(b
Qe'gs
:*E
E SI: *:P se

! GE

= bf
= s.Es E{

{j 9Q
l.-:(
s 6f
H EE
5SS
c 

==s * 
-q-E Se(

E -q?

; EE
= ds
e sE
F !?e

,P=EF
E 

=-EE EEc€-
E HE
= E6P !f

= 
E€

=€3

T- EE8 HF
G_ql:elEB=E
;ESE.FS

= =E

<4
a)5
(E

c)

€
C)(tt

o
(t)

q)
(/)
(E
o)
a-
tr

<aq)
p)
p

(_)

i
'b
Q)\o
a.q
tr

qJ

o

tr

+.
ar
o

U)
o+Jao

- 

I\

!

oQ



7n

ECS MIDWEST, LLC

PROPOSAL FOR
FOCUSED NOISE EVALUATION

SAIA Trucking Terminal
15W 460N Frontage Road

Burr Ridge, lllinois

,itr
ill;.r l+ - ---"ise-r *,_-

i''
srtrs_._-_r...:.:_

L',". . -"-
-'r-r l' j
!\-

-.',1

www.ccslimited.com



-E
-

ECS MIDWEST, LLC "Setting the Standard for SeNice"

- Geotechnical . Construction Materials . Environmental . Facilities

March28,20'12
Mr. Doug Pollock
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 S. County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Reference: Focused Noise Evaluation - SAIA Trucking Terminal, 15W 460N Frontage Road,
Burr Ridge, lllinois

ECS Proposal No.16-10049

Dear Mr. Pollock:

As requested ECS Midwest, LLC (ECS) is pleased to present the following not to exceed lump
sum cost proposal for providing a focused noise evaluation for residential areas adjacent to the
above-referenced location.

As we understand, concerns/complaints regarding impact noises at the SAIA Trucking Terminal
have been voiced to the Village of Burr Ridge. Complaints most likely appear to be associated
with trailer drops and other dock noises (metal plates) and truck traffic noises entering, exiting,
or idling on the facility.

Based on the above, ECS proposes to complete a focused noise evaluation of the residential
areas (where complaints have generated from) located adiacent to the SAIA Trucking Terminal.
Due to the facility (and surrounding residential areas) being located adjacent to lnterstate 55,
ambient noise measurements would most likely be elevated and it would be difficult to
distinguish between "road noise" caused by the adiacent highway and noise impacts specifically
due to SAIA operations. Based on this, the focused noise evaluation will be designed to
measure and report impulse noises (highly impulsive sound). Highly impulsive sounds are
defined in the Village of Burr Ridge Code (Section lV, W- Performance Standards) as "Either a
single pressure peak or a single burst (multiple pressure peaks) for a duration less than one
second".

lmpulse noises will be recorded from the hours of 7pm till 7am (at the time of peak on-site
activities, as reported to ECS) on three nights and will be collected from three off-site residential
areas. Specifically, one area to be measured will be located between 7Ss St. and 74s St. (south
of the terminal), one area will be located in the park area west of the terminal (adjacent to the
townhomes), and one area will be located near the intersection of 74s St. and South Garfield
(north of the terminal). Please note that sample locations will be pre-approved with the Village
and ECS prior to sampling activities. While the data is being collected, ECS personnel will
make an attempt to note possible sources of any audible (to ECS personnel) impulse noises.
Please note however, that a 16-ft tall fence encompasses the SAIA property and direct visual
confirmation of the source of the noise may not be possible. Additionally, as environmental
conditions can have an impact on noise levels, data will need to be collected on three nights
which are free from precipitation, heavy winds, or other adverse environmental conditions. ECS
also recommends that SAIA and adjacent property owners not be notified of the sampling.

601 W. Randolph Street, Suite 500, Chic€go, tttinois 60661
ECS Carolinas, LLP ' ECS Ftorida, LLC , ECS Midwesl, LLC

f:312-775-9313
ECS Mid-Atlantic. LLC

F: U7-27YO369 .
. ECS Southeast, LLC

vYl/vw.ecslimited.com
. ECS Texas. LLP



ECS Proposal No. 16-'10049 March 28, 2012

Noise levels will be collected and recorded using CEL-630 Series Environmental &
Occupational Sound Level Meters (or equivalent). The sound meter will be set to record sounds
levels belween 20 to 140 dB(A). ln order to ensure that the instruments are providing consistent
readings necessary for monitoring to ensure compliance with noise regulations, the sampling
equipment will be field calibrated before and after each sampling sequence utilizing a CEL-120
Acoustical Calibrator (or equivalent).

Upon collection and downloading of data, noted highly impulsive sounds will be compared
against the Village of Burr Ridge Code (Section lV, W - Performance Standards, Table 5 Highly
lmpulsive Sound) Requirements for highly impulsive sounds. ECS will prepare a report
presenting the results of the assessment. The report will include a description of the rationale
for all conclusions relative to the Village of Burr Ridge Code and recommendations for additional
work, if warranted. The report will also include a site plan showing the sample location, lhe
results of the noise evaluation summarized in data tables, our field observations, and a
description of our field protocols.

Cost Estimate and Schedule

We anticipate that we can begin activities following receipt of your written authorization to
proceed. We anticipate the on-site measurements will be completed in three days. ECS will
prepare a written report describing our methods, findings, as appropriate within approximately
one week of completion of the field investigation and downloading/review of data. ECS will
perform these services for a not to exceed LUMP SUM COST of $5,500.

Your acceptance of this proposal may be indicated by signing and retuming one copy to us.
lssuance of a purchase order, or other types of notices to proceed (verbal, written, or electronic)
implicitly acknowledges acceptance of the Terms and Conditions of Service and this proposal.

We are pleased to have this opportunity to offer our services and look forward to assisting you on
this project. lf you have any questions regarding the information contained in this proposal, please
contact either of the undersigned at (847) 279-0366.

Respectfully submitted,

ECS Midwest, LLC

fizaz
Leslie S. Condon
Environmental Project Manager

Enclosures: ProposalAcceptanceSheet
Terms and Conditions of Service

l:\Markeling\Proposals\Envirou012 Proposal6\16-10049 SAIA Noir€ Evatuat on proposal.docl

,./ , - ) _ a_. ..
David T. Ku,asiborski, CIAQM
Principal Geologist

trr



ECS Proposal No. l6-10049 March 28, 2012

ECS Midwest, LLC

Proposal No.: 16-10049 ($5,500)
Scope of Work: Focused Noise Evaluation Services
Location: Bun Ridge, lllinois

Client Signature: Date:

Please complete this page and return one copy of this proposal to ECS to indicate acceptance
of this proposal and to initiate work on the above-referenced project. The Client's signature
above also indicates that he/she has read or has had the opportunity to read the accompanying
Terms and Conditions of Service and agrees to be bound by such Terms and Conditions of
Service.

BILLING INFORMATION
(Please Print or Type)

Name of Client:

Name of Contact Person:

Telephone No. of Contact Person:

Party Responsible for Payment:

Company Name:

Person/Title

Department:

Billing Address:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Client ProjecUAccount Number:

Special Conditions for lnvoice:

Submittal and Approval:

trI



ECS MIDWEST, LLC
TERIUIS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

Th€.r T€rm! g1d Condiliqrr o{ Soft,co, induding any suppldnenl. Uut may b6 a!.€.d lo,
rlong witl tno acEomp6nying Scop. or S€Mc€s and Prot $bnal Fa€s co.lstitul.uls enlire
A€re€rrml |AGREEMENI'I under wnis S€fticer a.e lo b€ p@rt€d by ECS Midw€.r,
LLC rECSI (induding itl smploy€os, olhcar.. .uc.a!.o.r and all*tns) io. Clrdrl
fCLTENTI (ncluding ils empbys, ofri@E. suc4sa od as!ign!}

1.2 Subconlultanlr. Unl63s exFE3st siaEd in ECS' S@p6 or Servi@s, ECS .nall nol
5€@ .! CUENIS ag6nl or Epes.ntariv!

2.0 scllPE-gEtE8ucEt
2.! ll is rlndo.slood lhsl lh€ Scops ol S€.vi€es, Pmi..!,ond F6€., and lim6 s.h€dul€

d€fin€d in ul6 Scop€ or Sewic€s am ba!€d on mktmuo Fdided by CLIENT
3n(U6 cLIENI',S conuaclor. and comultEnrs. CLIENT acrnovrodges rhat it lhis
iniorm€tim i. nol c!flonl, is incomplslo or inacoral., o. it coidnbos rE di@v€rEd
lhat @ld nol b6 rffs.€€$ by a rsalonauo p€rlon, h6 S.ope of Seruice! mry
ch,lg6,6ven wnib ln€ SoMca! are in p.o!r€ss.

I.O IIAISA8Q-QEQAEE
l.'l ECS shall stdti€ to perrom ib proieslboal S6ruc.s in a manns @sistent with rh6t

l€vel or still and cars o.dinanry exo.Ei!€d by .ornp€tenl n€rnb€6 ol lne same
pmle3llon poviding lrmilar S€.vico! in lh8 lame r6gion, under limila. conditon!
dudng lh6 sam6limo poriod No olh6r rEpr.!3ntalion, opr€ss€d o.implied, and no
waranly or gusrJ1te€ i. indud€d d intend6d in his AGREEMEMI, or m 6ny ECS
rcpo.l, opinion, plan or olhsr Dodmenl of Seryica, in connoctjon *ilrl ECS'

1.2 CLIENT undeGland! 6nd agr6€s lndt ECS' profds'ooal judgmal musl l6ly oo rh6
lacts loamed dunng p.riormanc€ or lho S.opo of S€rvica!. CLIENT adnowiedg€.
lhat such data colledio.r is limir€d lo rhe imrEdiet6 ea ihar is eryrod. te.tsd
andor obssv€d CoN€qu€ndy, CLIENI egE6! lhal il lhall nol bnng a daim,
based upon lacts subs6quenty leam6d, rclading cood'tms belw€€n
!..mdinde.tuO pdnr!, in aEas not 6Elu3t6d by ECS. o. which re not part or
lhs imm€distg 6rca(s) oeliddy evalurted by ECS.

3.3 ECS' proiessiooal Ssvles shall b6 p.ovi.l€d in a Mn6r coolisrenl wi0l sound
6n0ine€rhg ,nd prciolsimal p6cli@!. lr . situarim ad!€! Utat cau3€! ECS to
bolieva compllanc€ wlh CLIENT'S wi.hes could l€sull in ECS violatng applicabla
L8ws or R€gulslion3, or will 6xpos€ ECS lo d6ims o. olhd chdg6!, ECS shall !o
adYis€ CLIENI ll CLIENI'S acliofl! or inadioo r.run in a violaton ol applieblo
Laws or Regulatons. ECS shall have tto righl lo terminal€ it. Sgrvices ln
3c.ord$c6 wirh he TERMlf,lATloN provi.ros of rhis AGREEMENI

3.4 ll CLIENT decidos (o disregad ECS' rscomm€odalion! wi,l re3p€cl to complying
wilh apprh€bl€ Laws or R€eul6tion!, ECS lhall dst€mino il ECS is €quircd lo
noiify $. apprcpnaG public olfdds. CUENI agr!€. trtat liJch d.tsrminations .E
ECS' lolo righl lo maro CITEMI aho agr€as fiat ECS 3hall not be€r riabirity tor
lailing lo rcpon condiUons lhal arc CIIENT'S csporBibirity lo rBpod.

4.0 cllErl.llltgtoslJ8Es
a.l CLIENT lhall tumish andor .h6rr died CL|EM'S conrnsn(s) or rg6n(s) lo

tumish ECS i.lmtioo idenlifytng th€ Vps and to.atirl ol utitity tines and olhor
man-mad6 obj€cts tnown, susp.d€d, or assumed b6n€ath th6 siit€'! surfac€, wiler€
lho Scopo of Sedices Equil€s ECS lo pastral. trs Silt€ surfac€.

4.2 CLIEMI shall nolify ECS ol any knoM, .ssum6d, d 3uspscted rogutat€d,
contamlnaled, o. HazgdolJs Materi€b that may 6ftt tn6 Siil€ pnor b ECS
mbilizing !o h6 Sile. Such HezariE$ Matsriat. shalt indud6 but not b€ timited to
any sub.lsnc€ wtlich po!e3 or may poso a prssenl o. potfilial hazsd lo hrman
h6ath or tho €nvlronment Biorher conLin€d in s pmducl, mElertd, by-producl,
w.sle, or !.fllP16, and alreliei it exilt3 h a lolid, liquid, s€rni.3otid or gas€ors iorm
fHozadous Malodals'I.

4.3 l, any H6zdor! MabnaB..6 dls ov€red, o. ars.Easmabv s{sp€ded by Ecs
sn.. n! S€fticas .E initalod, a CMng€d Cdditm !hr[ enst.

t,o
't.t

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.a

8.0

l.,r

9.0

9.'l

Erc.pl a may bo olheftb. nol€d hefein, ECS shai s6re a! 6n ind€p6ndsnt
pmfessb.lal coo3ullrnt to CL|ENI6nd sh6ll hav. cof,trot over,6nd r6sponsibitity
lor, th€ means .nd mthods io. providing lh. Servic€s lnds tri! AGREEMENT,

,€tentioo ol subconbactors and

CLIEMI wam.tu rhar n poss€. th6 adno.ity to provido .ight of enty p€rmir.lon
ior ln6 p€rromanca or ECS' SoMc6s. CLIENT her€by granls ECS and lls
sub.ontr*t6 6ndd a€at!, t!6 nghl to entsr lrcrn lim€ to tim db U6 pop.rty
dncd by CtlEMt ando( olh6(s) in ord6r lor ECS to p€rtom lh€ Scop€ ot

ExceDl !$ers ECS' ScoPe o( Servir3 64lrity ndude oDtdning pomil3, ric€os€s,
.ndor uiilily cloaranco3 f!.r lh€ peromanc€ ot ECS S€fvicas, CLIENT w€nanls
ttlal il posle!!€s all n€ess6.y p€mirs, [c€ns$ an(vo. utlily ctsa€ncas ffi dr6
Servi>s to b6 provir6d by ECS-

ECS will i,.ko r€asomblo prsc€ulion! lo limn damago lo lh6 Siie 6nd lmp.oremonls
dumg lho perioman@ or ECS' SeM.as. CLIENT undefstsnds hat u* of
oploration, lamplin€, or ls.linq oquipmsnl may cau!6 som6 damago, lho
co.redon 5nd Estoralion of whicn i! nol pan ofhl. AGREEMENT, unle$6xplidlly
sLel€d in ECS S@P8 or S€rvicas, and .elloct3d in lh6 PrDfe..ioial F€es.

CLIENT agrcca ihal il \Nill nol bdng any claims tu liability or rd injury or loss
allegedv ai: ng ftom p@durcs assdjal.d wih 6)elqEtion, s€mplmg or testing
.divities, o. d'lcovery ol Hszaddr! Male.iab, or suspeclad Hazarddr. Materi6ts,
or ECS' findings, conclullons, opinlon!, recornmend6tiom, pran!, andor
spe{ilic4rims Blaled lo discov€ry of co.llsminElion.

9.2

ln addition ro cL|ENT-tumish€d intornarion reg.rdmg und€rgrcund utiriti€s, Ecs
sharl l*e E&rcnabl€ and lo.ally orsromry prscauuon!, polsibry including
conhcring l@l public .ndor prival€ uiilily lo(aUng softic€s, and/or conducting
rcle€.Eh ol publijy aEilablo infomalion, lo idonlify undeQrcund utlites a!
de€med apprcpriale in ECS' prcle$ional opinion. Tho snsnt ol3uci pr6caution3
$dlb6 at ECS' sdo dis.rolion

CLIENT re.qnizes lh€l dslpila due care, ECS may b6 unabla lo idonriry lho
lo.stons orall !'Jbsurfac6 ulilily line! and man,mad6 reaturos, and lhal inromatlon
obtdned by ECS and/or ECS' lubcontractq(s) or prcvid€d to ECS rrom any €ntiy
ma, contEin ero.! d b6 incornpleto.

CUENT agrees lhEl ECS shall nol bo liau€ ior damage or hiury, @3equontiat
€cdmic ddnaoes, andor pen6llie3 rcsultng fro.n damage to subtotranoan
sfuclurc! (pipos, rEnkr, cabr6!, or ofief ulililios, etc.) which are nor @[€d ro Ecs'
a(efllion in writing and corecty shown on h€ d'aoEm(s) tumished by CLtENf or
CIIENIS coo!!nanl!, or fo{ underground le{ur6! not ma.ted, or imprcpe.V
located by govffimontal or quali{ovommontal to<€toE, utility owneB, or pnvsto
utiliiy lo.€tng sicas

lauEtEE
Sdl, rcd(, water, buitding mat6ri6is andq orh6r sampt63 and 3sfirptin! by,p.oductr
ottained lrorn lhe Siia al€ h€ prog€dy of CLIENL ECS witt storo ssmpte€ nol
consum€d in l.bdalory tesUng ror up to si{y (eO) cilendar days sn€r u1e llsuanc€
or any doorm€nl trbining data obtdned Ldn thos€ smpl€3, unte.3 oUEr
.mngements 16 mulually agrBed upon in wrifng. srmples coo.umod by
labolato.y icsring procedures wirr nol b€ sror€d a3 ourined sbove.

Unless CLIENI dir€cts ohen|is6, CLTENT aufiodzs! ECS ro dispose ot CLIENT'S
no+hazardotE 3amples and sampting or t€sung p.oc€ss byproducls in ac.ordanco

5.0

6.t

t.0
6.1

4.2

CLIeNT waives any claim of lisbility again3t ECS Eg.rding any daim ror injury or
loai albg€dly artsing frcm s.rors, omi.sion., or ineJra(i.! in do.lm6nrs and
olt16 iniofiEto.r in Eny fom prc$d6d to ECS, indrding 3!ch ioto.mstioo th.l
Dsco.nes hc.rpo€tGd hto ECS Docrmonb or SeMcs.

CONCEALEO RIIIKS
CIIENT actno$dodges hat sp6ci6t rbks are sllodated wiih rho id€otifl€aron or
c$ceEl.d cooditioos lr.s., subsudae conditbo!, conditkh! b€hhd a ulal, erc., th6l
.l€ hidd€n lio.n vi:l/v, r€ not G€diV app6,Ent, o. clnnot b6 a..s3!€d foii
.smpling/l6stngl.

Cqditoo! hst ECS inr€r! to 6rist b€ty,€€fl samptingnesrng pdnt! msy d'tte.
lrgnmenty from he condftion. thar 6nn d lh€ 3srptingrolrng point.. $nc6
lomo .lndiuons c€n cnange lubsLsntalty ovsr fine. h€ CT|ENT r€(!eniz.. hat
b€cau.o o{ natuEl corrEl6! d huma.r intsrt€iiiqr d o. n€{ tno sda, actual
c4.rditim. dis@v€rcd h.ough !€mptingLnslting mEy b6 suDj€cr ro rcpd tr gEduat

ECS will mako l€asonaDl€ etto.ts to antii:p6t€ and idsntit pot6nt6t concsated
condidon. tor oxploration, smpting or t€0ting. Hou,€!€., CLTENT understands thrt
such dst! (Etnor Do dimhated 6nd agrB6 Urrl ti6 ScoF€ o, S€.vics! is thd wnich
CLIEI{T agrEo! luns CLIENIS oty dlk tot6ra.|c€s. CT|ENT m€ry r6quest ECS to
ovaluato lno nsk! and prcvr:d€ € htghd tevot ot €)etorEtion to ,educ€ such d.ts, it
d€li,ed orcppropnate.

10.'l All lohii.nces oi, in, d under CLTEN]-S Sits, or obrrined trorn CLIENT,S Sii6 a!
$mpler o. a! byproducls of the sampling process. aE and \d[ l6mah cUENT,s

10.2 when l-iaz€rddJs Matoriab ars tnown. 6sm6d, d rJ6pecr6d ro €n{ ar [ts Sir6,
ECS shdl lako apprcpnab prec€ruons d6€ned prudsnl in ECS, soto gld
prcfeiooar opinim to comply wilh appticabts Laws and Regutauoos, and to Gducs
lh6 dsls lo ECS' ernployEs, p'rbtic h€anh, !6fery, and wetta@, md ins
enMrcnmenl. CIIENT agrees to comp6ns6t€ ECS for sucn p.Ec€uuon3.

1o.l lthsn Hazrdq/! Materiab ar! knovn, il$urnod, 6. lusp€ct€d to 6nst d h€ Sn6.
ECS sll handl€ such nEl6ri6ts a. Harafttdrs Matsriats. ECS or ECS,
subcontaclo.s will contahenzo ad tabet lucrt Mareriat! in accordance wirh
appli.abh Law, 

'td 
will l€€ve ulo coorriners on sit6. cLtENT is responsibb fortho

rBuieyar rld l8wtut rcmovd, l,8nsporl 6nd dilpcd ot such conhminsrod !€mpt6!,
*rd !4pling proce$ byp.oduct!.

'lo.a Unl€3s eprxrdy 3tared in ECS' ScoPe of Selica:, ECS 3na not lubconrEcl nor
erango lor tr1€ tranlpo.t, dhposal, o. lr€€henr ot Hazaddr Mateftat.. A,
CLIENI-S mquest ECS may asdsr CLTENT in identtrB sppropriato alrsrnstive!
io{ lranlport, dl,$G E alnr€nt, !rd{e, or dBp@at ot lu€h subltanc€!, but
CLIENT, not ECS. shall mak€ inat s€tactim oi nElhods and firm! to provido such
s€rvi>s. CUENI snal rgn dt m€miiesb ror he dFpo.6t or .lJb3ranc6a afl€cted Oy
ruzar&rr3 Mal€dals co.ltan nanb and shafl oh6rwiso sx€.t s€ prud6nce i;
amnging ilor tawtut dlpocrl

l0.5ln Uros€ ir.ran a! Ml€ 6 ECS i! 6prs..t lolltn€d by CLTENT to as.lst CLTENT in
lh€_dilpold of Hazardoir! Mat6ri6t!, !ampt€!, or waar,6s, ECS shal do so on, as
CLTENI'S age.lt (not iirstEnding any oln€. p(ovisldr ot lhi! AGREEMEMI io m6

ECS Proposal No:'16-10049 Page 1 of 3 Ver.03'03{6



conlra,)) so ulal Ecs .nall nol e3srm6 the rcre ol, nd b6 olirecd . 9€e6r0.,
.tocr, Iransportor, d dlsposer ot Hszardous Mat6nab.

'10.! Sub.urLca slmpling m8y E$t in onMid.blo o!!!-drtrninatim ot ar.in
suburlbe aMs, ar wh6 a prcbe d ox@valirrbqing devie mE! though E
contamlnatgd 20.16 and rhk3 ir ro an aqulier, undsfground lrream, or othsr hydlou!
body no! pr€lioJsly contdnhal6d, o. cdn€d! a un@tz rared zon€ !4illr .
dbminated z@e. E.@@ lsmpling is an €tlental d€ired or ECS' Sdic6!
indicarod hsrsln, CLIENT agro.s ihis n* c€nnor ba ellfl naled CLIENT will nol
hold ECS liablo io{ !'rch c.ol!.cdlaminalid il ECS Fovid.s its S€.vicas in
a€ordare wnh ttlo applicabl€ St ndad ot C€r€

lo.TCLlENr und€Etands rhal a Pha$ I Environmmr€l Siro Ass!.ffienr (ESA) ls
@duct d sol.ly lo permil ECS io Hd6f a prcf6atidd opinio. 6bdrl lh. lik€lihod
of lh6 !ri6 having a R.c.eniz6d EnMronrEntal Cddilio.r oo, in. b€n€€h, or near
lh€ Sil6 at th6 tire lho Sfli@s 6E @nducted. No mati6r ho/v rhNugh . Phalo I

ESA d'rdy mEy bs, findhg. dgriv€d lrom ib coiducl are hhhv Inrfl€d a.rd ECS
@nd rnolv or luate ior an ab!du!. fad ltlar ln€ sit8 i. 

'rnafied.d 
b, oos or ,rrcr6

Rgtognilod Envionm6ntal Condltons. Giveo tho ioregoino, CLIEN]-S 6@pranc6
of lhb AGREEMENT 3hEll Jgn y lh6t CLIENT und€.sbnd. lfie limitarid
a.sodsrsd wih Phase r ESA1

r1.o o!lNEEl!!EllE!99!luE!It
tt.l \ rth ln6 dcapiid of ih. c!pi6! of h€ ECS Ooorffil! ol S€fvica prcvid€d lo lho

CLIENT, all d@nEnls, tecnni@l r?orl!, len6fs, photo!, boring bgs, lield dala,
,i€ld nolss,laboratory l63t datr, crlculatlon3, dasignl, plsns, spednc5|id!, Epods,
o( dmrrar doorm€nl3 6nd *rimat6s ot dy kind tumilhGd by Ecs fD@rEtellt3 or
Se.vic6'l midain€d in 6ny fonn deem€d apprcprEle by ECS, 16 a|d rcnlain, ulo
p.opedy ol ECS.

ll.2Any oeloralion, .ecoinais!fi6, dEl,a rovi*. obs€rvalbos. i6.ling, surcys n
limibr S€ryica3, !naly!.! and rBcommsndaton! 6s(Eat€d wih tns Solvicos lhall
b6 provided by ECS (including 3ubconlracLd Ssvca.) lq lh€ CLIENT'S lde ul6
CLIENI unde€lands and agre€s lhal 6ny us ol ltr6 D@Jffit! ol S6Mca by
anyon€ oher han the cLlENl i! not pemined

11.3 CLIENI 6CrE€s to nol u!6 ECS' Oocum€ris of S€Mca ro. any olh€f prci€€ts, or fo{
fie Prci6d wii, has Oang€d in s.op€, of andlslofl! or ho Proi,cl. lrom lno
d€l,ail! contemplated in ECS' Doormenr! ol S€ryic6. Any r6us6 wirhout ECS'
Mitlen conseni shall boal CLIENT'S sol6 dst and wilhcrl lirbilily io ECS or lo ECS'
!'rbconrrado(3).

l'l.il CLIENT agrses lnat ECS' Dcumsnis o( Ss ic€ may not under arry cirormllanc€r
b6 albr€d by any pa.ty oxcspt ECS CLIENT w€.rant! hal ECS' DclmenE o(
S€fvt€ shall b6 os€d only and eEdy a! lubmitbd by ECS

I'l .5 Excspl lor daily n€E repotu 5nd concEt6 l€sl Eporls sent eledonicllry by ECS lo
CLIENT a.d CLIENIS d6sign€o!. lh6 Uldring shdl apply !o slleloclrorlic nl6s:
FilB in d€donh media ionnal of i.xl, daua, g..phic!, o. ot}l€f gpe! lnlt ..o
tumishsd by ECS are tumBhed oov to. conwni6nc€, nol relian.. by th6 re.€iving
parly. Any concludon o. inltrrnaton obl,ahed or deriEd lro.n luclr eleclMic liles
vrill tio al hs u!€is sob nst. ll Urcre is a di!.r€pancy b.tses th6 dEtqic fl€3
and lno h6d copi6s, ltlo hrd copios shdlgov€m.

r2.o iAfEI[
12.'l CLIENT ,gre6! rhal ECS ia r8spomiblo solst ior co balic.slev or ECS'

€mploy6€r on th6 Projed Sit€ Thes€ r€sponsibilili€s shsll nol b€ hfefl€d by any
psdy to mean m ECS has Esf..xibilily fq any po.l,on c{ sit .afev lor afly
6aon Unbs! ohsrwi.€ €4rslst agru€d to in ffiltng, ECS' S..pe or Servics!
orclud.! rospomibility ior any aspect o, sil6 s6rev ouEf lh8n fo{ Ecs own
€mploys€s, and nolhing hsrein shall be coodrued io diev€ CLIENT ador n3 oth€r
contraclo€, conlultani!, or ohe. parties ,rorr1 tn€rr re.pdrs't liry lu lh€ satov ol
lh€r own €mployeff. For acl,v€ conslruclioo sil€!, CLIENT 6rso ag@s lhat th6
GeneEl Conlraclor is lolsly r€lpmsibl€ for Prciod Sn6 satelr. d that ECS
pdrsdnol Eiy on lhe s€Lv m€asuros povid€d by hs Gmcrsl Corlt€ctd.

12.2|n the av€nt ECS oer€lsly ass']m€s h€allh snd sarev r63ponlibilitss lo. lonc or
oher coocern! lpedlted, he ac.€planca of sucn r.spdrlibility (bos not and shatt
nol b€ do€ried 6n EcEapi.nca d responsrbility ror any other haafi and saroly
r.quirsm.nb, sucn as lhose r6ra ng lo 6xcavsling, lr.nding, lhodng. ddling,
brctflling, blasting, o( olh€f cofiluuction actlites.

I!.0 COXSIBJJCTION IESNiT AND REMEI'ANON SERVICES

t!.1 CLIEMI undeElands lh€l conslruclion iesting 4d oD!€nratoi S€ftk€s aE
conducl€d to Educe, nol eliminEl., uls dsr ol proDl€.n! arislng durilg o, aner
consrnrcllon or rernediation, and lnal provilion ol luci s6fvic6 do€s not c{oat6 a
wErranly or guararllee of rny ryP€

11.2 Moniloring andor lestng S€wices pmvidd by ECS sh.ll nol in any way reli€v€ th€
CLIEN]-S conlracro.(s) from in6ir responlibiliti€! and obr'gatons ta th6 quariry o.
compleldl6ss of coGlructon, nd for complying wfth ryplkrbl€ Law! and code..

ll.lTho proi.lsixrar 6ctivitie3 or ECS, o. rhs pr6!€nce ot ECS dnptoy€!. and
lubconlractoB, shall not b6 con.trued to imply ECS ha! any rcsponsribitity ior ths
maans, m€liods, Gcnniqus., !€qu€']ong of c..rsiructbn, or pnrc€duEs ot
coo3lrudid s.i€ct€rl, lo, safety pretaqijoo! and p.EC.ams incirsnlal to the
Conrracto/s \ brt Fululadnol€, ECS doc! not and !ha[ nol hav€ n accepr
auhorlv ro !upeMs6, dk€cl, c..rtrol, d stog conrrdoi! vlb.tc

13a ECS st Bgly ro@rnrnends hdt CLTENT r€t.in ECS lo powo it. S.rvic€. o. a tu
limo ba!|. ro r@€r ths dll of d6i6criv6 or incompter€ \lkrt b€ing inslaled by
CLIENT'S conrrEdo(s) ITCUENT decr! to El*r ECSoo a p6rl tih6 ba,i! ror any
6!p€ct ot coo.lnrclioi mo.itoring andor tosting. cLtENT a..€pt. rhe incrsased
ri*s lhat s lisnfic€nL lolv€r te!€l ot conlt ucton qrJariv m5y Gorr snd lhrr sch
dereds may nor b6 undot€dsd by ECS pfli tim. oo.ervEfiIts_ Th€rsfor€ CLTEMI
waives ,ty ad all ctaims againlt ECS retEl6d ro u.!.ttdbclory qudiv o.
p.riomancs of ol.m€nl! obldv€d o. te6l6d by ECS m a prt tim b6si!

'r..0 cE8llgA[olul
t4.l CLIENT may rcquGsl, or ooveming junldErions m€y .eqore, ECS ro pmvido a

'c.ftfc€lk.r' rsgardlng Ssrvic€! pmvid€d by ECS. Any .csrriltclton. r;quir€d or

ECS by 016 CLIENT, q judldiclion(!) having aulhodty ovo. lom€ or all alpocts or
[t6 PrcFcr. shafl condst ol ECS' inferencd 4d prcrBsrond optnims bas€d on
lirnned leplng, ooservalionr. tosi!, and/of andy!6. p€rlomed by ECS 6l dildeto
leatimr .nd lim€r ECS' 'c€nif caton'lhall cdrsi.l ot ECS' prctsllional oPinion of
a @dirion'! exisrencs, bul ECS do€s nor guarEnro€ hal luch co.rdiuon €n!ts, no(
d6! n Elave otnor parts. oI fBlpon!'bil{t€s or oblisErios sudt parts! hav6.
CLIENT agr€es not to rnalo r$olurioo of any dt.pub wnh ECS n p6ym6ot of any
amoiJnl dus lo ECS in any way contnsent upon ECS signing any luch 'ceninc€lion'

16.'l Billinos will b€ ba!€d on lne unil rai.!, lrawl costs, dd olhsr rcimburs€bto
€)9€n3es llated in the P.olessbnal F@s ary Esiimat€ oI Prcfo.sioiat F6s
rreled in this AGREEMENT rhall nol b€ coo.ideEd a3 a nottcexc€.d or tump sum
amounl unlBs dtrwi$ orpli<rdy 3rrred in t s AGREEMENT.

t5.2 Sh@ld ECS 'dentt a Chdusd Condition, ECS shall not'ry lne CLIENT of ths
Ch.ig€d Condiuon(!) lhrt in ECS' prol4llon.l judgmenl r€q'iir€ an amendmsnt o,
iho ftofelliooal F€6s, lim6 scnedul€, and/or Sclpo ol Servicos. ECS and CLIENT
shall prcmpdy 6nd in good r.itr nq|oliat8 an amendm€nt to lhls ACREEMENL

l5.lctrENf rocognE6. lhal tmo is ol rhe cls6nca with rosP8cl o, payment ol ECS'

'nyoies, and lllat limely P8ymsnr i! a mar€dal pa.t ol 016 @nlrdeEtion or ihis
AGREEMENL P3ynerli lndl b€ in U.S. tund. drayrn upon U.S bank! rnd in
ac.ordanc€ wiih ho ral$ €nd cturgos 33l forlh ln lh€ Proloslrmal Fees rnvoic€s
shallbe du6 6id payau€ upd l€caipl.

t5.a ll CIIENI dispde. dl or parl ol an invd.€, CLIENT shall provids ECS wih w'itten
nori6 shring in d€l6illh6lacls ot lhe dispur€ wilnin lwenry-one(2r) carendar days
o, lh€ inwi@ dalo and agrees lo pay lh€ undilputed amount o( 3ud invoics

15.5 ECS rcseM! ih6 righl to chargo CLIENT an addiUonal cnsrg€ ot on6-6nd-on6half
(1.5) pe.c6nt (d tr€ maimum p6rc€otra06 dlqri€d by Law, $tcn6v€r ts toxed of
li€ invdced amosrn ps monlh for any pErnent rcqrv€d by ECS mor€ than lhirty
(3O) calendar dsys tom hs dslo o{ lh6 lnrcic€, depling any porlion of lhe
invdc€d dn@nt in distule 6nd r63olv€d in lbvor of CtlENT. Payrn€ot ull lirst be
applled io .crru€d inl€f€3i .nd h€n lo lh8 unpad prindpal amount. Parrn€nt or
invoEes sh6ll not b6 lubjoct ro unilaloral discouniing or sot-ofls by CLIENT

i5.6 CLIENT agrce3 hd ns oDlqalid to pay lo* ,ro S€rvica! is nol contingenl upon
CLIEMI'S abilily to obl,ain inanong. zoning, approval of gov€mmntd or regulatory
agen.ter. p€rmils, fnal sdiudicalion ofa lswsuil in wnicn ECS ls nol rnvolvod, upo{r
CLIENT'S s'rc.esstul colnplgtoo of lh€ ProFct, 3ett€m€nl ol a real ssiats
lrEnlaclio.r. lE aipl ot paymdlt t!{n CLIEMI'S dienl, or any oiher ev6l. ReGinago
sh6ll nol bo wilhhsld from any psyrnont, nor.hall rny deduclDn bo mado frcm any
invdce @ .@unl of ponally, liquidat€d damags!, or olner sums n@nEd by
CLIENT. lt rs agE6d ihar rll @t! 6nd l€0rl la63 induding adusl sttorneys ie€s,
and eponl3s inc!fl€d by ECS in snlo.clng any prcvision or rho AGREEMENT, in
pe €cting or oblaining a li€n, recovery und6r a bond, corlocring any dorinquent
snldrnts du6, of ot€olijng judgmenlr, shall !. rcimbuEed by CUEML

15.7 PEyment ot any inrcic€ by he CLIENT shall be taksn to m€an th6t the CLIEI\fi
aorc€s b ln6 pmrBioos ol lhe AGREEMENT and i! salisll€d wth ECS' S6Nic€3
and is nol arare o( any doGcts in rhos S€.vi:es, u.less CLIENT has prolded
norico ro Ecs in accordanc€ with lhe DEFECTS lN sERvlcE pmvlsions of rhis
AGREEMENT,

1c.0 9EEE9EiI!jEEUCE
'10.1 CLIENT and CLIENT'S pouonn€l and cgtlrelors lhall prompry iniom ECS ot any

Ectu6l of 3lJ{,€.red delecls in Ecs's€rvic€!, ro h€rp Ecs tat6 hose prompr,
efl6dive measures lnst in ECS opinron wirr h6rp reduc6 or 6timinrrs lhe
cons€qu6flct3 ot 8ny sucn dsfecl. Cofrsctjons ot del€cl! atlribulabls to ECS'
S€rvic8 sherl b€ pmvided at no coll ro CLlENf, excepr in iho cse tial ols
d€foencl i! direct, anibutAble ro cL|ENT-tumilhed intormaton, cLtENT shafl
comPensEt6 ECS ror fi6 co!13 of comcung sucn detecb.

'1C.2 Modifi.atoo! lo rcpst3, d@Jm€r|t! and ptan! required as s r6u[ ot ju didqtal
rEvi6rG or CLIENT reque3t! shatt not bo consid€rBd lo bo delect3 in Ssvic€s.
CLIENT shall compsnsate ECS lor Additionat S€ryic€s r€quicd ar a r..utl ot
judrdiclio.rEl rdirw rcquirem€nb.

r7.o !!!i!JEANqE
t7.'l ECS rcprelants hal il and n! sub..ntr.ctor! and lubconluhdts a,€ protectod by

\flodG€ Cmpenlation in.urance, and h6t ECS i! covercd by g6n€.at tiabitity,
aulomobile and prorolsional liability insuranc€ polici6! wnicn il deems Eismabt€
and dequar6.

17.2 ECS 3hdl tumi5h cgtifi.al€s of imu.'lce upgl rcqu.3t. Ih€ CLTENT i! rGponsibte
ro. r€questng sp*ific inclullon! o( limit! ot coverEgo ltlal a.s nor pr6lent in ECS
insll''ca, b€ cost ol 3uch i.dBion! o( cov€ree mc.e!se!. it avsitabto, wil be at
th6 6pdr!. of he cLtEl.IT

I!.0 LIIITATION OF LIASIUIY
l !.1 CLlEt{T 

^oiEE! 
ro 

^u,oc 
rE cEirxx oF rxE E6t(s 

^!!oct 
rEo f,trx rHE pRoJrcr !y

uxm oECS,ror Lu !|trw ro CL|ENT,suBJrcr ro Av TL ELE tMuriANcE pRo.EED!,
Aruro riol ECS' riofEr]l|ox t Acr3, Einoia, oi orE€roi! AxD roi Aty aIlD ILL
c r.E[r llrcL(nx) iEor.roE icE, gr6ct rj,lsury, a,rE cH oF coxrMct, oi Bf,E dt of
w iir rY, |r.ruREq oaIAoES, cutf!, tor}.E!, ExpEx6Ear oi crllr ExrEIrllE€
(xcluol 6 iar3o 

^srr ^yroixErs 
FEE!) tlrEn lll! AGREiflENT ro rxE ruuEsr

eIrExr ?crErrE Ey raw, 
^r 

rou.orE. For pmied! where Ecs, F€e EstitrEte o.
PrE9os€d f€€. arc:

tl.l-',r tio,ooo o. tes!. Ecs,rorat aggEgar€ lsbitdy ro cLtENT sn€I not 6rce€d
35,C{lO, o. h6 totd reo ro. h€ lervk€s lgd€red. elli.h€rff ir! gEsr6.

11.1.2 h exc€3! ortt0,0oo, Ecs, totat aggrcgar6 liabitity Io cI|ENT shan nol.rc€ed
50,0@, o. h6 lotrt t€. fo. the leryir! rmd€r€d, Mlin€'re. i! g,!ar€..

|!.2CL|ENT agr€!. hrt ECS shal nol b€ r€sponrbto for bod,ly injury and pmpody
darnag€ or losses adling dlrudy o. indil€rdy, in wiot€ or h part, rrc.n aa! ;or !-nm! by ule cLtENT, is drlPtoye3s, €gml!, stEf, .drsuttsr!! or

ECS Proposal No:'16-10049 Page 2 of 3 Ve.. 03-03{6

t6.0



.uDconlrEclors c by .ny oth6r peEon or c{.nbinaiion of per3oos to th€ oneri .uch
lnlury, (l3mago, d lGa! i! .4u.€d by acrs or ornlsllon! ot CL|ENL its €mploy€ss,
ag€rlt!. !laf, consdtants q lubcDnlraclo.s.

1e.0 !!9ESuEI9AI0!
l9.l ECS agrc€s. subbd to ho limil,albn of lisbiritv oroyisio.s or hi! AGREEMENT, lo

hold haml.3s snd hd€rnnily CLIEI{T iim .nd .g€inlt damago! ailing lrorn ECS'
ncgligenl Psrfonnance of ils sdvicos 1o h. cxtcnt lhal such injury is ioond io b6
c€used by ECS' negligenl ac!s, eno.s or @is3ir!. sp€oncdly €rdudins 

'lydmag€. €au*d by aiy ihid pany d by nr6 CLIEMI
1g.2Io ur6 tull€$ €n.d p€rmitled by appticabt6 Ld, CLTENT alr€es to indemnity,

d€f€id, a.d hold ECS harml..! lrom and agrlBt 6ny and 6tt tiabirity, ctaims,
damag6, d€rmndl, noes, p€nalli6s, colls and eE .dituros (induding r6asqEbt6
ano.nsyr' ,ee .nd co3t3 or liugalio.r deisn!6 ando. setd6m60 foamq€s'l
.€us€d in wttols or in psrl by the nogllg€nt .d3. enol!, or omtslions of [t6 CLTENT
and CLIENT'S employe63. agents, sbfl, co.t_acln!, lub.onUaclo.s, consrttanr!.
and clEnts, provid€d suci Oam6€6s .E ,tributabto to: (a) O1e b6dily injury.
porsonal hjury, Jcxn6se, dls€as€ 6nd/or death ot any pGrson; (b) inlury to o. toss of
valiJg to tangiblo p€lson8l propody: o( (c) a b.$ch or ihB AGREEMENT, €rce to
ho snent $cn O6.ra€e i! €used by he sote ne€tigsncs or ritmJt milco.rdud ot
ECS,

l9.3lli3 sp€cfl(€lly und6Brood and agrs€d Ural in no ca$ shalt ECS be rcqui.ed ro p.y
rn dncJnt of Dm6ge3 disproportlonal to ECS @tpruny, ff ary $a.s d arry
amdrnl l€vied lo r€cognizo moE ihsn actud 6.oftxnic d.dl6gos, subied to anv
llmitaiion! ol liabiliv and INDEMNIF|CATION o@i.ion! containod in lhis
AGREEMENT.

lt-alt CLIENT Il 
^ 

r*,xEowrE4 HoxEowrfR!, 
^!socuro.., 

@xoorxur ositEi,
cofiDo r ru* ow Eira assocnlon, oR SxrL R iEsDEr{yt L ourirEi, Ecs iEcorrRo!
IrUlT EO^I COU lEI CUEIIT sEfOiE EXTEEXO I'IO TIT!
AGREEIIIEXT ro ErptAlx CLIENT'S orrs, 

^ro 
rxE urrr ror{., 

^xo 
i€,slircrolr!

rrrosEo ay ri!3 AGREEMENT. CLIENTAoiE! rH r F [mE or CUENT ro iE 
^I{lucH couttEL !x LL BE A xro$allo uIArvEi ff LEGA! couralEt lxo ut rL to, aE

^r-fowo 
oll oiouios tr 

^r/orDr 
o 

^rry 
?iovrllo{ or n€ aGREEMENT.

l9,5ll CLIENT i! a €sid6ntial builder tr rBidential dsvelop€f, CLTENT sh6tt indemnity,
derond and hold hamle$ ECS ag€insl any and all darm! a dm6nds du6 to injury
or loss initated by one or mde homoorrneB, unn-owrl€fs, d their ho.rt.oyvne€'
assodalion, cooporEliw boad, or limilar enu'ty agEimt CLTENT etrici rEsutts in
ECS being brc'Joht into th€ dlspute.

20.'l CLIENT .hall not b6 riabro to ECS snd ECS sh6l nor be tiabt€ to CLtENt for any
cons€qu€nlial dsmag6s in@red by €ilher du€ lo lhe faql ot tho olher, I€gardtess of
h6 naluE of ul6 lault, or wfier€wr commited by he CL|ENT or ECS, thdr
6rnploy6€!, conlull6nl3. a06ts. cootacto.s o. subdrtrEctor!, or wn.her sud
llabiliv ans€s in br€ach ot cont aci orwarrant, torl (inctuding n6gtigenc€), Stqtut6,
or 6ny o[r€. csrs€ ol actbo. Conseqq6ntat damagB indude, bur are not timited to,
lo!! of us6 and lor! of profl.

20.2 ECS shsll not be liEble to cLrENT, or any oniiiy eagagsd dirccty or indirEcfly by
CtlENT, fa 6ny liquidated damag4 due lo gly fau[, o( fdtuc to d. in pa.t or in
lold by ECS, iis ernploye€s, ag€nts, d subclitractor!

2I.O SOURCESOFRECOVERY
21.'l All daim! ior drm0es r€tat.d to u1s S€fvt€s prcWsd unde. u|is AGREEMENT

.hall be m.do againll u|e Ecs enuty co.lhadino wth tn6 cLtENT fof 016 servics!.
and no olh6r person of entily. CLTENT agrs€! lhat il shafl nol n6mo any amlatod
€nlity including par€nt, pe€., or subsidirry entity or any indMduatoficer, dircdor, or
€mploye€ ot ECS, unless luch cEims 6re ba!€d on d! unr€tat€d ro lh€ pmvilion
of s€rvica! undern ! AGREEMENT.

2'1.2 CIIENT 6gr€.s ulal il wtt not s€€t Damagos trom any individud assodat€d wirh
ECS a an ofitcar, pnncipal, prrtrer, €rnptoy€€, or own6r. trom any and a[ daims or
rl'bir{y ior iniury or rols hal woutd rcquiro $ch indMduat to ralinqui3h peuonat
4.5€ls to .€lirt such claim.

22.0 lUtBqeABrr_qlatuli-EEctlJgqu
22.1Thi. AGREEMENT shall not creatg any nghls o. tenofils ro panios other tfi6n

CLIENT and ECS. No t|ird,prrly shslt hsy€ the nght to rety on ECS, opinio.1.
,.ndorcd m co.rn€ctioo wit| ECS' SoMcss withdr boih CL|ENI.S &ld ECS, writien
trsent and lh6 lhid-pady'. agEmat to bs bound 1o ths .€rn6 t6m! and
condilion! conrrlned in rhts AGREEMENT a! CL|ENI, and tllird-partys scEm€nt
lnal ECS'S.op€ ol Ssrvice p6irormsd is adeqssre.

2r.o !EE!IIE-BES9!!II8!
23.'l Al daim., dl3pui$ or controv€Bies lDilpuresl dising our ol. d in rBtauon to 016

inldpretatron, applic.ton d eirorE m€nt or hi! AGREEMENT !hr/t b€ d(i,ed s,

23.1.t CLIENT 6nd ECS agre€ to rn6nd a dispur6 resotution nE€ring within fourle€n
(14) d8F of identficatim of a Dspure by.iher pEny. CUENaandECSagE
io n€lotiate in good tbi0| to rcsotvo ihe Dilputo.

2!.1.2 Should negoiiauoo tait ro rcsdvo the di!pu!s, CL|ENT and ECS agr€. to
medi€(. u1eir di+uls ua a mediato. .decr6d by eiher priy. Jld E pirbt€ to
bolh pdlies

23.1.3 Should mediation fait to 6su[ in r€.olurigl or th6 Ot+uts, CLTENI 6nd ECS
agr€G tiat titigato.t may b€ brdrghl by eit€r pany

23.2 Shoirld ulird-party drlpule ,€lotulbn ba rBquiEd, rhrcugh medkrtim d titigation, th6
non?lEvEillng par9 lhatt llimbur!€ h6 provailng pa.ty for rho pr.wn;g padt s
d@Jrn€.rt6d t.€at cosls. in .dddio.r to wnaGwf orher judgtr €{,t! d- .€fiem;i su;s

mdy be du6. Such tegat colts indudo, bur arc nol bo timtred ro, regsonabte
anofneys 166!, @d co3t3, fo{€n3ic conlultants .nd €)q.rt sih.$ ib€!, snd othd
d@rmeiled 6p6s€s

2t.3 \Mo.6 leg6l 6c1ion is brought by 6iu16r pa.ty to r.sotv€ a dl.put6, lho dajm lhalt bo
b@ght and tied in the judt.ial juftdtctioo ot he counry in wnich ECS, ofic6
conrretng srl rh€ oLIENT i! lcst€d. cLtENT saiv€! lhe ight ro rornov€ any
ltg6rion acto.1 to any olher judldidion, unl$s mutuany agr6€d lo by bofl p.rtios,

2!,aThi! AGREEMENT including a[ mallo...etat6d to p6rfo.nEnc6 6nd Em€diation
sherl b€ inl€rpreled Mding to ti€ lub3l]antiv€ LM ot lh€ st6t6 ot MEinia (but
not ndudino ils ctdc6 of l rul€s).

2/4.0 CURING A aREACH
2a.l A parv th.i beli6vs. th€ othor hB m.tena y b,sacned this AGREEMENT shal

iss'ro a Miti6n leminauon nolic€ to 016 olher, td6ntitying lno €us€ for tsminaroo
u0in fi\/E (5) bus'n6ss dayB ot idenUrying such c&s€ BoUt parres !hs[ tien
baryein prompt, ad in good t itl to clrs 3ucfi c6use. tf an a..€ptrbte @lE can b6
acnl6red wilnin rourloan (14) @tendar days liom rhe dar6 ot th€ t€.minalion notico.
$6 parties 3hall cornmil herr undeBtsnding! ro wdrng 6nd t€mination 3ha[ not

24.2 Eih6 paiy may waiv6 any nght providgd by thi! AGREEMENT rn ordng 6n actust
or .ll€€ed b.sach: horever. such waiv€r lhdt noi dflect fuiure applc5tion ol sucn
p.ovisiofi or 5.y oltEr provision.

25.0 IEBU!!AII9!
25.1 CLIENT or ECS may teminatolhis AGREEMENI rd br€sch of lni! AGBEEMENT,

o. lo. any ohcr rcllons whil rEy arilo. tn lh6 eveni ol teflninalion, u|6 pady
o1T€ciinq tminarion lhatt so notry h6 oths pady in lll,iltng, and r6mina on shafl
b@m8 efiocliv€ ioudd (14) calendar days afl€r rc@ipt or the terminads noiic€

25.2|m!p€.riw or wni$ party shdt eflect l.rminalion, o. [16 c5us€ lhsrstore, ECS 3,ha[
prcmpty Endof to CLTEMI r fi.at inrcic€ and CLTENI sha immedlstety
comp€nsar6 Ecs for servic€! render6d and costs inculr6d, rn rcddanco wnh
ECS' preEiling Fee Sdedulo and e4€ie roimbuB€rn€nt policy Seryic€! shal
indudo [ios€ Hd€rod up to lh6 time ol teminaiion, as w€tt a! ho.e asldia(od
wilh lerminalion i|s€f, including without limitaiion, dsmobitElng, moditying
s.h6dules, and re€$ignhg poMnnel

26.'l Unl6ss pronibit€d by t6w, and notwith3tsnding any Slltuto tnal may provido
addilional prol€d,on, CLIENT and ECS agre€ hat ctaim! by either pady a.Fing olJt
or hi! AGREEMENT ff ho Ssrvicss provd€d heraJnder Bhatt nor b6 initiatsd mo.e
thEn lwo (2) ysarc from lho iime hs party kn€w, or sho'rtd havo tnown, or tno
@dirion giving rise ro its cl3im, and shdt und€r no drcumltance! b€ inniat6d more
tt'an hr€e {3) y€aE fom lns dat€ of lubsianUat cunptet oo of ECS SeMca!.

27.0 ASES!4E!I
27.1Eic€pl f6 S€ivi:s3 noflnally or d.tomanry rrbcont acled by ECS in Ge

p€rro.mafte or s Sefvices induding, but not timited to surwyo.!, spe.iatized
consLrltanls, dnling and oxc,avatng subcontracior!, and r$Ung tabomroriss, neilher
[le CLIEI\I nor ECS may d€legat€, sssign, $bt€t or transr6. iis dutes,
rasponsibilriG! d interorls in lni3 AGBEEMENT wihotn lho wrinsn cons€nt ot tio

28.0 SEVERABTUTY

2t.!Any prcvlroo or Uis AGREEMENI tater hetd to viotato a Law. Staturs. or
Regulalion, shatt bo ds€med votd, and a[ rErn€inino provisions shal continus in tul
tor.! and elted CttENT and ECS she[ €fldsavd ro quiclty re9t*e . vdded
p.ovilion Hth e y.lii lubcliluto hat e)ercases th€ intenl ot or al t6ast addt!.se3.
t!6 islues cov€rEd by fie origind provislorl.

2e.0 IMEII
29.1 Th€ lide! us€d in this AGREEMENT arE tor gensrat rete{enc€ onty and ar6 not part

oIlh6 AGREEMENT

m.0 turylyA!
10.1 All obligatons ari3ing prid ro rh€ temination or lni. AGREEUENT fld atr pmvlsions

of lh|s AGREEMENT atto@tng msponsrbrhty or I'abdrly b6tw€sfl lh€ CLTENT and
ECS .hall luMvE the sublt6nri6t cdnptelion ot Ssvices and [te torminatbo ot this
AGREEMENI

3',0 ENTIRE AGREEIENT
lt.l ThB AGREEMENI inctuding th6 ScDps of Serucss and plofes.ljonat Fee! End a[

exnrb'ts, +p€ndix$, and orher documsnts app6nd€d ro n, constilut€ rh€ entirs
AGREEMENI b€treen CLTENT snd ECS. CUENT a.tnowtedg$ lhar at plix
uMerstandhls dld n€lotiaiions ElE sup€r!€ded Dy lhis AGREEMENT. CLtENtdo l€dges Ec.€ptanc€ ol lios€ t6rms by submiring a CLIENT Wort
,rrlho.izaltoo to ECS

3t.2 CLIEMI and ECS agl€€ lhar rJbsequ€nt m.dif.ltions to rhis AGREEMENT !na[
nor b€ binding lntes mado in wriing 8nd ligned by auhodzed rep.6s€.[ativss ot

3i-sAll pr6prhted Termr ard Condilions d CLTENTS puniase ord€f or t brt
A'rho.E tiqr, or orh€r !eMc6 6doowlodgemenl fo.hs, are inspptic€bt6 6nd
suPor!€d€d by rhis AGREEMENT.

3i.a lf CITEMI faits lo pror,!d6 ECS with , signsd copy or tlis AGREEMET{T or s Work
Auho.irrtim, by tre acl of authorizing .nd scceptins rhs lorvic$ ot ECS. CLTEMI
agro€. ro bo tuly bound Dy lh6 r€ms of rh|s AGREEMENT a! if sign€d by iLtENT

< E O OF TERflS AltO CO OTTTOIS OF SERVTCE >

ECS Proposal No: 16-1OO,tg Page 3 ol3 Ver. 03-0906

26.0



7s
Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents
2011 Community Survey

4-9.2O12 BOARD MEETING

Can the Village bring in a specific band/type of music to the concert series?

ln 2007, the Mayor and Board of Trustees appointed an all-volunteer, seven-

member Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee to create a community
events program. The Committee, chaired by Trustee Maureen Wott, currently
oversees Concerts on the Green, Classics at the Center Car Show and the |ingle
Mingle holiday event. The concert series, in particular, has become a very popular
event.

At the conclusion of each season the Committee surveys the audience and completes
an assessment of how well the program resonated with the audience. Based on that
information, the line-up of musical styles, eras, and genres is fine-tuned for the next
year. Village and Park District staff then get to work identifying quality acts within
the Village's budget. The Committee's approach has always been to try and find
something for everyone and craft a well-rounded line-up.

The Committee continues to rely on audience feedback and input to shape their
activities. Guests are welcome to email the Village, call or find a volunteer at one of
the concerts ifyou have a recommendation for a band that should be considered.

That being said, I am pleased to announce that this year's summer concert series is
fully booked and, thanks to our business community, 96% of this year's costs have
been underwritten through generous local sponsors. In fact, we had so many
sponsors interested this year, we were able to extend the event and schedule an 11-
week concert series that will run June 8 through August 17 from 7:30 to 9:00 p.m.
every Friday. The complete schedule is available on the Village's website and also at
BurrRidgeEvents.com.



Where/how can I dispose of electronic and household hazardous waste?

In the spring and summer, DuPage County hosts regional household hazardous
waste collection events. To find out where the next event will be held call the event
hotline at (630) 407-6760. In addition, the City of Naperville accepts household
hazardous waste year-round. The drop off facility is located behind Naperville Fire
Station #4, 1971 Brookdale Road fiust east ofRoute 59, one mile south ofl-88. From
Route 59 go east on Brookdale Road). The facility is open Saturdays and Sundays,
from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m., excluding holidays. If you have questions about the City's
household hazardous waste collection program, please call the Department of Public
Works at (630) 420-6095, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 7 a.m.

and 5 p.m. or visit www.naperville.il.us. The facility is open and available to all
Illinois residents.

In addition, regional electronics recycling events can also be utilized to dispose of
televisions, computer equipment, handheld devices, entertainment devices, etc. The
College of DuPage is hosting an electronics recycling event at its Glen Ellyn campus
on Saturday, April 28 from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. in its College 2 parking lot. Residents
should visit www.cod.edu for more information.



fc
,%t"*ar@rrrr^"1@"*r,m

1528 Oswego Rd. Naperville, lllinois 60540 (630) 357-1780

March 10, 2012 Quote# WRS020612A.03

Village of Burr Ridge
451 Commerce St.
Burr Ridge, lL 60521

Attn: Jim Lucas

Dear Mr. Lucas:

Automatic Control Services (ACS) is pleased to offer this quote for a SCADA system
upgrade for the Village of Burr Ridge, lL Water Department.

ACS will install a 900MHz radio system which will provide communications between the
Pump Center and the SCADA system remote stations. The radio communications
system will replace the existing telephone line based communications system for the
following locations.

. Pump Center - 11680 German Church Rd.

. 0.3 MG South Water Tower
o 2.0 MG North Water Tower
. Highland Fields Lift Station
. Arrowhead Farm Lift Station
. Chasemoor Lift Station

ACS will replace the existing processors forthe PLCS located at the remote sites. These
units were installed with the original installation over twelve years ago. lmprovements in
the new processors will improve the operation of the SCADA system.

The total cost for all equipment and services as described above including startup
service and one (1) year wananty on all parts and labor is $34,995.00.

Please contact me if you have questions or comments

Sincerely,

furlri"tlry
William R. Schmitz



fP
PROCLAIUI,ATTON

ARBOR DAY I{EEK
APRIL 22 - APRII, 28, 2072

WHERE;AS, the ViTTage of Burr Ridge is committed to
preserving the beauty of the trees which are its haTTmarks and,

to this end, Ehe ViTTage each year invests its time and

financiaT Tesources in a carefuTly pTanned program of tree care
and tree pTanting; and

IIHBR.E;AS, the ViTTage ot Burr Ridge, because of its ef f orts,
has been recognized for eighteen consecutive years as a TREE

CITY USA by The NationaT Arbor Day Foundation; and

WIIEPIEAS, it is the intention of Ehe ViTTage to continue Eo

promote citizen awareness of Ehe Eree preservation and

reforestation efforts which enhance the beauEy of the ViTTage

and the quality of our environmenE;

NOW, THBR.E,FOR:B, the viTTage of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage

Counties, IL7inois, does hereby procTaim Sunday, ApriT 22,

through Saturday, ApriT 28, 2012, as iEs otticiaL week of
observance of Arbor Day. On Monday, ApriT 23'd, a Eree pTanting
ceremony wi7l be heTd aE the Burr Ridge ViTTage Ha77. The

ViLlage of Burr Ridge urges a77 its ciEizens Eo support ViLlage
efforEs to protecE the Erees we enjoy and Eo planE trees which
wi77 be vaTued by generations to come.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand this 9th day of
Apri7,2072.

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

Mayor



7r

10

2L

31

34

4t

61

FT'ND F'TJND NAI4E

ceneral Fund
E- 911 Fund
HoEeI/MoteI Tax Fund
Capital Improvements Furd
Storm Water Management Fund
DebE service Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Inf ormaEion Technology FuId

TOTAI AJ,L FUNDS

FOR

Legislat. ion
AdminisEration
Community Development
Finance
Police
Public works
WaEer

Sewer
IT Furd

TOTAI

VILI,AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE

ACCOI]NTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BoARD DATE .: o4/o9/i,2
PAYMENT DATE: 04 /aO / a2

FISCAI 11- 12

PRE- PAID

99. 00

PAYABLE TOTAI
Al,,lOIrNr

2A , 006 .43
L,026.72
6 ,620 . OO

29 ,060 .40
400.00

1, 855 . 06

9 , 540 .09

2, 988.53

27 , 907 .43
!,026.'72
6,620.O0

29,060.40
400.00

1,855.05
9,540.09

2 , 98A .53

$99.00 s79,425.16 s'79,524.76

PAYROLL

PAY PERIOD ENDING MARCH 3]., 2OI2

TOTAI
PAYROLL

14,3 01.06
8, 918 . 45
7,385.11

L75 , 554 .29
18 , 213 .19

22 ,1r8 .56
7, 085.05

s!94 , rgs .72

GRAND TOTAI $273,7tO.4A



F ooo

! r 4 n 
^ 

(r < N r v

oa rd 0]6 a rrqJ or@o6E<E<rN

9 @a99

H > >H B
. d 6qui

o (Jo o o
coE(coooo
!< o ! !44<<

B
r or crr a i o o c- iD- ' oo.a.a
o ! oo c E ! rr x N

d0 .i.ir 
'! 'n o.iir!o !

-1 a o o o 0)&z&&&HHZZb>

.,4ro
,4 3N o

i o i o o.c,qN@

>: ! ! rrEiiBNN i
t-o:t<rJErr.i
iE!o,crr!,oooo
o >4 f .4
z,rF>!roorrrr.4\'n\\\EcOl!>i
EOEEEtiCrirrrr
o ooo

CoCCcooood.r
CNCDCNNNNI!>

N ! ! !E
iN>r

.O o-NJ
:EF j do-r- -a
' 

r oE n
>-E !I E Uo- r E.-

!.n r.o o
9!r E o, (oB o! d\ > o c E1.4 @ ! O !oi ,r .o o c o,i

o <.ac!>o.!
! >- c

! ''oo.!

'orr!ooi !nr-
EaNN> N >O<

!{9t90
.Y u,- Y

-99 oooooo
:Ij Ylrr

?9

too eoooooooooao

1a

E99eo o iooo-ql{4n o -onn
ooa

r r r r 1l1-, i ", i ::'.,.,'o --:;- ;:::
- -;;;.TJJJJSJJJJI TJJ]

OEio.

.4C
Eo

:: E rr :6 > 2d
0l :(o E<

t]., o EE-e-
o 4 O -o. r! (!1

+rr n .rd- o
6NN<o-44 !r -EE1i@-ZEE a -i..! i a<

o.oo.o

E.a

F ooo
c >o(J

oc

i !ooo >H a o!J!p o o!'!qorc .a.4 !l

o! <i o -o ! ! cD a446
H@<aJ4Eaa< .dFt !,48

c oo q ! a ctloF ! q o! o d o_a
>.4 '!.a 5.4 '!or-p!-a q-o-410 A a lr 0 0 0trlAZ>@r:@AAZ >oA

o 6!'d
>q a u ! !,

o o o a!i!!-4!rrooooo
BET O 9

' o rDoo
o c q dB

'!NN'!O!oo! i i,Q ! o > >< ! ! !! o 0 rD
i0)!)do<!!
ll>>4EF@o

.,.N O ln O '!Ni o !.4tdNN
ri o(,! r !d:
'!o\ttoc\\>: ! o oitN@ro!oa.r-N

p 4 oi! o | |3.OrCi600r
0{)0EoiolEE
o o o ! hi1]!!r.c!4ro.ao
oioo! o o
oi;,r.ci oloo or '! .d
c o qr bl o! u
o o o <9 6

ijo>>aotu>>

E

i,d600

E Ar r r r r r r r

tr
a
o

=

E4

v
E

z
e4c0 F-lo5o o

o
L.l o

E9
ctc
g:
o:

l! .r!! ;a o
INEl ^iH n

H -. 3 0 c> .lQ!

t ;^e
c. :4

5 
=5

(.)

* u- !
a Y.?
o io
r'r :'j

o

HO
l})
o)o
o)
F
!-l

o)
o
--t
o
c



I

E

c c ! c 4 4.a a

! uac

OHH
o!!!!!qq

0rB -i.i
>IT F F F E] F F F! F' F Er I! I! L I! ! C C

'ntr!!q
FJ FJ F) Fr Fr Ej.a.O -a a' o o! 3 t t o i.4q o o o o-c ! !

.o.oai-a E E e E e e e e e e Eaiii ! ! !,t 14 ? a o o o o oAAHE]Oi F F! Ei F F Fi I B B I E 2 Z

i- o ca B, 3 :X =\ EE "
N6\\ n$50rq r.lNo.ioooru :

---c5-
T @ o ! @ ; : < : .. ? E : .r

oo.

!:

EO

E O NNNN. !irri aN I
!- oHo o - - - - o4 oE!q-i + r E !!!!A;i
L!@to,!o - EEi joi Iir!E+ a rr rf io.o-r--n'! r\ NNosrO.EE::ooo, a G+o oq<

o- -c.4 ooo!o,! ooi>E>: >=a/EEEE\\\\U>r
o !; ! o
!0/ oodi-o
q !!:- o-o .]o i E E E E -; i

(,(,(J(J(?()8(,(98(9>>trE^r

,.3

--:;=v
3;;6;, n;; i ii rr r

^-ooo ooo88-;;;;.1.t ! rrrr rr rr' r '-, 1_::::::::3 ;1J - A A J J J J J J j J j J A A J Aoooo;u5uEE "::::i----!po6f .n.;;;;-;;;;;;; - E ; ; ; u 3 3 3 3 3 ? ? ? 3 3 3 3 : 3Eo. I l , I oi; i i i, L

Oi OH H

o> <)o

>o. E o. E o o- -a o u o, E oo.oo o.u or u c r rD.i 5 0r ol

! !! ri
i!< >! il]p!p! ,no{,!pp,ooa) oaai E9 u o r< o o c r r r <4, ox<6 C!.ZrJJcdrd oqrloc,cco.-<60F I cE\porop33cBp N dOOoOOio€rrroooo o! - !r!!crrr '!o6t,octoo!i!ordoJ E0!o r( Fi a > <.o - t.a = u o E : E E B B

ENE O

E i.a o ! rN- E I!.c!
Nt- +roq;.^- .o.-o.d Eini*! !Eo.4 \!\. iE\

a c >o l] o ot o
:E !1 : -\oB p!,!8,!Nj+or
- |EEO .o
rc0Jtuo!l!'!,!.c
dEi!o.4ra .- -oo_E:ror.!oEr-61rd-ti\50M-q c J - o !6
! _!, > - - ; cn.d (r 6 q _
-Fb_-r--qt! o u6!!rEdd

qrr!, >or oEoootro
r - r F > d o tuHd>urd>(J>oo>

;.

c
a
o
a

0)

Er9(,f

.r, tr

--0)69! l! la
tL ^-O O

I'N
tll 

--H 
;(J ^,1 :d "d :

5 'l o H

:a2
d :<

@ J-o rr
od ., !

(n YF d)H =o
J^(,*

o

3u
o)o
o)
tr
j

E

o q!

:o., ! Irj
6..fi 2
v orn Flo50 (J

o

o
E



: i:1111?191?9i???????????:9.j

>F.

i:j

roo
OOOOO>4raaatl

>: !)

€:;

'o6rs

.,,

oooo F F o {r rr

!r

']i,o!a
qE>

_c
6,'o!

$cd ! i

oro,i

O-o.!

pd!-
o-co.c

ccccc c oo

ccccc
.ccccc c oourod'!'!'!'! oocooooroo :t:r

oooou

4.ioooo ouiiiiiE tl

!ooooooooooou!
9!OOO>4ddoo0i6ro!oEE

EOOEEOOTqO6@(JEt

d ina

ENNN 
'! '! '!!HH;'E= !i

3od:ii!6d'!'!>tu
<rrrr,r,iTBOU
ri>a& iq\\\ > > > o o o o o o dou\b5\qrccorD1C.a.a.4 0cccE

3 3 3.a-i
olslooooocru .o
!!'d!ii.i 4Euacc<ECCctrDaaal

.3B3BDbb=E2o&2t,

i or r r r!0,ooo

c c c c c c c ( c ( cH1166r!r!
O E E E E EEEEEEEI!oooooooooooc(,oooooooo(Joo q
d > >>>.r-.r---E
.i o o, o. o. o, o. o. o. o. o. o. r{o o o, o o. o. o. o. o. o. o, o,.4aTaraa,tar)a1>

ccc(ccc0roooooo!

< anrr 5 bl tsl o\b\Ero6rur!
.d'>>>>5>>>>>i
rrnElEtr,rdrdIt]c:r,tEtl,a

EEl!doi
.d E E4Ntr!Ftr!'!Gr

- )a,!iio!!Er
E i r 20 r s

r,i 14 ztzzz_!rrrri(, 45>555!C\\>OOE r@ r r r d
IUJrl(.)U(-)FNlfgN+AE:E:(r!r!o;- t6-N I

cxxxssl].(N.addc
\x | turj rF EcrrrBo64A4.rtu.DirioxxorrHtBrrt | 3 | >

I(EiF\BB-iNNiN!

; u..r.N6ridr*d,d.d. a
;6 !o ri !r rn a a tn a a @ a a r(,o(,(,!lEtrdr{rd>

99

E

oo r r r r

o6--^

corrrrrrr I I l ' i
?44)4

c,
o
a

.4
o
tr

o

o
o)
U

o
c

!
oo
c
o

o
o)o
q
,.]
:]
o)
o
o
c

(,

a, "1

(ox
o Hd
IN :'H(J --' ,l

i, ^?o

:oz
( :{

_ f-_l-
o x(F

H 
=oo i:o

J^o-

o
z

E .-r
a
!
)z

s oo FloDo (9



1?1I;

&abLl

oFtsoFtr

i;1?

F

orooc
lrA=n

OO6O F

q nnNE $

!ta.co.oi'

FF

EE: E: rod oc
a

.: -- - o B

!_rLEa1

,]E
a

e e.a a

3i; F o o o

!^o

iiiii f! Ei

OOOOO F E:

aE oo0)a >>>

Hpo.o.o,

! ! c,ir,o!
i.a: ! !

o .o.o c

.ir!ctlnrn
!:E::OEDE!ooooo@Foioioi>(J!J()()

E tr ti rl

E\a.O.O r! O t r tcooo: E I r\
oNNNO. OOr
\- - - a o.oE
iE=t o

-\> o o.o r I IY:6!- o E E !
;>\ooo !o6poE@>Eriid

o0r 0) 0 0l

Eocd6!oot'

53F,83>o!,rctE

E

e

.i

,i

;

.;

. 5 E,i

!3 r r r r

30$qs

corl|||
? a- - 4

tr
a
o
a

a
o

..1
o
tr

o

o
..1
o
tr

o!
c
o

oo
q)
c
FI

o.)
o
o
c

>o
i.':
'2.
^?o

PoE
r'z{

;i.o
"zo
;g
--Y=

;ro

oo

m

o

o
s

o

E3

o

zo
F

F

o

o

=

E..lN !.i !
v!
E
:tz

eoo '-loco (,



:;; JJJ;.J -J

E

;

qo
!oocpe
Gi O tsr!E,nExoi,d>'!r!F oE €r

c a or ofd o E o.i'd1r o&icpHp>cE-i
'! ! r r!if!tiEortrr!'!

Erii!E
c6uo.o!!3qor odpol!0)cOE]IO@OBOH

!!!!!!!d!

;

c
,1
o
a

5

E.aN lci !
I

6..co 2
so@ ,-l
oco (9

..1
o
q

o)

o

o
..,1

o
c

o!
c
q)

o

o
o.)
c

F]

o
o,-]
o

(9
o

:]=oX
o : r,l

o .\ii

a, :<

N *zO

H 
=o

o
z


	04-09-12 Agenda & Summary.pdf
	04-09-12 Minutes.pdf
	04-09-12 Ordinance 6A.pdf
	04-09-12 Ordinance 6B.pdf
	04-09-12 Ordinance 6C & 6D.pdf
	04-09-12 Considerations.pdf

